
CITY OF LAWNDALE
AGENDA OF THE LAWNDALE

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Monday, October 6, 2025, 6:30 PM
Council Chambers
14717 Burin Ave
Lawndale, CA 90260

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting. The
purpose of the card is to ensure that the speaker’s name is correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and,
where appropriate, to provide contact information for staff follow-up.

How to observe the Meeting:
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe
the meeting in person. Members of the public are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the
City Website, and Lawndale Community Cable Television on Spectrum and Frontier Channel 3.
 
Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting inside the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.
Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda
items.

 
This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration)

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

1. Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Update

2. Los Angeles County Fire Department Update

D. PRESENTATIONS

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items 3 through 5 will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember removes individual items
for further City Council consideration or explanation.

3. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the Agenda
— Recommendation: that the City Council read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
agenda.

4. Accounts Payable Register
— Recommendation: Staff recommends that City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2510-047 authorizing the
payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,607,988.23.

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting - September 15, 2025
— Recommendation: that the City Council approve the minutes.

H. PUBLIC HEARING

6. Case 25-13 – A General Plan Amendment to Expand the City of Lawndale’s Sphere of Influence Planning Area So
as to Include a Portion of El Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Areas of Los Angeles County

— Recommendation: that the City Council 1.) Conduct a public hearing, receive written and oral testimony, and
approve the General Plan Amendment (Case 25-13) to expand the City's Sphere of Influence to include a portion of El
Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Areas of Los Angeles County; 2.) Find that potential impacts have been
previously mitigated through the implementation of the policies of the General Plan as evaluated in the Final
Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) (SCH2022120088) for the 2045 Lawndale General Plan 2045. Therefore, in
accordance with Section 15164 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, an addendum to the
previously adopted FEIR is the appropriate environmental documentation for the Project. The General Plan
Amendment is in compliance with CEQA Section 15164 and does not trigger the requirement for preparation of a
Subsequent EIR pursuant to 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines. Additionally, Section 15601(b)(3) of the CEQA
Guidelines provides a common sense exemption for projects where it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility of the project having significant impact on the environment; 3.) Adopt Resolution No. CC-2510-049,
approving a General Plan Amendment; 4.) Direct the City Manager's Office to file an application with the Local
Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles; and 5.) Authorize a budget amendment to increase
Community Development Department's Legal Advertisements (279-410-530.500) account by $20,000 to cover the
application cost, fees, and submittal requirements.

I. ADMINISTRATION

7. Approval of Routine Records Destruction
— Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No.CC-2510-048, approving the requests from the
Administrative Services Department and the City Clerk’s Department for authorization to destroy routine records as
listed in the exhibit of Resolution CC-2510-048.

8. Property Accessed Clean Energy (PACE) Program
— Recommendation: that the City Council 1.) Discuss the PACE Program and approve CC Resolution No. 2510-50
and CC Resolution No. 2510-51 related to California Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA) Open
PACE Programs; or 2.) Provide further direction to staff.  

9. SB 79 Transit Oriented Development Bill
— Recommendation: that the City Council 1.) Receive and file this update on SB 79; or 2.) Provide further direction to
staff.  

10. Update on Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan for 2025
— Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this staff report.



11. Time Capsule Opening
— Recommendation: that the City Council 1.) Approve a special meeting dedicated to the Time Capsule reveal; 2.)
Select a date during the first week of December 2025 (recommended options in order of preference - Wednesday,
December 3; Tuesday, December 2; or Tuesday, December 9); 3.) Review and approve the proposed list of items in
Attachment C, with or without modifications, to be included in the future time capsule; 4.) Review and approve the
wording purchase of a new plaque as presented in Attachment B or provide alternative wording; and 5.) Approve an
event budget in an amount not to exceed $6,000 and authorize the Director of Finance/City Treasurer to make the
appropriate budget transfer; or 6.) Provide further direction to staff as desired.

J. CITY MANAGER REPORT

K. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

12. Report of Attendance at Meetings

L. CLOSED SESSION

13. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
— The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4), because the
City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case.

M. ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, October 20, 2025, in the
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as
an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, we will
attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior
to the meeting to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at
that time if you will need accommodation to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda for the regular meeting
of the City Council to be held on Monday, October 6, 2025, was posted no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

            /s/ Yvette Palomo                 
Yvette Palomo, Assistant City Clerk

Date Posted: October 2, 2025



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Update
 

No supporting documentation was forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Los Angeles County Fire Department Update
 

No supporting documentation was forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on
the Agenda

 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed
on the agenda.

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Hrant Manuelian, Finance Director/City Treasurer

SUBJECT:  Accounts Payable Register
 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2510-047 authorizing the payment of certain
claims and demands in the amount of $1,607,988.23.

 

Attachments

A. CC-2510-047- AP Resolution - Oct. 6, 2025.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da038a8c24006fa9d4a8/A._CC-2510-047-_AP_Resolution_-_Oct._6__2025.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da038a8c24006fa9d4a8/A._CC-2510-047-_AP_Resolution_-_Oct._6__2025.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da038a8c24006fa9d4a8/A._CC-2510-047-_AP_Resolution_-_Oct._6__2025.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 























CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant
Yvette Palomo, Assistant City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting - September 15, 2025
 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the minutes.

 

Attachments

Minutes 09-15-25 draft.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da3a8a8c24006fa9d5a0/09-15-25_draft.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da3a8a8c24006fa9d5a0/09-15-25_draft.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/6894da3a8a8c24006fa9d5a0/09-15-25_draft.pdf


ATTACHMENT A



 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

September 15, 2025 

 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Harold E. Hofmann Community Center, 

14700 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney, Councilmember 

Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Francisco M. Talavera, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas 

 

Other Participants: City Manager Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, City Clerk 

Erica Harbison, Assistant City Clerk Yvette Palomo, Deputy City Manager/Director of Human Resources 

Raylette Felton, Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Captain Nicole Palomino, Finance Director 

Hrant Manuelian, Community Services Director Jason Minter, Public Works Director Luis (Lucho) 

Rodriguez, Community Development Director Peter Kann, Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes 

 

B. CEREMONIALS 

 

Councilmember Cuevas led the flag salute. Pastor George Magdalany of HOPE Chapel Church provided 

the inspiration. 

 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 

1. Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Update 

 

Captain Palomino summarized the recent law enforcement activities and invited the community to attend 

the Neighborhood Watch meeting on September 17, 2025. 

 

2. Los Angeles County Fire Department Update 

 

Assistant Fire Chief Brian Kane was not present. 

 

D. PRESENTATIONS 

 

3. Presentation of the Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Financing Program by Home Run 

Financing 

Presentation of the PACE Financing Program by Gabe Hulbert, Government Affairs 

Associate; Rachel Hobbs, Senior Vice President, Government Affairs; and Nancy Ortiz, 

Compliance Manager, of Home Run Financing. 

 

Government Affairs Associate Gabriel Hulbert, Senior Vice President of Government Affairs Rachel 

Hobbs, and Compliance Manager Nancy Ortiz gave a presentation. 

 

In response to Councilmember Suarez’s and Councilmember Cuevas’s questions, the presenters 

responded that there is no cost to join the California Statewide Communities Development Authority 

(CSCDA), English and Spanish are supported and homeowners speaking other languages may use their 

own translator. 

 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 2 

 

 

In response to questions from the City Council, Compliance Manager Ortiz and Associate Hulbert 

responded that all property owners on the title must sign the assessment contract, participate in financing, 

and be included in the required confirmation, closing calls, and the certificate of completion. Associate 

Hulbert stated that there is no legal risk to the City, CSCDA’s Open PACE program includes three 

residential providers, homeowners may use their own contractors if the contractors complete the required 

vetting process, and price caps are enforced to prevent overcharging. 

 

In response to Mayor Pullen-Miles’s question, Associate Hulbert responded that while a lien could be 

placed and foreclosure is possible if a resident fails to pay after going through the program, such cases are 

rare due to strict underwriting and the oversight of the California Department of Financial Protection and 

Innovation, payments are collected through property taxes, and balances can be paid off from sale 

proceeds or may transfer to a new homeowner if agreed. 

 

Councilmember Suarez requested that the item be agendized to consider joining the program. 

 

City Attorney Murphy stated that he will work with staff to bring the item back with a resolution 

to consider joining the program. 

 

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)  

 

Laura Shainian, Resident, commented on a traffic incident that occurred on her street and shared her recent 

experience contacting the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department (LASD). 

 

Patrick Fallon, Resident, commented on the Federal Communications Commission’s (FCC) National 

Broadband Map data for Lawndale that he provided. 

 

Holly Osborne, Redondo Beach Resident, commented on the community Metro event she attended and 

on the handouts she provided regarding Metro alternatives and measurements. 

 

Kaitlin Coulter, Library Manager, announced that she has been appointed to the position permanently, 

announced the library’s upcoming events, and noted that the library has a copy of Metro’s Environmental 

Impact Report (EIR) available to the public 

 

Amber Merida, Resident, commented on concerns of safety and access to community parks, suggested 

the City patrol parks and host community events, commented on programs like the Blues Festival and 

Little League activities, and commented on protecting William Green Park and other green spaces from 

the impacts of the Metro C-Line (Green) Project. 

 

Light Philips, Resident, Founder and Chairwoman of non-profit organization Accessible Science 

Initiative, provided an overview of the organization, and requested support from the City to host 

workshops. 

 

Juan Granados, Resident, commented in favor of the City establishing a police department. 

 

Deena Sopko, Resident, thanked Mayor Pro Tem Kearney for meeting with her about her concerns, and 

commented on parkway maintenance, and neglected areas in front of properties. 

 

Matthew Harbison, Resident, suggested that the City establish a bereavement program to support families 

of deceased residents. 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 3 

 

 

Annette Owens, Resident, thanked everyone that attended the community meeting about the Metro C-

Line (Green) Project and commented on a resident’s negative experience with the PACE program. 

 

F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 

Councilmember Talavera thanked everyone that attended tonight's meeting, commented on vehicles 

performing donuts in streets, commented on the importance of police response and follow-up, thanked 

Resident Fallon for the information about the FCC Broadband map, Residents Schrieber and Owens and 

Redondo Beach Resident Osborne for keeping him updated on the Metro C-Line (Green) Project, 

congratulated Library Manager Coulter for being appointed permanently. Councilmember Talavera 

commented that he would review the parks’ service hours, thanked Resident Phillips for her presentation 

about the Accessible Science Initiative organization, Resident Granados for his report on creating a police 

department, commented in support of a resident bereavement fund, thanked Resident Sopko for brining 

up the parkway maintenance, and suggested the City host workshops to provide guidance to residents on 

programs like PACE. 

 

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that parkway maintenance is the responsibility of property owners. 

 

Councilmember Suarez thanked everyone that attended tonight's meeting, requested that staff review fiber 

network options with the South Bay Cities Council of Governments (SBCCOG), commented on the need 

for reliable internet, and asked for the status of the approved mobile parks program, requested information 

on the parks operating hours, stated that school’s parks are owned by the Lawndale Elementary School 

District who the City has a contract with to allow the public access to them, thanked Resident Phillips for 

her presentation about the Accessible Science Initiative organization. Councilmember Suarez commented 

in support of the City establishing a police department, suggested the City clean unkept parkways after 

repeated notices to residents and then bill property owners for the service. 

 

Community Services Director Minter responded that staffing for the mobile recreation program is in 

progress, and that it has been challenging opening the school parks to the public due to the school’s after-

school programs.  

 

City Manager Dr. Moore commented that staff can look into options to address parkway maintenance. 

 

City Attorney Murphy explained that an administrative abatement process could possibly be used to 

address parkway maintenance. 

 

Councilmember Cuevas thanked everyone that attended tonight's meeting. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney thanked everyone that attended tonight's meeting, commented on past internet 

provider limitations in the area, congratulated the Library Manager on her permanent appointment, and 

noted concerns raised about William Green Park potentially being impacted by the Metro C-Line (Green) 

Project, suggested that Resident Phillips contact the Library Manager and Community Services Director 

Minter about hosting workshops, asked who administrative citations for unkept driveways would be sent 

if they are renters, thanked Resident Owens for her comments on the PACE program, and apologized for 

not attending the Clean-up day event. 

 

City Manager Dr. Moore commented that their review of the Metro Project’s final EIR did not show direct 

impact to William Green Park but noted potential issues such as dust and construction noise. 

 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 4 

 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles thanked everyone that attended tonight's meeting, thanked Resident Fallon for the 

information about the FCC Broadband map, Redondo Beach Resident Osborne for providing him with 

Metro updates, Resident Merida for raising park safety and park closure issues, and Resident Phillips for 

her presentation about the Accessible Science Initiative organization. Mayor Pullen-Miles thanked 

Resident Granados for his suggestion of implementing a police department, Resident Harbison for 

suggesting a bereavement fund, and Resident Owens, Resident Schreiber and Redondo Beach Resident 

Osborne for participating in the community meeting about the Metro C-Line (Green) Project. 

 

 

G. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

4. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the Agenda 

Recommendation: that the City Council read by title only and waive further reading of all 

ordinances listed on the agenda. 

 

5. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2509-041 authorizing the payment 

of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,250,281.85. 

 

6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 18. 2025 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and seconded by Councilmember Talavera to 

approve the Consent Calendar. The motion passed by a vote of 5-0, with Councilmember Cuevas 

abstaining on Consent Calendar item No. 6. 

 

H. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

 

7. Minutes of the Lawndale Public Financing Authority , September 16, 2024 

Recommendation: that the Board of the Lawndale Public Financing Authority approve the 

minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and seconded by Councilmember Talavera to 

approve the Consent Calendar. The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

I. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

8. Case 25-13 -A General Plan Amendment to Expand the City of Lawndale's Sphere of 

Influence Planning Area So as to Include a Portion of El Camino Village/Alondra Park 

Planning Areas of Los Angeles County 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve withdrawing from this agenda the public 

hearing for Case 25-13, a General Plan Amendment to expand the City of Lawndale's Sphere 

of Influence Planning Area to include portions of the El Camino Village and Alondra Park 

Planning Areas of Los Angeles County. 

 

City Manager Dr. Moore withdrew this item due to a noticing requirement and will bring it back 

at a later date. 

 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 5 

 

 

J. ADMINISTRATION 

 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

 

9. Annual Accounting  of Lawndale Public Financing Authority Financial Activities 

Recommendation: that the Board of the Lawndale Public Financing Authority receive and file 

the annual accounting of financial activities. 

 

Finance Director Manuelian presented the staff report and a presentation. 

 

By consensus, the City Council received and filed the annual accounting of financial activities. 

 

K. ADMINISTRATION 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

10. Amendments to the Salary and Benefits Resolution for Central Management Employees 

and City-wide Salary and Pay Schedule for FY 2025-2026 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve 1.) Resolution No. CC-2509-043, amending 

the Schedule of Salary and Benefits Resolution for Central Management Employees; 2.) 

Resolution No. CC-2509-044, amending the Citywide Salary and Pay Schedule for Fiscal Year 

2025-2026; and 3.) The budget amendment to the various payroll accounts for a total of 

$86,067. 

 

Deputy City Manager/Director of Human Resources Felton presented the staff report. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Cuevas and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to 

approve Resolution No. CC-2509-043, amending the Schedule of Salary and Benefits Resolution 

for Central Management Employees, Resolution No. CC-2509-044, amending the Citywide 

Salary and Pay Schedule for Fiscal Year 2025-2026, and the budget amendment to the various 

payroll accounts for a total of $86,067. The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

11. Measure M Funding Agreement for the Redondo Beach Blvd Active Transportation Project 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the new funding agreement, #Cl 104, naming 

the City of Redondo Beach as the lead agency for the Redondo Beach Boulevard Active 

Transportation Project. 

 

Public Works Director Rodriguez presented the staff report. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles opened public comments. 

 

Christopher Kuhns, South Bay Bicycle Coalition President, provided an update on the Coalition’s 

advocacy for completing the Bike Master Plan. 

 

Adrew Blackeny, Resident, commented in favor and provided an electronic public comment in support of 

the Redondo Beach Boulevard Active Transportation Project. 

 

Grace Peng, Redondo Beach Resident, Climate Scientist and Natural Resources Director for the League 

of Women Voters Los Angeles County and the beach cities, commented in favor of safer bike routes, 

equitable access to education and reducing traffic, parking, and infrastructure costs. 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 6 

 

 

Ryan, Resident, commented in favor of the Redondo Beach Boulevard Active Transportation Project. 

 

Annette Owens, Resident, commented in favor of the Redondo Beach Boulevard Active Transportation 

Project. 

 

Liam Walsh, South Bay Bicycle Coalition Plus Volunteer, submitted an electronic public comment in 

support of the Redondo Beach Blvd Active Transportation Project. 

 

Brianna Egan, Redondo Beach Resident, submitted an electronic public comment in support of the Redondo 

Beach Boulevard Active Transportation Project. 

 

Mark Li, Torrance Resident, submitted an electronic public comment in support of the Redondo Beach 

Boulevard Active Transportation Project. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles closed public comments. 

 

Discussion ensued among City Councilmembers and staff regarding Lawndale’s General Plan and Bike 

Master Plan currently providing for Class II bike lanes, noting that upgrades to safer, protected lanes could 

be considered during the design phase and emphasizing coordination with neighboring cities to ensure 

seamless bike routes. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Suarez and seconded by Councilmember Cuevas to approve 

the new funding agreement, #Cl 104, naming the City of Redondo Beach as the lead agency for the 

Redondo Beach Boulevard Active Transportation Project. The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

12. Metro Final Environmental Impact Report Public Comment Outreach 

Recommendation: that the City Council 1.) Consider sending out the mailer to property 

owners/tenants at the southwest quadrant of the City and authorize Community Development 

staff to initiate this task and approve a budget amendment of $3,000 from the City's General 

Fund to cover costs associated with sending out the mailer as outlined in this staff report; or 2.) 

Provide further direction to staff. 

 

Community Development Director Kann presented the staff report. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney commented in opposition to spending additional funds on flyers, suggesting the 

$3,000 could be better used to challenge the EIR. 

 

Discussion ensued among City Councilmembers and staff about expanding outreach citywide to inform 

all residents of potential impacts, allocating approximately $10,000 for mailers, and using simple, visually 

engaging flyers with QR codes to enhance public engagement. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles opened public comments. 

 

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Resident, commented in favor of informing both residents and property 

owners, and using mailers and social media. 

 

Annette Owens, Resident, commented in support of using simple, visually engaging flyers with QR codes. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles closed public comments. 

 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 7 

 

 

Discussion ensued among City Councilmembers and staff about citywide outreach, allocating $10,000 for 

staff time, design, and mailing cards to all residents, property owners and businesses. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Cuevas and seconded by Councilmember Talavera to 

approve sending out the mailer citywide to property owners and tenants, authorize Community 

Development staff to initiate this task and approve a budget amendment not to exceed $10,000 

from the City's General Fund to cover costs associated with sending out the mailer as outlined 

in this staff report with any additional costs to be brought back for approval. The motion passed 

with a vote of 4-1 with Mayor Pro Tem Kearney voting no. 

 

13. Traffic Management Plan Budget 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the budget amendment for $80,000 to Account 

#207-310-700.296 (Prop C. - Traffic Management Plan). 

 

Finance Director Manuelian presented the staff report. 

 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and seconded by Councilmember Suarez to 

approve the budget amendment for $80,000 to Account #207-310-700.296 (Prop C. - Traffic 

Management Plan). The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

14. Approve a Contract Services Agreement for the Youth Development Center and Skatepark 

Design Phase II BN-2507-07 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve a Contract Services Agreement with BOA 

Architecture, Inc., for the Lawndale Youth Development Center and Skatepark Design Phase II 

project (BN# 2507-07) with an expenditure amount not-to-exceed $475,000 (Attachment E). 

 

Community Services Director Minter presented the staff report. 

 

In response to Councilmember Cuevas’s question, Community Services Director Minter responded that 

BOA Architecture was selected based on a review committee scoring process and that no local Lawndale 

businesses submitted proposals. 

 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and seconded by Councilmember Cuevas to 

approve a Contract Services Agreement with BOA Architecture, Inc., for the Lawndale Youth 

Development Center and Skatepark Design Phase II project (BN# 2507-07) with an expenditure 

amount not-to-exceed $475,000 (Attachment E). The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

 

15. Adoption of Policy 106-25 to Guide and Regulate Mayor and Councilmember Use of 

Discretionary Funds 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt City Council Policy 106-25, Mayor and 

Councilmember Use of Discretionary Funds, and adopt Resolution No. CC-2509-046 

establishing a Use of Discretionary Funds Policy. 

 

City Attorney Murphy presented the staff report. 

 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and seconded by Councilmember Cuevas to adopt 

City Council Policy 106-25, Mayor and Councilmember Use of Discretionary Funds, and adopt 

Resolution No. CC-2509-046 establishing a Use of Discretionary Funds Policy. The motion passed 

by a vote of 5-0. 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 8 

 

 

L. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

City Manager Dr. Moore provided an update on the Final EIR released by Metro 

 

M. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

 

16. Good Neighbor Program 

Requested by Councilmember Suarez. 

Recommendation: that the City Council select one of the following options: A.) Approve 

annual funding of $2,500 to use for cleanup efforts by the Lawndale Beautification Committee 

and volunteers to assist elderly, disabled and other in need residents with cleaning up properties 

with property maintenance issues; B.) Approve a different amount of funding for the Lawndale 

Beautification Committee to use towards cleaning up properties belonging to the elderly, 

disabled, and other in need residents; or C.) Give direction to Staff on another option for staff 

to consider regarding cleanup programs for the Lawndale Beautification Committee to pursue. 

 

Municipal Services Director Reyes presented the staff report. 

 

Discussion ensued among City Councilmembers and staff regarding a past program, with the current 

proposal aimed at assisting needy, elderly, or disabled residents with property maintenance, addressing 

liability concerns, eligibility guidelines and an application process. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles opened public comments. 

 

Joshua Gorman, Beautification Committee Member, commented on concerns about volunteer recruitment, 

liability, and maintaining neutrality when selecting participants. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles closed public comments. 

 

Discussion ensued among City Councilmembers and staff about a program to assist elderly or disabled 

residents with property maintenance, excluding city officials and their families, using waivers to limit 

liability, coordinating services with the Public Works Department and Republic Services, establishing 

guidelines and limits on service frequency, and consideration of an initial budget of $5,000 and allowing 

the Beautification Committee to provide input on program criteria. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Suarez and seconded by Councilmember Cuevas to 

approve annual funding of $5,000 to use for cleanup efforts by the Lawndale Beautification 

Committee and volunteers to assist elderly, disabled and other in need residents with cleaning 

up properties with property maintenance issues. The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

17. Report of Attendance at Meetings 

 

Councilmember Talavera commented on a recent freedom of speech incident, offered condolences to 

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman and family on the passing of Doris Hofmann. Councilmember Talavera 

attended a Senior Lunch, City of Hawthorne State of the City Address, California Contract Cities 

Association (CCCA) 2025 Fall Educational Summit, South Bay Social Network event, United For The 

Raza Car Show, the City’s 12th Annual Blues Festival, South Bay Environmental Justice Alliance 

community meeting, Senior Jazz themed lunch, announced that it is the start of National Hispanic Heritage 

Month and invited the community to a Hispanic Heritage Festival on October 11, 2025, at Lawndale High 

School. 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 9 

 

 

Councilmember Suarez commented on a recent freedom of speech incident, offered condolences to 

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman and family on the passing of Doris Hofmann. Councilmember Suarez attended 

a SBCCOG meeting, CCCA 2025 Fall Educational Summit, and funeral services for Doris Hofmann. 

 

Councilmember Cuevas thanked staff, the Beautification Committee, and participating students for Clean-

Up Day, apologized for missing it due to a scheduling conflict, suggested alternating cleanup days between 

the north and south sides of Lawndale, attended the City’s 12th Annual Blues Festival and thanked staff 

for organizing it, attended South Bay Environmental Justice Alliance community meeting, and encouraged 

residents to continue with community outreach regarding the Metro C-Line (Green) Project, and offered 

condolences to Rhonda Hofmann Gorman and family on the passing of Doris Hofmann. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney attended the House of Yahweh Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, Lawndale High 

School football game, his 55th year High School Reunion, Igbo Day Festival, Liability Trust and Oversight 

Commission meeting, Los Angeles County West Vector Control District meeting, the City’s 12th Annual 

Blues Festival, South Bay Environmental Justice Alliance community meeting, funeral services for Doris 

Hofmann, and he closed his comments by remembering the victims of the September 11, 2021 terrorist 

attacks. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the City’s 12th Annual Blues Festival, thanked staff for putting on the event, 

a Labor Day Parade, Hawthorne State of the City Address, House of Yahweh Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, 

South Bay Environmental Justice Alliance community meeting, and offered condolences to Rhonda 

Hofmann Gorman and family on the passing of Doris Hofmann. 

 

N. CLOSED SESSION 

 

18. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing  Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 

54956.9(d)(l), to discuss existing litigation: Name of Case: City of Lawndale v. LA Investment, 

LLC (LA Superior Court Case No. 20TRCV00065). 

 

19. Public Employee Performance Evaluation - City Attorney 

The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b), to 

conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Attorney. 

 

City Attorney Murphy read the aforementioned Closed Session matters by title only. 

 

The City Council convened into closed session at 9:08 p.m. 

 

The City Council reconvened from closed session at 9:52 p.m. 

City Attorney Murphy announced that there was no reportable action for Closed Session Item No. N.18. 

Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing  Litigation and Closed Session Item No. N.19. Public Employee 

Performance Evaluation - City Attorney. 

 

O. ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to conduct, Mayor Pullen-Miles adjourned the meeting at 9:54 p.m.  

in memory of Doris Jean Hofmann, wife of former Mayor Harold E. Hofmann, and mother of former 

City Clerk and Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman. She was given the title “First Lady 

Emeritus” by the Lawndale City Council in recognition of her support of the community. 

 



Draft Minutes - City Council, Public Financing Authority 

September 15, 2025 

Page 10 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

 Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

Approved: October 6, 2025 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Peter Kann, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: 
Case 25-13 – A General Plan Amendment to Expand the City of Lawndale’s
Sphere of Influence Planning Area So as to Include a Portion of El Camino
Village/Alondra Park Planning Areas of Los Angeles County

 

BACKGROUND

On December 18, 2023, continued from December 4, 2023 the City Council held a public hearing to
consider the adoption of a comprehensive update to the City’s General Plan (2045) and the adoption of an
associated Environmental Impact Report (EIR). The City Council approved Case No. 23-19 via two City
Council Resolutions (Exhibit G): 

A. Resolution No. CC-2312-49 Approved and Certified the Final Environmental Impact Report (SCH
#202212088); and

B. Resolution No. CC-2312-048 approved the General Plan 2045 comprehensive update.  

The purpose of a California General Plan is to provide a comprehensive, long-term policy that guides a city's
growth or development, addressing housing needs, land use, and environmental protection to create a
framework for future growth and ensure consistent community development over time.   The council's
approval of the City's General Plan and the Final Environmental Impact Report provides land use policies
until 2045, where it may be updated again pursuant to state law.   

Staff is seeking the City Council's approval of City Council Resolution No. CC-2510-049 for a General Plan
Amendment to expand the City of Lawndale’s Sphere of Influence (SOI) Planning Area to include a portion
of El Camino Village/Alondra Park geographic area.  A General Plan Amendment is a process by which a
City can make changes to its existing General Plan, which is a comprehensive, long-term blueprint for the
development of the city. The primary purpose is to update the plan to reflect current needs, unforeseen
circumstances, or to accommodate new development proposals. 
 
Below is a summary of the General Plan Amendment. 
 

1. This is a request for an SOI change to LAFCO that is being reflected in our General Plan.
2. The land is currently occupied by a community college and a large County (regional) park.
3. Neither the community college district nor the County have shown any indication of changing their use.
4. The land use designation is being designated with similar designations to what is already there.
5. The rest of the SOI outside the City is built-out residential.
6. This action simply increases the SOI.

 
On March 17, 2025 at a regularly scheduled City Council Meeting, the City Council discussed the
City’s SOI expansion, received public comments, and directed staff to initiate a General Plan Amendment to
expand the existing Sphere of Influence map identified in the City’s General Plan 2045 Land Use Element. 
 



The SOI area is bounded by the following streets: Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach Boulevard to
the south, Crenshaw Boulevard to the east, and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the north.   Attachment E
shows the City’s existing Planning Area, SOI, and the proposed SOI expansion area. 
 
As a matter of information, this general plan amendment is requesting an expansion of the City's existing
SOI to encompass El Camino College and Alondra Park which has a Los Angeles County land use
designation of OS-PR (Open Space-Park and Recreation) and P (Public and Semi-Public). Most of the
remaining land uses within El Camino Village are residential and commercial uses which are already within
the City's SOI. According to the 2020 United States Census, El Camino Village is approximately 1.4 square
miles in size, population of 8,569 residents, 2,764 total households and encompasses Alondra Park, and El
Camino College. The approximate size of Alondra Park is 204 acres, and the campus size of El Camino
College is 126 acres, which represents a little over half of El Camino Village. 

 
On May 14, 2025, the Planning Commission, at a duly noticed public hearing, adopted Planning
Commission Resolution 25-06 recommending that the City Council approve the General Plan Amendment
described in Case 25-13.   Copies of the Planning Commission staff report, resolution, attachments, and
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) determination is attached within this agenda item. Since the
May 14, 2025 Planning Commission meeting, staff worked towards compliance with Senate Bill 18 (Tribal
Consultation), which required a minimum 90 day period before the City Council could take any action on the
General Plan Amendment.  
 
The General Plan 2045 Comprehensive Update provided land use and environmental analysis within a
majority of the existing conditions and projected land use growth of the urban developed areas within the El
Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Area. The proposed General Plan Amendment to expand the SOI
area is consistent with the City's General Plan 2045/certified Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR).
Additionally, the General Plan Amendment will not add any additional or new adverse environmental effect. 
The geographic area, El Camino Village/Alondra Park, is an urbanized area of unincorporated Los Angeles
County known as Alondra Park and El Camino College with land use designations of OS-PR and P
respectively where municipal services are provided by the County of Los Angeles. The OS-PR and P land
use designations are restrictive land use designations and land use goals and policies that promote restrictive
limited growth within the parcels. 
The geographic area that planning staff is proposing to expand the SOI includes the following parcels:

PROPERTY
OWNER

ASSESSORS
PARCEL
NUMBER

ADDRESS LOT SIZE Use

LA County Park 4074-027-908 16400 Prairie Avenue 202.9 Acres Park
El Camino
Community
College District

4074-027-907 16007 Crenshaw Boulevard 17.32 Acres College

El Camino
Community
College District

4074-027-909 16007 Crenshaw Boulevard 80.9 Acres College

 
Provided below are definition of terms that provide an overview of General Plan Planning Area, SOI, and the
role of the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). 
 
Definition 
 

General Plan Planning Area - The Planning Area is a geographic area for which the General Plan
provides a framework for long-term growth and resource conservation. State law requires the General
Plan to include all territory within a City's incorporated area, as well as "any land outside its
boundaries which in the planning agency's judgment bears relation to its planning. 

 



Sphere of Influence (SOI) - is the probable physical boundary and service area of a local agency, as
adopted by a LAFCO. A SOI may include both incorporated and unincorporated areas within which a
city or special district will have primary responsibility for the provision of public facilities and
services. Lawndale’s SOI extends east of City Limits into the Los Angeles County unincorporated
community of El Camino Village. El Camino Village is primarily a densely developed, single-family
residential community with commercial uses along Crenshaw Boulevard. Although parts of El Camino
Village share a Lawndale zip code, the City has historically not provided services to the community.

 
Local Agency Formation Commission - An independent regulatory body, established in 1963 by the
California Legislature responsible for overseeing local government boundaries, coordinating special
districts formations, and conducting studies of municipal services in each of California's 58 counties. 

 
STAFF REVIEW
The existing land uses within the SOI expansion is an urbanized area of unincorporated Los Angeles County
developed known as Alondra Park and El Camino College with land use designations of OS-PR (Open
Space-Park and Recreation) and P (Public and Semi-Public) respectively where municipal services are
provided by the County of Los Angeles. The SOI areas encompass three large parcels covering 301.92 acres,
which are currently developed as Alondra Park, El Camino College, and Alondra Park Golf Course
 
The project consists of a General Plan Map Amendment to include the El Camino Village/Alondra Park
unincorporated area as part of the City of Lawndale’s Sphere of Influence Planning Area.  El Camino Village
is primarily a densely developed, single-family residential community with commercial uses along Crenshaw
Boulevard, located outside of Lawndale’s city boundaries and under the land use jurisdiction of Los Angeles
County.
 
The SOI Expansion and General Plan Amendment was reviewed pursuant to CEQA and it was determined
that this proposal does not have the potential for causing physical changes in the environment, directly or
ultimately (Section 15064 of the State CEQA Guidelines). The basis for this determination is that the
proposed sphere of influence amendment under a General Plan Amendment, as a planning boundary, does
not by itself cause any modifications to the physical environment. Thus, there is no potential for this action
to cause a physical change in the environment
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW        
 
Pursuant to the CEQA, Planning staff prepared an Addendum to the City’s General Plan 2045 EIR (SCH
#202212088) for the proposed Project in accordance with CEQA. The Addendum Evaluation details any
changes in the project, changes in circumstances under which the project is undertaken, and/or “new
information of substantial importance” that may cause one or more effects to environmental resources. The
Addendum substantiates and supports the City’s determination that the SOI expansion is within the scope of
the General Plan EIR, does not require substantial action under CEQA Guidelines Section 15162, and
adequately analyzes potential environmental impacts in conjunction with the EIR.  The proposed Project is
only the expansion of a boundary line and will not create any significant impacts to an existing area that is
already developed and governed by Los Angeles County,  
 
The City Council hereby finds, as demonstrated by the analysis within the Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR
(SCH #202212088), the SOI expansion would not result in any new additional significant impacts, nor
would it substantially increase the severity of previously anticipated significant impacts. Rather, all of the
impacts associated with the SOI expansion are within the envelope of impacts addressed in the FEIR and do
not constitute new or substantially increased significant impacts. Based on this determination, the General
Plan Amendment does not trigger the requirements for preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR
pursuant to Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines.
 
Additionally, Section 15601(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines provides a common sense exemption for projects
where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility of the project having significant impact on the
environment. 1) This is a request for an SOI change to LAFCO that is being reflected in our General Plan 2)
The land is currently occupied by a community college and a large County (regional) park 3) Neither the
community college district nor the County have shown any indication of changing their use 4) The land is
being designated with similar designations to what is already there 5) The rest of the SOI outside the City is
built-out residential 6) This action simply increases the SOI to cover  built-out land uses as a means to better
consolidate a future potential annexation.



 
PUBLIC REVIEW
 
Notices of public hearing were posted in three (3) public places and published in the Daily Breeze on
September 25, 2025.
 
LEGAL REVIEW
 
The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the attached resolution as to form.
 
FUNDING
 
The associated cost required to finalize the General Plan Amendment was not budgeted within the
Community Development Department. The remaining task to cover LAFCO application cost ($7,000), cost
of a land surveyor to write a legal description ($5,000-$10,000), and filing of Environmental filing fee
(approximately $4,300) with the County. Staff is requesting the Council's approval for a budget amendment
for an additional $20,000 to the Community Development Department's Legal Advertisement account (279-
410-530.500).
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Conduct a public hearing, receive written and oral testimony, and approve the General Plan
Amendment (Case 25-13) to expand the City's Sphere of Influence to include a portion of El Camino
Village/Alondra Park Planning Areas of Los Angeles County; 

2. Find that potential impacts have been previously mitigated through the implementation of the policies
of the General Plan as evaluated in the Final Environmental Impact Report (SCH2022120088) for the
2045 Lawndale General Plan 2045. Therefore, in accordance with Section 15164 of the CEQA
Guidelines, an addendum to the previously adopted FEIR is the appropriate environmental
documentation for the Project. The General Plan Amendment is in compliance with  CEQA Section
15164 and does not trigger the requirement for preparation of a Subsequent EIR pursuant to 15162 of
the CEQA Guidelines.  Additionally, Section 15601(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines provides a common
sense exemption for projects where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility of the
project having significant impact on the environment;

3. Adopt Resolution No. CC-2510-049, approving a General Plan Amendment; 

4. Direct the City Manager's Office to file an application with the Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles; and

5. Authorize a budget amendment to increase Community Development Department's Legal
Advertisements (279-410-530.500) account by $20,000 to cover the application cost, fees, and
submittal requirements.   

 

 



Attachments

A. City Council Resolution _ Sphere of Influence.pdf
B. PC Resolution 25-06.pdf
C. Addendum No. 1 to FEIR.pdf
D. Land Use Element.pdf
E. Discussion of the City's Sphere of Influence Expansion.pdf
F. Sphere of Influence Maps.pdf
G. Proof _ Daily Breeze- Update.pdf
H. City Council Resolutions

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/A._City_Council_Resolution___Sphere_of_Influence.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/A._City_Council_Resolution___Sphere_of_Influence.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/A._City_Council_Resolution___Sphere_of_Influence.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/B._PC_Resolution_25-06.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/B._PC_Resolution_25-06.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/B._PC_Resolution_25-06.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/C._Addendum_No._1_to_FEIR.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/C._Addendum_No._1_to_FEIR.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/C._Addendum_No._1_to_FEIR.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/Attachment_C__Land_Use_Element.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/Attachment_C__Land_Use_Element.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/Attachment_C__Land_Use_Element.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/E._Discussion_of_the_City_s_Sphere_of_Influence_Expansion.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/E._Discussion_of_the_City_s_Sphere_of_Influence_Expansion.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/E._Discussion_of_the_City_s_Sphere_of_Influence_Expansion.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/F._Sphere_of_Influence_Maps.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/F._Sphere_of_Influence_Maps.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/F._Sphere_of_Influence_Maps.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/G._Proof___Daily_Breeze-_Update.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/G._Proof___Daily_Breeze-_Update.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/G._Proof___Daily_Breeze-_Update.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/H._City_Council_Resolutions__1_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/H._City_Council_Resolutions__1_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9b7b1d5c28200491171f3/H._City_Council_Resolutions__1_.pdf


ATTACHMENT A



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2510-049 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A GENERAL 
PLAN AMENDMENT FOR CASE NO. 25-13:  A GENERAL 
PLAN AMENDMENT TO EXPAND THE CITY OF 
LAWNDALE’S SPHERE OF INFLUENCE TO INCLUDE A 
PORTION OF EL CAMINO VILLAGE/ALONDRA PARK 
PLANNING AREA, UNINCORPORATED URBAN AREAS OF 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND AN ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO 
THE GENERAL PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
REPORT (SCH #2022120088)    

WHEREAS, Lawndale Municipal Code Section 17.040.060 General Plan – Approval 
and Amendment states that the preparation, adoption, and amendment of the general plan shall 
be in manner as provided in Section 65350 et seq of the California Government Code; and  

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2025 at a regularly scheduled Council Meeting, the City 
Council discussed the City’s Sphere of Influence expansion, received public comments, and 
directed staff to initiate a General Plan Amendment to expand the existing Sphere of Influence 
map identified in the City’s General Plan 2045 Land Use Element; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale’s General Plan 2045 identifies a General Plan 
Planning Area, which is a geographic area for which the General Plan provides a framework for 
long-term growth and resource conservation; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale’s General Plan Planning Area includes all territory 
required by State Law, to include all territory within the City’s incorporated area as well as “any 
land outside its boundaries which in the planning agency’s judgment bears a relation to its 
planning”; and 

WHEREAS, Figure Land Use-2 (LU-2) in the City’s General Plan 2045 Planning Area 
depicts the City’s existing Planning Areas and Sphere of Influence (SOI); and  

WHEREAS, the geographic location of the Unincorporated Community of El Camino 
Village/Alondra Park considered under the SOI expansion are bounded by the following streets: 
Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach Boulevard to the south, Crenshaw Boulevard to the 
east and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the north Specifically, the SOI expansion encompass 
approximately 302 acres of land within three Assessor Parcel Numbers 4074-027-907 4074-027-
908, and 4074-027-909; and; 

WHEREAS, the existing land uses within the SOI expansion is an urbanized area of 
unincorporated Los Angeles County developed known as Alondra Park and El Camino College 
with County of Los Angeles land use designations of OS-PR (Open Space-Park and Recreation) 
and P (Public and Semi-Public) respectively where municipal services are provided by the 
County of Los Angeles; and  



WHEREAS, the proposed SOI expansion is contiguous to the City’s existing Planning 
Areas and SOI; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale (“City”) has a General Plan, which was adopted in 
1999 and has been updated and amended to the Lawndale General Plan 2045 with a Certified 
Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) (SCH #202212088), approved by the City Council on 
December 18, 2023 via Resolution No. CC-2312-048 and CC-2312-049; 

WHEREAS, the City’s Planning Commission is responsible for reviewing and 
recommending action for amendments to the City of Lawndale’s General Plan. Any 
recommendation by the Planning Commission requires environmental review pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act; and 

WHEREAS, on October 30, 2023, the City released the Final EIR (“Final EIR”), which 
consists of the Draft EIR, all technical appendices prepared in support of the Draft EIR, all 
written comment letters received on the Draft EIR, written responses to all written comment 
letters received on the Draft EIR, and errata to the Draft EIR and technical appendices 

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2023, City Council certified the General Plan Update 
FEIR via Resolution CC-2312-048, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lawndale, 
adopting a Finding of Fact and a Statement of Overriding Considerations pursuant to CEQA; and 

WHEREAS, the requested Amendment to the City’s General Plan consist only for the 
expansion of the City’s SOI areas to encompass three large parcels covering 301.92 acres, which 
are currently developed as Alonda Park, El Camino College, and Alondra Park Golf Course; and 

WHEREAS, the requested SOI Expansion and General Plan Amendment was reviewed 
pursuant to CEQA and it was determined that this proposal does not have the potential for 
causing physical changes in the environment, directly or ultimately (Section 15064 of the State 
CEQA Guidelines). The basis for this determination is that the proposed sphere of influence 
amendment under a General Plan Amendment, as a planning boundary, does not by itself cause 
any modifications to the physical environment. Thus, there is no potential for this action to cause 
a physical change in the environment; and  

WHEREAS, the City has endeavored in good faith to set forth the basis for its decision 
on the General Plan Amendment. CEQA establishes the type of environmental documentation 
required when changes to a project occur after an EIR is certified. Specifically, Section 15164(a) 
of the CEQA Guidelines states that:  

The lead agency or responsible agency shall prepare an addendum to a previously 
certified EIR if some changes or additions are necessary but none of the conditions 
described in Section 15162 calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR have occurred.,   

WHEREAS, as demonstrated by the analysis within the Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR 
(SCH #202212088), the SOI expansion would not result in any new additional significant 
impacts, nor would it substantially increase the severity of previously anticipated significant 
impacts. Rather, all of the impacts associated with the SOI expansion are within the envelope of 
impacts addressed in the FEIR and do not constitute new or substantially increased significant 



impacts. Based on this determination, the General Plan Amendment does not trigger the 
requirements for preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR pursuant to Section 15162 of 
the CEQA Guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommends that the City Council approve the 
CEQA Addendum to the Lawndale General Plan 2045 with a Certified EIR (SCH #202212088) 
pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15164, Project Consistent with a Community Plan, 
General Plan, or Zoning. The proposed Project is only the expansion of a boundary line and will 
not create nor generate any significant impacts to an existing area that is already developed and 
governed by Los Angeles County; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered all information concerning the 
Project, Case No. 25-13, General Plan Amendment to expand the City of Lawndale Sphere of 
Influence to include a portion of El Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Area, unincorporated 
urban areas of Los Angeles County as identified in the General Plan Land Use Map and staff 
report; and 

WHEREAS, Case No. 25-13 was properly noticed on April 25, 2025, 20 days prior to 
the public hearing, and set for public hearing before the Planning Commission on May 14, 2025, 
and 

WHEREAS, evidence was heard and presented from all persons interested in effecting 
said proposal, from all persons protesting the same and from members of the City staff and the 
Planning Commission, having reviewed, analyzed and studied said proposal; and 

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2025, the Planning Commission adopted PC Resolution 25-06 
recommending that the City Council approve Case No. 25-13: A General Plan Amendment to 
expand the City’s Sphere of Influence; and  

TRIBAL CONSULTATION (SB 18) FINDING, 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65352.3 (“SB18”), a local government 

is required to contact the propriate tribes identified by the Native American Heritage 
Commission (“NAHC”) each time it considers a proposal to adopt or amend the General Plan.  If 
requested by any tribe, the local government must consult for the purpose of the preserving or 
mitigating impacts to cultural resources.  The tribal contacts were provided notice on May 26, 
2025. California Government Code Section 65352.3 requires notification 90 days prior to 
Council action and the Council’s consideration of the General Plan Amendment will not be heard 
until after the 90-day period expires. Although this General Plan Amendment is for the 
Expansion of the City’s Sphere of Influence and not expected to cause any impacts any cultural 
resources, City staff will implement all applicable mitigation measures identified in the certified 
EIR (SCH 2022120088); and  

WHEREAS, the City Council, after notice duly given as required by law, held a public 
hearing on October 4, 2025, in the City Hall council chamber located at 14717 Burin Avenue, 
Lawndale, California, to consider staff recommendations on this matter; and  

WHEREAS, evidence was heard and presented from all persons interested, and the City 
Council has reviewed, analyzed and studied the General Plan Amendment. 



NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND RECOMMEND AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby finds that it has been presented with the Addendum No. 1 
to the FEIR which it has reviewed and considered, and further finds that the Addendum No. 1 to 
FEIR is an accurate and objective statement that has been completed in full compliance with 
CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines. The City Council finds that the Addendum No. 1 reflects 
the independent judgment and analysis of the City. The City Council declares that the General 
Plan Amendment does not trigger the requirements for preparation of a Subsequent or 
Supplemental EIR pursuant to Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines. Therefore, the City 
Council certifies Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR based on the entirety of the record of 
proceedings.  

SECTION 3. General Plan Amendments. The City Council hereby approve the General Plan 
Amendment for the expansion of the City of Lawndale’s Sphere of Influence located in the 
unincorporated Community of El Camino Village/Alondra Park, bounded by the following 
streets: Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach Boulevard to the south, Crenshaw Boulevard 
to the east and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the north contained in the amendments to the 
General Plan Land Use Map (Exhibit “A”), attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibits.  

SECTION 4. Based upon the entire record before it, including the Addendum No. 1 to FEIR, 
Findings of Fact, and all written and oral evidence presented, the City Council approves the 
proposed General Plan Amendment. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6th DAY OF OCTOBER 2025. 

__________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

I, Erica Harbison, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. 
CC-2510-049 at a regular meeting of said Council held on the Council held on the 6th  day of 
October 2025, by the following roll call vote:  

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
Pat Kearney, Mayor Pro Tem 
Bernadette Suarez 
Francisco M. Talavera 
Sirley Cuevas 



 
_______________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Gregory M. Murphy, City Attorney 
 



Attachment B  

PC Resolution No 25-06 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-06 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA RECOMMENDING 

THAT THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE CASE NO. 25-13:  A 

GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT TO EXPAND THE CITY OF 

LAWNDALE’S SPHERE OF INFLUENCE TO INCLUDE A 

PORTION OF EL CAMINO VILLAGE/ALONDRA PARK 

PLANNING AREA, UNINCORPORATED URBAN AREAS OF 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND AN ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO 

THE GENERAL PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

REPORT (SCH #2022120088)    

  

 WHEREAS, on March 17, 2025 at a regularly scheduled Council Meeting, the City 

Council discussed the City’s Sphere of Influence expansion, received public comments, and 

directed staff to initiate a General Plan Amendment to expand the existing Sphere of Influence 

map identified in the City’s General Plan 2045 Land Use Element; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale’s General Plan 2045 identifies a General Plan 

Planning Area, which is a geographic area for which the General Plan provides a framework for 

long-term growth and resource conservation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale’s General Plan Planning Area includes all territory 

required by State Law, to include all territory within the City’s incorporated area as well as “any 

land outside its boundaries which in the planning agency’s judgment bears a relation to its 

planning”; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Figure Land Use-2 (LU-2) in the City’s General Plan 2045 Planning Area 

depicts the City’s existing Planning Areas and Sphere of Influence (SOI); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the geographic location of the Unincorporated Community of El Camino 

Village/Alondra Park considered under the SOI expansion are bounded by the following streets: 

Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach Boulevard to the south, Crenshaw Boulevard to the 

east and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the north Specifically, the SOI expansion encompass 

approximately 302 acres of land within three Assessor Parcel Numbers 4074-027-907 4074-027-

908, and 4074-027-909; and; 

 

 WHEREAS, the existing land uses within the SOI expansion is an urbanized area of 

unincorporated Los Angeles County developed known as Alondra Park and El Camino College 

with County of Los Angeles land use designations of OS-PR (Open Space-Park and Recreation) 

and P (Public and Semi-Public) respectively where municipal services are provided by the 

County of Los Angeles; and  

 

WHEREAS, the proposed SOI expansion is contiguous to the City’s existing Planning 

Areas and SOI; and 
 



 WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale (“City”) has a General Plan, which was adopted in 

1999 and has been updated and amended to the Lawndale General Plan 2045 with a Certified 

Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) (SCH #202212088), approved by the City Council on 

December 18, 2023 via Resolution No. CC-2312-048 and CC-2312-049; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City’s Planning Commission is responsible for reviewing and 

recommending action for amendments to the City of Lawndale’s General Plan. Any 

recommendation by the Planning Commission requires environmental review pursuant to the 

California Environmental Quality Act; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on October 30, 2023, the City released the Final EIR (“Final EIR”), which 

consists of the Draft EIR, all technical appendices prepared in support of the Draft EIR, all 

written comment letters received on the Draft EIR, written responses to all written comment 

letters received on the Draft EIR, and errata to the Draft EIR and technical appendices 

  

 WHEREAS, on December 18, 2023, City Council certified the General Plan Update 

FEIR via Resolution CC-2312-048, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lawndale, 

adopting a Finding of Fact and a Statement of Overriding Considerations pursuant to CEQA; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the requested Amendment to the City’s General Plan consist only for the 

expansion of the City’s SOI areas to encompass three large parcels covering 301.92 acres, which 

are currently developed as Alonda Park, El Camino College, and Alondra Park Golf Course; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the requested SOI Expansion and General Plan Amendment was reviewed 

pursuant to CEQA and it was determined that this proposal does not have the potential for 

causing physical changes in the environment, directly or ultimately (Section 15061 of the State 

CEQA Guidelines). The basis for this determination is that the proposed sphere of influence 

amendment under a General Plan Amendment, as a planning boundary, does not by itself cause 

any modifications to the physical environment. Thus, there is no potential for this action to cause 

a physical change in the environment; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has endeavored in good faith to set forth the basis for its decision 

on the General Plan Amendment. CEQA establishes the type of environmental documentation 

required when changes to a project occur after an EIR is certified. Specifically, Section 15164(a) 

of the CEQA Guidelines states that:  

 

The lead agency or responsible agency shall prepare an addendum to a previously 

certified EIR if some changes or additions are necessary but none of the conditions 

described in Section 15162 calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR have occurred.,   

 

 WHEREAS, as demonstrated by the analysis within the Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR 

(SCH #202212088), the SOI expansion would not result in any new additional significant 

impacts, nor would it substantially increase the severity of previously anticipated significant 

impacts. Rather, all of the impacts associated with the SOI expansion are within the envelope of 

impacts addressed in the FEIR and do not constitute new or substantially increased significant 

impacts. Based on this determination, the General Plan Amendment does not trigger the 

requirements for preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR pursuant to Section 15162 of 

the CEQA Guidelines; and 



 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommends that the City Council approve the 

CEQA Addendum to the Lawndale General Plan 2045 with a Certified EIR (SCH #202212088) 

pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15164, Project Consistent with a Community Plan, 

General Plan, or Zoning. The proposed Project is only the expansion of a boundary line and will 

not create nor generate any significant impacts to an existing area that is already developed and 

governed by Los Angeles County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered all information concerning the 

Project, Case No. 25-13, General Plan Amendment to expand the City of Lawndale Sphere of 

Influence to include a portion of El Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Area, unincorporated 

urban areas of Los Angeles County as identified in the General Plan Land Use Map and staff 

report; and 

 

WHEREAS, Case No. 25-13 was properly noticed on April 25, 2025, 20 days prior to 

the public hearing, and set for public hearing before the Planning Commission on May 14, 2025, 

and 

 

WHEREAS, evidence was heard and presented from all persons interested in effecting 

said proposal, from all persons protesting the same and from members of the City staff and the 

Planning Commission, having reviewed, analyzed and studied said proposal. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND RECOMMEND AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.  

 

SECTION 2. The Planning Commission hereby finds that it has been presented with the 

Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR which it has reviewed and considered, and further finds that the 

Addendum No. 1 to FEIR is an accurate and objective statement that has been completed in full 

compliance with CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines. The Planning Commission finds that 

the Addendum No. 1 reflects the independent judgment and analysis of the City. The Planning 

Commission declares that the General Plan Amendment does not trigger the requirements for 

preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR pursuant to Section 15162 of the CEQA 

Guidelines. Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends the City Council certifies 

Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR based on the entirety of the record of proceedings.  

 

SECTION 3. General Plan Amendments. That the Planning Commission recommends the 

City Council approve the General Plan Amendment for the expansion of the City of Lawndale’s 

Sphere of Influence located in the unincorporated Community of El Camino Village/Alondra 

Park, bounded by the following streets: Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach Boulevard to 

the south, Crenshaw Boulevard to the east and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the north 

contained in the amendments to the General Plan Land Use Map (Exhibit “A”), attached hereto 

and incorporated herein as Exhibits.  

 



SECTION 4. Based upon the entire record before it, including the Addendum No. 1 to FEIR, 
Findings of Fact, and all written and oral evidence presented, the Planning Commission 
recommends the City Council approve the proposed General Plan Amendment. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF May 2025. 

ATTEST: 

State of California 
County of Los Angeles 
City of Lawndale 

) 
) 
) 

Ni Kai S. Price, cting Chairperson 
Lawndale Planning Commission 

ss 

I, Peter Kann, Community Development Director for the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 25-06 was duly approved and adopted by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Lawndale at a regular meeting of said Commission held on the 14th 

day of May 2025 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: Lin, Martinez, Price 
NOES: 
ABSENT: Sitka, Urrutia 
ABSTAIN: 

Pet~r Kann, 
Community Development Director 



ATTACHMENT C



Addendum #1 to the Final Environmental Impact Report 
for Lawndale General Plan Update 
Prepared by the City of Lawndale 

April 25, 2025 
  

Introduction  

This document is an Addendum to the City of Lawndale General Plan Update (SCH: 2022120088), 
which was certified by the City of Lawndale on December 2023.  In accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), this Addendum analyzes a City of Lawndale’s Sphere of 
Influence (SOI)’s boundary expansion to include a portion of unincorporated urban areas of Los 
Angeles County and demonstrate that all of the potential environmental associated with the 
proposed SOI expansion are within the envelop of impacts already evaluated within the General 
Plan Update Final EIR.   

CEQA Authority for Addendum  

CEQA establishes the type of environmental documentation required when changes to a project 
occur after an EIR is certified. Specifically, Section 15164(a) of the CEQA Guidelines states that:  

The lead agency or responsible agency shall prepare an addendum to a previously certified EIR if 
some changes or additions are necessary but none of the conditions described in Section 15162 
calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR have occurred.  

Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines requires a Subsequent EIR when an MND has already 
been adopted or an EIR has been certified and one or more of the following circumstances exist:  

1. Substantial changes are proposed in the project which will require major revisions of the 
previous EIR or negative declaration due to the involvement of new significant 
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified 
significant effects;  

2. Substantial changes occur with respect to the circumstances under which the project is 
undertaken, which will require major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration 
due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase 
in the severity of previously identified significant effects; or  

 

3. New information of substantial importance, which was not known and could not have 
been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the previous EIR was 
certified as complete or the negative declaration was adopted, shows any of the following:  



a. The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the previous 
EIR or negative declaration;  

b. Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than 
shown in the previous EIR;  

Likewise, California Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 21166 states that unless one or more 
of the following events occur, no subsequent or supplemental environmental impact report shall 
be required by the lead agency or by any responsible agency:  

1. Substantial changes are proposed in the project which will require major revisions of the 
environmental impact report;  

2. Substantial changes occur with respect to the circumstances under which the project is 
being undertaken which will require major revisions in the environmental impact report; 
or  

3. New information, which was not known and could not have been known at the time the 
environmental impact report was certified as complete, becomes available.  

As demonstrated by the analysis herein, the General Plan Amendment to expand the City’s Sphere 
of Influence would not result in any new additional significant impacts, nor would it substantially 
increase the severity of previously anticipated significant impacts. Rather, all of the impacts 
associated with the Sphere of Influence are within the envelope of impacts addressed in the FEIR 
and do not constitute new or substantially increased significant impacts. Based on this 
determination, the General Plan Amendment does not trigger the requirements for preparation of 
a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR pursuant to Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines.  

Overview of General Plan Amendment 

This General Plan Amendment is for the expansion the City of Lawndale’s Sphere of Influence 
(SOI) Planning Area, identified in the City’s existing General Plan to include a portion of El 
Camino Village/Alondra Park geographic area.   

According to the 2020 US Census, El Camino Village is approximately 1.4 square miles in size, 
population of 8,569 residents, 2,764 total households and encompass Alondra Park, and El Camino 
College. The approximate size of Alondra Park is 204 acres, and the campus size of El Camino 
College is 126 acres, which represents a little over half of El Camino Village.  

The geographic area that planning staff is proposing to expand the SOI includes the following 
parcels:  

PROPERTY 
OWNER 

ASSESSORS 
PARCEL 
NUMBER 

ADDRESS LOT SIZE Use 



LA County Park 4074-027-908 16400 Prairie Avenue 202.9 Acres Park 

El Camino 
Community 
College District 

4074-027-907 16007 Crenshaw Boulevard 17.32 Acres College 

El Camino 
Community 
College District 

4074-027-909 16007 Crenshaw Boulevard 80.9 Acres College 

  

City of Lawndale’s Existing and Proposed Sphere of Influence 

The SOI area is bounded with the following streets: Prairie Avenue to the west, Redondo Beach 
Boulevard to the south, Crenshaw Boulevard to the east and Manhattan Beach Boulevard to the 
north as shown on the Sphere of Influence map below.     



 

 



General Plan Update and FEIR 

On December 18, 2023, continued from December 4, 2023 the City Council held a public hearing 
to consider the adoption of a comprehensive update to the City’s General Plan (2045) and the 
adoption of an associated Environmental Impact Report (EIR).  The City Council approved Case 
No. 23-19 via two City Council Resolutions:   

A. Resolution No. CC-2312-49 Approved and Certified the Final Environmental Impact 
Report (SCH #202212088); and  

B. Resolution No. CC-2312-048 approved the General Plan 2045 comprehensive update.     

Addendum #1 to the Final Environmental Impact Report for the Lawndale General Plan 
Update Land Use Element – Sphere of Influence Planning Area   

• The requested SOI Expansion and General Plan Amendment was reviewed pursuant to 
CEQA and it was determined that this proposal does not have the potential for causing 
physical changes in the environment, directly or ultimately (Section 15061 of the State 
CEQA Guidelines). The basis for this determination is that the proposed sphere of influence 
amendment under a General Plan Amendment, as a planning boundary, does not by itself 
cause any modifications to the physical environment. Thus, there is no potential for this 
action to cause a physical change in the environment; and 

• The City has endeavored in good faith to set forth the basis for its decision on the General 
Plan Amendment. CEQA establishes the type of environmental documentation required 
when changes to a project occur after an EIR is certified. Specifically, Section 15164(a) of 
the CEQA Guidelines states that:   

o The lead agency or responsible agency shall prepare an addendum to a previously 
certified EIR if some changes or additions are necessary but none of the conditions 
described in Section 15162 calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR have 
occurred.   

• As demonstrated by the analysis within the Addendum No. 1 to the FEIR (SCH 
#202212088), the SOI expansion would not result in any new additional significant 
impacts, nor would it substantially increase the severity of previously anticipated 
significant impacts. Rather, all of the impacts associated with the SOI expansion are within 
the envelope of impacts addressed in the FEIR and do not constitute new or substantially 
increased significant impacts. Based on this determination, the General Plan Amendment 
does not trigger the requirements for preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR 
pursuant to Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines.  

The General Plan 2045 Comprehensive Update provided land use and environmental analysis 
within a majority of the existing conditions and projected land use growth of the urban developed 
areas within the El Camino Village/Alondra Park Planning Area. The proposed GPA to expand the 



SOI area is consistent with the General Plan 2045/certified FEIR.  Additionally, the GPA will not 
add any additional or new adverse environmental effect.  The geographic area, El Camino 
Village/Alondra Park, is an urbanized area of unincorporated Los Angeles County developed 
known as Alondra Park and El Camino College with land use designations of OS-PR (Open Space-
Park and Recreation) and P (Public and Semi-Public) respectively where municipal services are 
provided by the County of Los Angeles. The OS-PR and P land use designations are restrictive 
land use designations and land use goals and policies that promote restrictive limited growth within 
the parcels.  

Analysis of Sphere of Influence Expansion/General Plan Amendment  

As further set forth in previously referenced City Council Resolutions and pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), Public Resources Code section 21000 et seq., 
the City of Lawndale City Council certified a Final Environmental Impact Report that addressed 
the environmental impacts of the Lawndale General Plan Update, including the Draft EIR, 
identified potentially significant environmental effects, some of which could feasibly be mitigated 
or avoided.  

The General Plan Amendment includes only minor technical changes or additions related to the 
Sphere of Influence expansion, and none of the conditions described in CEQA Guidelines section 
15162 requiring the preparation of a subsequent EIR have occurred as documented herein. The 
General Plan Amendment would not cause significant environmental impact due to a conflict in 
land use plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an 
environmental effect and would conform to the City General Plan and all impacts will be within 
the range of those identified in the Final EIR.  



ATTACHMENT D 



LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-1 

Introduction to Land Use 
The Land Use Element is a guide to land use planning in Lawndale and provides a 
framework for the economic, environmental, and infrastructure issues examined in the 
other General Plan elements. The Land Use Element, which includes the Land Use Map 
(Figure LU-1), identifies how and where land will be used in the future—for housing, 
commercial and industrial uses, public facilities, parks, open space, and transportation. 
The Land Use Element identifies the range of allowed uses and development densities 
and intensities permitted by the Land Use Plan.  Overall, this element is designed to:  

• Preserve and protect the City’s existing residential neighborhoods,
• Direct future growth to key opportunity areas along the City’s primary

transportation corridors,
• Support quality expanded housing and employment opportunities, and
• Promote a strong sense of place and identity in Lawndale.

Organization of Element 

The Land Use Element goals and policies address each of the following topics as they 
relate to Lawndale: 

• Land Use Mix
• Managed Growth
• Land Use Compatibility
• Community Character and Design

LU 

Land Use 
CITY OF LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN 

The heart of the Southbay 



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-2 
 

Overview  
The Land Use Element provides for a development and resource conservation pattern that preserves and 
protects Lawndale’s unique small-town character while promoting opportunities for expanded housing 
opportunities, economic development, and local job growth. Ensuring that Lawndale has sufficient capacity 
and flexibility to support a diverse mix of land uses is essential to the community’s ability to thrive and be 
economically sustainable over time; the Economic Development Element provides important 
complementary policy direction to support the City’s land use priorities.  

State law requires the Land Use Element to address the following, to the extent they are locally relevant: 

• Proposed general distribution, general location and extent of the uses of the land for housing, 
business, industry, open space, including agriculture, natural resources, recreation, and enjoyment 
of scenic beauty, education, public buildings and grounds, solid and liquid waste disposal facilities, 
and other categories of public and private uses of land; 

• Population density and building intensity; and 
• Areas subject to flooding (the Lawndale General Plan addresses this topic within the context of its 

Public Safety Element). 

Background information regarding land use is presented in Chapter 2 of the General Plan Update Existing 
Conditions Report. 

Planning Area Boundaries  
City Limits  

The City Limits include all area within the City’s corporate boundary, over which the City exercises land use 
authority and provides public services.  

Sphere Of Influence  

A Sphere of Influence (SOI) is the probable physical boundary and service area of a local agency, as 
adopted by a Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). A SOI may include both incorporated and 
unincorporated areas within which a city or special district will have primary responsibility for the provision 
of public facilities and services. Lawndale’s SOI extends east of City Limits into the Los Angeles County 
unincorporated community of El Camino Village. El Camino Village is primarily a densely developed, single-
family residential community with commercial uses along Crenshaw Boulevard. Although parts of El Camino 
Village share a Lawndale zip code, the City has historically not provided services to the community. 

Planning Area  

The Planning Area is the geographic area for which the General Plan provides a framework for long-term 
growth and resource conservation. State law requires the General Plan to include all territory within 
Lawndale’s incorporated area as well as "any land outside its boundaries which in the planning agency's 
judgment bears relation to its planning" (California Government Code Section 65300). The Planning Area, 
as shown in Figure LU-2, includes the entire city limits (approximately 917 acres) as well as the City of 
Lawndale’s SOI (approximately 229 acres); the entire Planning Area is approximately 1,146 acres. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-3 
 

Specific Plan Area 

A city will often have neighborhoods or areas that are unique and/or important in ways that require special 
consideration. A specific plan is a major planning document that includes land use and development policies 
specific to an area. For Lawndale, the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan (HBSP) regulates and guides 
the development of the Hawthorne Boulevard corridor and the north side of both Artesia Boulevard and 
Redondo Beach Boulevard. The HBSP acts as a tool for implementing the goals and policies of the General 
Plan through the regulation of use, density, height, and other design standards to achieve the overall vision 
for the area. The Specific Plan was originally adopted in June 1999 and has undergone various 
amendments since its adoption. A key action item of this Land Use Element is to update the HBSP to 
implement the goals and policies included in the City’s updated General Plan.  

The purpose of the HBSP is to help facilitate the successful redevelopment of the Specific Plan area into a 
thriving mixed-use activity center featuring high-quality multifamily housing choices, dynamic commercial 
options, and inviting public spaces. The Specific Plan is important to the City and its residents because it 
emphasizes economic growth along Hawthorne Boulevard and other significant transportation corridors, 
and accounts for the unique conditions along these corridors when providing detailed development 
guidance. 

The boundaries of the HBSP are depicted on Figure LU-3.   

Land Use Designations  
The Land Use Designations in this General Plan specify the type of allowed uses associated with each 
designation. Zoning, specific plans, and individual development projects must be consistent with the 
intensities allowed under the General Plan.  

Land Use Classification System 

The Land Use Map (Figure LU-1) illustrates the various types and distribution of land uses planned for the 
community. The land use classification system includes nine land use designations. Land use designations 
identify the types and nature of development allowed in particular locations depicted on the Land Use Map 
(Figure LU-1). 

The residential category includes three land use designations and an overlay designation that allow for a 
range of housing types and densities. The nonresidential grouping includes a variety of jobs-generating 
designations (Commercial and Industrial) as well as designations that serve the public good, including 
Public Facilities and Open Space. Finally, the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan designation indicates 
that the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan guides future land use and zoning decisions for that area of 
the City.  

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-4 
 

Density  

Density refers to the intensity of residential uses in terms of a range, from a minimum to a maximum, of 
dwelling units per gross acre. Various building configurations representing different densities are shown 
below.  

 
Buildout Potential  

State General Plan law requires that the Land Use Element indicate the maximum densities and intensities 
permitted within the Land Use Plan. The land use designations shown on the Land Use Map are described 
in detail in this Element. Table LU-1 lists each of the land use designations shown on the Land Use Map 
and provides a corresponding indication of maximum density or intensity of allowable development. 
Maximum allowable development on individual parcels of land is governed by these measures of density 
or intensity. The table also includes the effective overall level of development within each land use 
designation within the City. These effective levels of development represent an anticipated overall density 
and intensity of development for Lawndale and are, therefore, less than the absolute maximum allowed for 
an individual parcel of land. For various reasons, many parcels in the community have not been developed 
to maximum density or intensity and, in the future, maximum development as described in this Element can 
be expected to occur only on a limited number of parcels. Actual future development would depend on 
future real estate and labor market conditions, property owner preferences and decisions, site-specific 
constraints, land turnover, and other factors.  Additionally, new development and growth are largely dictated 
by existing development conditions.  Very few communities in California actually develop to the full potential 
allowed in their respective General Plans during the planning horizon.   

The overall future development in Lawndale is anticipated to occur at the expected level of density or 
intensity indicated in Table LU-1. Development at an intensity or density between the expected and 
maximum levels is desired when projects offer exceptional design quality, important public amenities or 
benefits, or other factors that promote important goals and policies of the General Plan. For the residential 
land use designations, projects are expected to build to a density at least as high as the lowest density 
allowed by the respective designation. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-5 
 

Residential Land Use Designations 

Low Density Residential (LDR); 0 – 8.9 du/ac 

The Low Density Residential land use designation provides for the development of single-family dwellings. 
This designation allows a density of 0–8.9 du/ac. 

Medium Density Residential (MDR); 9.0 – 17.4 du/ac 

The Medium Density Residential land use designation allows for a range of housing types including single-
family detached and attached units and duplexes, condominiums, and townhouses. This designation allows 
a density of 9.0–17.4 du/ac. 

High Density Residential (HDR); 17.5 – 33 du/ac 

The High Density Residential land use designation provides for a variety of small-lot single-family dwelling 
units and multi-family dwelling units including: courtyard homes, patio homes, duplex, condominiums, 
townhouses, apartments, and manufactured homes. This designation allows a density of 17.5–33 du/ac. 

Housing Opportunity Overlay (HOO); 20.0 – 100 du/ac 

The Housing Opportunity Overlay, which applies to select sites outside of the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific 
Plan, provides opportunity for the development of high density housing in single-use and mixed-use formats 
at a density of 20.0–100.0 du/ac. New residential development at HOO sites, including residential 
development as part of a mixed-use project, must meet a minimum residential density of at least 20.0 du/ac, 
regardless of the underlying land use designation. For new nonresidential development, all standards 
related to the underlying land use designation shall continue to apply.  

 

Non-Residential Land Use Designations  

Commercial (C)  

The Commercial land use designation provides for a variety of retail and service-oriented business 
activities, restaurants, services and office uses to meet the daily needs of residents. There is no minimum 
or maximum building intensity.  

Industrial (I)  

The Industrial designation permits light manufacturing, assembly, packaging, fabrication and processing of 
materials into finishing products rather than the conversion of raw materials. The industrial activity shall be 
conducted primarily within structures and outside storage areas and assembly activity should be limited. 
There is no minimum or maximum building intensity. 

Open Space (OS) 

The Open Space designation includes public parks, parks that are part of school sites, public and private 
outdoor recreational facilities, and landscaped open space areas. 

Public Facilities (PF) 

The Public Facilities designation provides for publicly owned properties and facilities including, schools, fire 
stations, police stations, community centers, utility substations, water facilities, administrative offices and 
City government office complexes. Other uses that are determined to be compatible with primary uses may 
also be allowed. There is no minimum or maximum building intensity. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-6 
 

Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan  

Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan (HBSP); Densities and Intensities Vary  

The Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan designation provides detailed policies, standards, and criteria for 
the area’s development. Land uses within the Specific Plan area are detailed in the Specific Plan document. 
The Specific Plan serves as the land use and zoning map for the Specific Plan area. Any future 
amendments to the land uses identified in the Specific Plan will not require a revision to the General Plan 
(General Plan Amendment). 

 

Table LU-1 General Plan Land Use 2045 Potential Buildout Summary  

Land Use Designation Acres1 

Allowed 
Density 
and/or 

Building 
Intensity 

Assumed 
Density 
and/or 

Building 
Intensity2 

Units Population 
Non-

Residential 
Square Feet 

Jobs 

RESIDENTIAL LAND USES 
Low Density Residential 49 0-8.9 du/ac 8.5 du/ac 420 1,537 - - 

Medium Density Residential 460 9-17.4 du/ac 12 du/ac 5,534 18,404 - - 

High Density Residential 115 17.5-33 
du/ac 30 du/ac 3,464 9,418 - - 

Housing Opportunity Overlay3  20-100 
du/ac 50 du/ac   - - 

Residential Subtotal  - -   - - 
NON-RESIDENTIAL LAND USES 

Commercial 38 No max 0.5  311 706 4,904,877 1,673 

Industrial  21 No max 0.5  - - 459,130 612 

Public Facilities 172 No max  0.15 - - 1,124,243 1,124 

Open Space  14 - - 27 62 - - 

Non-Residential Subtotal  - -     

SPECIFIC PLAN LAND USES  
Hawthorne Boulevard Specific 
Plan Area4 95 Varies 24-75 du/ac 

and 0.6  3,931 11,017 2,484,823 4,970 

Specific Plan Subtotal 95 - - 3,931 11,017 2,484,823 4,970 

Totals 1,195 - - 15,405 47,430 5,351,026 9,208 
 

1. Acres are given as adjusted gross acreages, which do not include the right-of-way for major roadways, flood control facilities, 
or railroads.  

2. Density/building intensity includes both residential density, expressed as dwelling units per acre, and nonresidential 
intensity, expressed as floor area ratio (FAR), which is the amount of building square feet in relation to the size of the lot. 
While no minimum or maximum building intensities apply to land uses within Lawndale, an assumed building intensity) is 
used in Table LU-1 to establish potential buildout totals. Historically, citywide buildout levels do not achieve the maximum 
allowable density/intensity on every parcel, and are, on average, lower than allowed by the General Plan. Accordingly, the 
projections in this General Plan do not assume buildout at the maximum density or intensity but are adjusted downward to 
account for variations in development. 

3. Acreage and the development potential of the Housing Opportunity Overlay is not included in the total acreage; figures 
associated with development of these areas are included within the underlying base designations. The assumed density for 
all sites designated with the HOO is 50 du/ac, regardless of the underlying base designation.  

4. Parcels within the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan that are identified in the City’s 2021-2029 Housing Element as 
Housing Overlay 150 sites shall have a maximum density of 150 du/ac. The buildout estimate for the Hawthorne Boulevard 
Specific Plan uses an assumed density of 75 du/ac for sites in the Specific Plan area identified in the City’s Housing Sites 
Inventory. All other sites where residential uses are allowed have an assumed density of 24 du/ac.  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-7 
 

 LAND USE MIX  
A community with a fiscally sustainable mix of land uses that meets the diverse needs 
of Lawndale residents, offers a variety of housing, employment opportunities, and 
supports the provision of public services. 

Every community requires a mixture of land uses: residential land to provide housing; commercial and 
industrial land to provide goods and services, tax revenue, employment opportunities; public and 
institutional land to provide public services and infrastructure; and parks and open space for the enjoyment 
of all. A desirable community provides a balance of land uses that responds to and anticipates its residents’ 
current and future needs. 

LU-1 Policies 
LU-1.1 Sustainable Land Use Pattern. Provide an appropriate land use plan that promotes efficient 

development; fosters and enhances community livability and public health; sustains economic 
vitality; promotes efficient development and multiple transportation options; reduces pollution, 
greenhouse gas emissions, and the expenditure of energy and other resources; and ensures 
compatibility between uses consistent with the land use designations identified in this Element 
and Land Use Map (LU-1). 

LU-1.2 Balance Jobs and Housing. Balance levels of employment and housing within the community 
to provide more opportunities for Lawndale residents to work locally, reduce commute times, and 
improve air quality. 

LU-1.3 Diversity of Residential Options. Strive to maintain a reasonable balance between rental and 
ownership housing opportunities across all residential types, including single family detached 
homes and senior housing, by maintaining a range of allowable land use densities. 

LU-1.4 Commercial Corridors. Encourage development of well-maintained, functional, and appropriate 
commercial, retail, and employment opportunities in stand-alone and mixed-use formats, 
particularly along Hawthorne Boulevard, major arterials, and at major intersections where there 
is maximum visibility and access. 

LU-1.5 Public Services for Quality of Life. Maintain appropriate sites for institutional and public facility 
uses that can accommodate the infrastructure and facilities needed to serve the community.  

LU-1.6 Uses to Meet Daily Needs. Encourage uses that meet daily needs, such as grocery stores, 
local-serving restaurants, and other businesses and activities, within walking distance of 
residences to reduce the frequency and length of vehicle trips.  

LU-1.7 Public Gathering Spaces. Support the provision of attractive outdoor public gathering places 
such as plazas, green space, and squares to strengthen social engagement and provide visual 
relief throughout the City.  

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-8 
 

LU-1 Actions  
LU-1a Create consistency between the City’s Zoning Code and Zoning Map and General Plan.  

LU-1b Update the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan as appropriate to ensure consistency with this 
Land Use Element, designations shown on Figure LU-1, and the City’s adopted 2021-2029 
Housing Element.  

LU-1c Review the Zoning Code and update as appropriate to reflect Land Use goals, policies, and 
implementation actions included in this Plan.  

LU-1d As part of development review process, ensure that developments fall within the minimum and 
maximum density requirements stipulated on the Land Use Map and included within the Land 
Use Descriptions. Projects shall also be reviewed for consistency with the development 
standards and density requirements established by any applicable Specific Plan governing the 
area in question.  

LU-1e Initiate a coordinated process to regularly review and adjust population assumptions and 
forecasts in conjunction with the Department of Finance, Southern California Association of 
Governments (SCAG), and the County of Los Angeles in order to adequately plan for growth, 
including jobs-housing balance projections.  

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-9 
 

 MANAGED GROWTH 
A City that manages and directs growth to strategic locations so that the community and 
its neighborhoods are protected and enhanced.  

Population growth in Lawndale and the Los Angeles metropolitan region is expected to continue, 
accompanied by a variety of new development that has the potential to impact community character. While 
recognizing that change is inevitable, the community can strategically plan and guide future development 
to specific locations most suitable for redevelopment to support the provision of new residential and 
employment opportunities, while protecting and enhancing the existing character of Lawndale and its 
neighborhoods. 

LU-2 Policies 
 Existing Land Use Pattern. Strive to maintain the basic pattern of existing land uses, preserving 

residential neighborhoods, while providing for enhancement of mixed-use corridors to 
accommodate desirable redevelopment plans and improve economic sustainability. 

 Focused Areas for New Development. Encourage new development to be focused within the 
Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan area and within the City’s Housing Opportunity Overlay sites 
to preserve the character of the community’s existing single-family uses, promote active 
transportation options, and create vibrant mixed-use activity nodes. 

 Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan. Facilitate the redevelopment of Hawthorne Boulevard 
through implementation of the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan which encourages a mixture 
of quality multi-family housing development, local- and destination-type commercial uses, 
eateries, and civic uses such as cultural and performing art facilities in innovative development 
formats.   

 Developable Parcels. Encourage the consolidation of small lots into larger developable parcels 
(at least 0.50 acres), particularly in the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan area, to create new 
opportunities for financially viable development that supports the City’s desired land use mix.  

 Homeownership Opportunities. Encourage the development of for-sale housing to expand 
local homeownership opportunities.  

 Regional Growth. Notify adjacent jurisdictions and agencies of proposed land use actions within 
the Planning Area that may affect them and take appropriate action to consider and respond to 
their concerns. 

 Unincorporated Areas. Respect the history of the unincorporated neighborhoods in Lawndale’s 
planning area and continue to provide land use direction for those areas in accordance with 
applicable local, regional, and State regulations. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-10 
 

LU-2 Actions  
LU-2a Prepare a General Plan Status Report annually as required by California Government Code. This 

includes reviewing the General Plan Land Use planning objectives and General Plan Land Use 
Map to ensure they continue to support the community’s long-term land use vision and amend 
the text and map as necessary to maintain a modern land use planning perspective.  

LU-2b Conduct outreach to commercial center owners to discuss strategies, benefits, and opportunities 
for lot consolidation, parcel assemblage, and parking/reciprocal access agreements.  

LU-2c Evaluate the feasibility of providing administrative incentives, such as expedited processing, for 
lot consolidations, especially in the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan area and Housing 
Opportunity Overlay sites.  

LU-2d Investigate possible incentives for new pedestrian-friendly anchor development at important road 
intersections to attract retail clientele and increase foot traffic.  

LU-2e Implement the Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan to guide future development in this area. This 
includes reviewing and revising the implementation strategies identified in the Specific Plan as 
part of the Specific Plan’s comprehensive update, and prioritizing the most critical actions for 
funding and staff resources.  

   



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-11 
 

 LAND USE COMPATIBILITY  
A community where new development is sensitively integrated with existing 
development, including residential neighborhoods, and minimizes impacts on 
surrounding land uses.  

Lawndale is primarily a residential community and will continue to have a substantial portion of its land 
devoted to housing. While the City requires a comprehensive circulation system and revenue generated by 
commercial, office, and industrial uses to support the needs of the community, these roadways and non-
residential land uses must be compatible with the existing community and neighborhoods. 

LU-3 Policies 
LU-3.1 Surrounding Uses. Consider as part of the development review process the compatibility of new 

development with surrounding uses and the ability of new development to enhance the character 
of the surrounding area. 

LU-3.2 Use Configuration. Permit a mixture of compatible land uses on a single site or within a single 
development project in a vertical or horizontal configuration.  

LU-3.3 Code Compliance. Require land use compatibility through adherence to the policies, standards, 
and regulations in the Municipal Code, Zoning Code, and other regulations or administrative 
procedures that manage the form and relationship of projects and uses.  

LU-3.4 Residential Uses. Require that new residential development be designed to protect residents 
from potential conflicts with adjacent land uses, and other features including transportation 
facilities. 

LU-3.5 Scale and Massing. Require that the scale and massing of new development provide 
appropriate transitions in building height and bulk that are sensitive to the physical and visual 
character of adjacent lower density neighborhoods. 

LU-3.6 Mixed-Use Design Integration. Require that residential and nonresidential portions of mixed-
use buildings and sites be integrated through site and building design to ensure compatibility 
among uses. 

LU-3.7 Development Buffers. Require new uses to provide buffers between existing uses where 
potential adverse impacts could occur, such as decorative walls, setbacks and landscaping, 
restricted vehicular access, parking enclosures, and lighting control. 

LU-3.8 Telecommunications Facilities. To the extent legally possible, regulate and ensure that 
telecommunications facilities such as cell towers, radio towers, and other appurtenances do not 
block, impede, or impair the visual quality of Lawndale. 

LU-3.9 Interagency Cooperation. Establish and maintain an ongoing liaison with Caltrans, LA Metro, 
utility companies, adjacent cities, and other major government and private agencies to help 
minimize the traffic, noise, and visual impacts of their facilities and operations. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-12 
 

LU-3 Actions  
LU-3a Prepare and adopt Objective Design Standards applicable to all new multi-family residential and 

mixed-use development.  

LU-3b Ensure all projects are reviewed and processed per the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines.  

LU-3c Through the development review process, evaluate development proposals for land use and 
transportation network compatibility with existing surrounding or abutting development and 
neighborhoods. 

LU-3d Review the Zoning Code, and amend it, if necessary, to create standards addressing appropriate 
treatments to buffer nonresidential uses from residential and other sensitive uses.  

LU-3e Analyze land use compatibility through the development review process to require adequate 
buffers and/or architectural enhancements that protect sensitive receptors from intrusion of 
development activities that may cause unwanted nuisances and health risks.  

LU-3f Work with Southern California Edison (SCE) to improve compatibility of its facilities with other 
development and scenic resources. On an ongoing basis and through the development review 
process, the City shall: 

• Request SCE improve transmission line corridors with attractive ornamental plantings, 
landscape screening, and trails. 

• Require new development to underground all utility lines needed to serve the development. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-13 
 

 COMMUNITY CHARACTER AND DESIGN  
A visually attractive community that helps create a unique sense of place.  

As a built-out, primarily residential community, Lawndale respects existing neighborhoods that comprise 
the community character. It is important that new development and redevelopment activities be planned 
and designed in a manner that enhances the community’s identity and quality of life. Comprehensive 
policies, standards, and guidelines that encourage thoughtful community design and foster a sense of place 
should be implemented. 

LU-4 Policies 
LU-4.1 Local Identity. Enhance Lawndale’s local identity, distinct from its South Bay neighbors, through 

implementation of attractive high-quality gateways, city entry signs and design features, cohesive 
street signs, and other design features at public gathering spaces and other areas. 

LU-4.2 Standards and Guidelines. Develop and enforce development standards and objective design 
guidelines that provide clear direction for achieving quality community design in new 
development and redevelopment projects consistent with the City’s desired aesthetic. 

LU-4.3 Site Planning. Require that new development use site planning techniques (e.g., the placement 
of proposed structures, building materials, landscaping, access ways) that consider the physical 
characteristics of its site and surrounding land uses, maximize access to sunlight and natural 
airflow between buildings, and optimize energy efficiency. 

LU-4.4 Pedestrian-Scale Amenities. Support the installation of pedestrian-scale amenities throughout 
the City that contribute to a high-quality living environment, such as street furniture, fountains, 
pedestrian-scaled signs and lighting, murals or public art, landscaping, and sidewalk 
improvements. 

LU-4.5 Gathering Places. Encourage the integration of on-site plazas or gathering spaces in new multi-
family and mixed-use developments, and explore ways to creatively integrate outdoor dining, 
seating, or other activity-generating features into project design. 

LU-4.6 Older Neighborhoods and Businesses. Develop or participate in programs to rehabilitate older 
residential neighborhoods and commercial centers to prevent blight and maintain the quality of 
the built environment. 

LU-4.7 Landscaping. Encourage, to the maximum extent feasible, project and streetscape landscaping 
be designed to include drought tolerant, native California plant species and the use of a drip, 
micro-spray or other low-flow irrigation systems.  

LU-4.8 Arts in Public Places. Promote art in public places to provide a diverse and culturally rich 
environment for Lawndale’s residents and visitors.  

LU-4.9 Undergrounding of Utilities. Encourage and assist, where possible, with the undergrounding 
of utility lines consistent with City regulations established in the Municipal Code. 

  



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-14 
 

LU-4 Actions  
LU-4a Create a master streetscape plan addressing landscaping, signage, lighting, gateway design, 

and special design features along enhanced corridors and at key entryways to the City. The plan 
should identify selected features and amenities that will create separate identities in different 
parts of the City.  

LU-4b Meet with Caltrans to stay informed regarding ongoing freeway improvements and to develop a 
strategy to create enhanced landscaping at the City’s interchanges. 

LU-4c Create a process to consider community-generated requests in the formulation of the annual 
Capital Improvement Program budgeting process. 

LU-4d Research and evaluate the possibility of creating a façade improvement program to encourage 
property owners to improve upon and reinvest in their businesses.  

LU-4e Continue to implement the City’s existing development standards, or create new standards if 
appropriate, to regulate new construction and revisions to existing buildings. New standards shall 
be created for higher density stand-alone residential projects and mixed-use projects to promote 
quality infill developments. 

LU-4f Seek grant funding (“greening” grants) to help offset the cost of landscape improvements along 
community corridors, with a focus on Hawthorne Boulevard. 

LU-4g Work with local nurseries to make tress more easily available. 

LU-4h Continue to implement the City’s Art in Public Spaces ordinance, collect impact fees, and install 
art as appropriate.  

LU-4i Work with SCE to coordinate the undergrounding of new utilities with the undergrounding of 
existing utilities whenever financially and physically feasible. 

  



CITY OF LAWNDALE
GENERAL PLAN UPDATE

Sources: City of Lawndale; Los Angeles County.
Date: January 19, 2024.

Figure LU-1.
Land Use Map

Cr
en

sh
aw

 B
lv

d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

W Rosecrans Ave

Ha
w

th
or

ne
 B

lv
d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

In
gl

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

Manhattan Beach Blvd

Rosecrans Ave

Redondo Beach Blvd

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

Marine Ave

Co
nd

on
 A

ve

147th St

171st St

Ai
ns

w
or

th
 A

ve

Je
ffe

rs
on

 A
ve

W 168th St

S
La

C
ien

e g
a

Blvd

M
cB

a i n
A ve

Cr
an

br
oo

k 
Av

e

S 
Do

ty
 A

ve

Ge
rk

in
 A

ve

S 
Sh

ou
p 

Av
e

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

Ko
rn

bl
um

A
ve

Carnegie Ln

Vanderbilt Ln

W 140th St

165th St

144th St

W 162nd St

Ra
m

on
a 

Av
e

163rd St

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

170th St

Do
ty

 A
ve

Johnston Ave

Do
w

 A
ve

Ki
ng

sd
al

e 
Av

e

M
an

se
l A

ve

153rd St

S 
Le

m
ol

i A
ve

Ce
ris

e 
Av

e

156th St

W 152nd St

Robinson St

Pe
rk

in
s 

Ln

Fe
lto

n 
Ln

W 145th St

M
ac

ka
y 

Ln

Fr
ee

m
an

 A
ve

Os
ag

e 
Av

e

May Ave

W 157th St

Bu
rin

 A
ve

Gr
ev

ille
a 

Av
e

Fi
rm

on
a 

Av
e

W 154th St

Gates Ave

Graham Ave

Curtis Ave

Voorhees Ave

Ruhland Ave

Nelson Ave

144th Pl

173 rd
S t

175th Pl

W 171st St

S 
Er

ie
l A

ve

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

173rd PlW 173rd St

W 166th St

W 142nd St

141st St

W 147th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

W 160th St

154th St

14 8 th S t

Le
m

ol
i A

ve

166th St

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
Av

e

Ch
ad

ro
n 

Av
e

162nd St

Be
lan

d B
lvd

W 159th St

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

160th St

La
rc

h 
Av

e

172nd St

Fonth il l A ve

153rd Pl

W 146th St

161st St
Av

is 
Av

e

139th St

169th St

159th St

W 156th St

W 139th St

142nd St

S 
Er

m
an

ita
 A

ve

S 
Fa

ys
m

ith
 A

ve

1 4 7 th P l

Ro
se

lle
 A

ve

Co
rd

ar
y 

Av
e

S 
Fl

or
w

oo
d 

Av
e

W 153rd St

W 154th St

175th St

Pinckard Ave

Gi
bs

on
 L

n

405

Artesia Blvd

Mathews Ave

0 1,000500

Feet

LEGEND
City of Lawndale 

Sphere of Influence

Planning Area 

Assessor Parcel Boundary

Housing Overlay

Housing Overlay

Low Density Residential 
Medium Density Residential 
High Density Residential 
Commercial 
HBSP 
Industrial 
Open Space 
Public Facilities 



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-16 
 

This page intentionally left blank.  

  



LEGEND
City of Lawndale
Sphere of Influence
Planning Area
Adjacent Inorporated Area

Sources: City of Lawndale; Los Angeles County.
Date: November 18, 2022.

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
GENERAL PLAN

Figure LU-2. 
Planning Area

Cre
ns

ha
w 

Blv
d

Pra
irie

 Av
e

W Rosecrans Ave

Ha
wt

ho
rne

 Bl
vd

Pra
irie

 Av
e

Ing
lew

oo
d A

ve

Manhattan Beach Blvd

Rosecrans Ave

Redondo Beach Blvd

Yu
ko

n A
ve

Marine Ave

Co
nd

on
 Av

e

147th St

171st StAin
sw

ort
h A

ve

Jef
fer

so
n A

ve

W 168th St

S
La

Ciene g a Blvd

M
cB a i n A ve

Cra
nb

roo
k A

ve

S D
oty

 Av
e

Ge
rki

n A
ve

S S
ho

up
 Av

e

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

Ko
rn

blu
m

Av
e

Carnegie Ln

Vanderbilt Ln

W 140th St

165th St

144th St

W 162nd St

Ra
mo

na
 Av

e

163rd St

Pra
irie

 Av
e

170th St

Do
ty 

Av
e

Johnston Ave

Do
w 

Av
e

Kin
gs

da
le 

Av
e

Ma
ns

el 
Av

e

153rd St

S L
em

oli
 Av

e

Ce
ris

e A
ve

156th St

W 152nd St

Robinson St

Pe
rki

ns
 Ln

Fe
lto

n L
n

W 145th St

Ma
cka

y L
n

Fre
em

an
 Av

e

Os
ag

e A
ve

May Ave

W 157th St

Bu
rin

 Av
e

Gr
ev

ille
a A

ve

Fir
mo

na
 Av

e

W 154th St

Gates Ave

Graham Ave

Curtis Ave

Voorhees Ave

Ruhland Ave

Nelson Ave

144th Pl

173 rd S t

175th Pl

W 171st St

S E
rie

l A
ve

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

173rd PlW 173rd St

W 166th St

W 142nd St

141st St

W 147th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

W 160th St

154th St

14 8 th S t

Le
mo

li A
ve

166th St

Ea
stw

oo
d A

ve

Ch
ad

ron
 Av

e

162nd St

Bela
nd 

Blv
d

W 159th St

Yu
ko

n A
ve

160th St

La
rch

 Av
e

172nd St

Fonth il l A ve

153rd Pl

W 146th St

161st St
Av

is 
Av

e

139th St

169th St

159th St

W 156th St

W 139th St

142nd St

S E
rm

an
ita

 Av
e

S F
ay

sm
ith

 Av
e

1 4 7 th P l

Ro
sel

le 
Av

e

Co
rda

ry 
Av

e
S F

lor
wo

od
 Av

e

W 153rd St
W 154th St

175th St

Pinckard Ave

Gib
son

 Ln

405

Artesia Blvd
Mathews Ave

H a w t h o r n e

R e d o n d o  B e a c h

Ga
rd

en
a

To r r a n c e

0 1,000500
Feet



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-18 
 

This page intentionally left blank.  

  



LEGEND
City of Lawndale

Sphere of Influence

Planning Area

Adjacent Incorporated

Hawthorn Boulevard Specific
Plan Boundary

Sources: City of Lawndale; Los Angeles County.
Date: June 20, 2023.

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
GENERAL PLAN

Figure LU-3. 
Hawthorne Boulevard

Specific Plan Map

Cr
en

sh
aw

 B
lv

d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

W Rosecrans Ave

Ha
w

th
or

ne
 B

lv
d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

In
gl

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

Manhattan Beach Blvd

Rosecrans Ave

Redondo Beach Blvd

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

Marine Ave

Co
nd

on
 A

ve

147th St

171st St

Ai
ns

w
or

th
 A

ve

Je
ffe

rs
on

 A
ve

W 168th St

S
La

C
ien

e g
a

Blvd

M
cB

a i n
A ve

Cr
an

br
oo

k 
Av

e

S 
Do

ty
 A

ve

Ge
rk

in
 A

ve

S 
Sh

ou
p 

Av
e

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

Ko
rn

bl
um

A
ve

Carnegie Ln

Vanderbilt Ln

W 140th St

165th St

144th St

W 162nd St

Ra
m

on
a 

Av
e

163rd St

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

170th St

Do
ty

 A
ve

Johnston Ave

Do
w

 A
ve

Ki
ng

sd
al

e 
Av

e

M
an

se
l A

ve

153rd St

S 
Le

m
ol

i A
ve

Ce
ris

e 
Av

e

156th St

W 152nd St

Robinson St

Pe
rk

in
s 

Ln

Fe
lto

n 
Ln

W 145th St

M
ac

ka
y 

Ln

Fr
ee

m
an

 A
ve

Os
ag

e 
Av

e

May Ave

W 157th St

Bu
rin

 A
ve

Gr
ev

ille
a 

Av
e

Fi
rm

on
a 

Av
e

W 154th St

Gates Ave

Graham Ave

Curtis Ave

Voorhees Ave

Ruhland Ave

Nelson Ave

144th Pl

173 rd
S t

175th Pl

W 171st St

S 
Er

ie
l A

ve

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

173rd PlW 173rd St

W 166th St

W 142nd St

141st St

W 147th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

W 160th St

154th St

14 8 th S t

Le
m

ol
i A

ve

166th St

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
Av

e

Ch
ad

ro
n 

Av
e

162nd St

Be
lan

d B
lvd

W 159th St

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

160th St

La
rc

h 
Av

e

172nd St

Fonth il l A ve

153rd Pl

W 146th St

161st St
Av

is 
Av

e

139th St

169th St

159th St

W 156th St

W 139th St

142nd St

S 
Er

m
an

ita
 A

ve

S 
Fa

ys
m

ith
 A

ve

1 4 7 th P l

Ro
se

lle
 A

ve

Co
rd

ar
y 

Av
e

S 
Fl

or
w

oo
d 

Av
e

W 153rd St

W 154th St

175th St

Pinckard Ave

Gi
bs

on
 L

n

405

Artesia Blvd

Mathews Ave

H a w t h o r n e

R e d o n d o  B e a c h

G
ar

de
na

To r r a n c e

0 1,000500

Feet



 Lawndale General Plan 
 POLICY DOCUMENT 

 

LAWNDALE GENERAL PLAN | LU-20 
 

This page intentionally left blank.  



ATTACHMENT E 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

DATE:  March 17, 2025

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Peter Kann, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Discussion of the City's Sphere of Influence Expansion

BACKGROUND

Community Development staff is requesting the City Council's direction regarding the City's existing Sphere
of Influence (SOI) for  El Camino Village/Alondra Park, an unincorporated community where municipal
services are provided by the County of Los Angeles. According to the 2020 US Census, El Camino Village is
approximately 1.4 square miles in size, population of 8,569 residents, 2,764 total households and
encompass Alondra Park, and El Camino College. The approximate size of Alondra Park is 204 acres and the
campus size of El Camino College is 126 acres, which represents a little over half of El Camino Village.  The
geographical location of the City's SOI and the County's land use policy for El Camino Village is provided as
reference in Attachment 1. Alondra Park and El Camino College are not currently within the City's SOI.

Provided below are definition of terms that provide an overview about General Plan Planning Area, SOI, and
the role of the Local Agency Formation Commission. 

Definition 

General Plan Planning Area - The Planning Area is a geographic area for which the General Plan provides
a framework for long-term growth and resource conservation. State law requires the General Plan to include
all territory within a City's incorporated area as well as "any land outside its boundaries which in the
planning agency's judgment bears relation to its planning. 

Sphere of Influence (SOI) - is the probable physical boundary and service area of a local agency, as adopted
by a Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). A SOI may include both incorporated and
unincorporated areas within which a city or special district will have primary responsibility for the provision
of public facilities and services. Lawndale’s SOI extends east of City Limits into the Los Angeles County
unincorporated community of El Camino Village. El Camino Village is primarily a densely developed,
single-family residential community with commercial uses along Crenshaw Boulevard. Although parts of El
Camino Village share a Lawndale zip code, the City has historically not provided services to the community.

Local Agency Formation Commission - An independent regulatory body, established in 1963 by the
California Legislature responsible for overseeing local government boundaries, coordinating special districts
formations, and conducting studies of municipal services in each of California's 58 counties. 

STAFF REVIEW

7



Attachment 2 depicts neighboring cities' SOI Map which were produced by LAFCO. Recently, the City of
Torrance initiated a Annexation Study for the potential annexation of El Camino Village which encompass
residential areas currently within the City's SOI. The study analyzed potential impacts to the City of Torrance
on a variety of subject such as revenue and expenditure fiscal analysis, demand for fire services and their
required response times, cost of Torrance Police Department substation renovations, and added open space to
Torrance's park inventory. The staff report and the annexation study is attached as Attachment 3. Torrance's
exploration of annexation came to the City Manager's attention when he attended a South Bay Cities Council
of Government (SBCCOG) meeting. Torrance's City Manager Office has reached out to City staff to meet,
discuss, and answer questions about the annexation study. This meeting is scheduled for April 1, 2025 and
subsequently staff will provide an update to the Council. 

If directed by the City Council, staff would initiate contact with LAFCO staff to better understand the
process for potential amendment to the City's  SOI. Subsequently, Community Development staff will
provide an update to the Council on LAFCO's process and procedural requirements. Since the City's existing
SOI is identified within the General Plan 2045, one of the recommended action is for staff to present an
agenda item to the City's Planning Commission for input to consider an application for a General Plan
Amendment to amend the City's SOI to include El Camino College and Alondra Park.  

LEGAL REVIEW

The City Attorney has reviewed this staff report and approves it. 

FISCAL IMPACT

None. 

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council:
1. Direct staff to:

Initiate and introduce a General Plan Amendment to be submitted to the Planning Commission for
a recommendation for consideration by the City Council to amend and expand the City's Sphere
of Influence;   
Initiate and submit a SOI Amendment application to LAFCO; or

2. Provide further direction to staff.  

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Sphere of Influence.pdf
Attachment 2 LAFCO Maps.pdf
Attachment 3 - Torrance Documents.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%201%20-%20Sphere%20of%20Influence.pdf?alt=media&token=a4cec736-fcc2-4519-a18b-6fcc1be066f5
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%201%20-%20Sphere%20of%20Influence.pdf?alt=media&token=a4cec736-fcc2-4519-a18b-6fcc1be066f5
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%201%20-%20Sphere%20of%20Influence.pdf?alt=media&token=a4cec736-fcc2-4519-a18b-6fcc1be066f5
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%202%20LAFCO%20Maps.pdf?alt=media&token=cd271541-4959-42ca-9b2e-e7aa61cc4bc9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%202%20LAFCO%20Maps.pdf?alt=media&token=cd271541-4959-42ca-9b2e-e7aa61cc4bc9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%202%20LAFCO%20Maps.pdf?alt=media&token=cd271541-4959-42ca-9b2e-e7aa61cc4bc9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%203%20-%20Torrance%20Documents.pdf?alt=media&token=1a6f8bc7-9964-4380-a059-cfd28c1c04ae
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%203%20-%20Torrance%20Documents.pdf?alt=media&token=1a6f8bc7-9964-4380-a059-cfd28c1c04ae
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/lawndaleca%2Factions%2F67c736ba4e7b11006b8b7c8a%2FAttachment%203%20-%20Torrance%20Documents.pdf?alt=media&token=1a6f8bc7-9964-4380-a059-cfd28c1c04ae






..\PROJECTS\DRP_ADVANCE_PLANNING\area_plans\South_Bay_Area_Plan\Area_Plan_Map_Series_SBAP_Large_Series.aprx - South Bay - Large Map Series

0 500 1,000

Feet

Prepared  by DRP GIS Section / February 2024

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Dept. of Regional Planning
320 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

þ91

þ90

105

110

105

710

405

5

Pacific
Ocean

DEL AIRE HAWTHORNE
ISLAND

LA RAMBLA

LENNOX

WEST CARSON

WESTFIELD /
ACADEMY HILLS

WISEBURN

CARSON

EL SEGUNDO

INGLEWOOD

LOS ANGELES

MANHATTAN
BEACH

TORRANCE

Westside
Planning

Area

West San
Gabriel Valley
Planning Area

Metro
Planning

Area

Gateway
Planning

Area

South
Bay

Planning
Area

Key Map

Alondra Park / El Camino Village and
Hawthorne Island

Los Angeles County

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

Manhattan Beach Blvd

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve

Redondo Beach Blvd

W Rosecrans Ave

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

P
ra

ir
ie

A
ve

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve

W Redondo Beach Blvd
Manhattan Beach Blvd Manhattan Beach Blvd

S
W

es
te

rn
A

veC
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve
S

W
es

te
rn

A
ve

Rosecrans AveRosecrans Ave

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

Manhattan Wy

W
ilt

o
n

 P
l

A
m

ie A
ve

171st St

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve

Je
ff

er
so

n
 A

ve

W 168th St

W 133rd St

Redondo Wy

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

Ill
in

o
is

 C
t

W 131st St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

C
ra

n
b

ro
o

k 
A

ve

S
D

o
ty

A
ve

170th St

G
er

ki
n

 A
ve

S
ay

le
r 

A
ve

172nd St

149th St

145th St

Elg
ar

 A
ve

W 147th St

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 132nd St

W 154th St

C
er

is
e 

A
ve

W 147th St

W 133rd St

W 134th St

W 162nd St

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

ve

Marine Ave

H
aa

s 
A

ve

W 139th St

W 154th St

165th St

W 144th St

P
ol

ly
A

ve

166th St

144th St

W 162nd St

145th St

W 146th St

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

A
tk

in
so

n
 A

ve

D
el

ia
 A

ve

W 153rd St

W Redondo Beach Blvd

147th St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

R
o

se
lle

 A
ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

Verburg Ct

W 166th St

P
u

rc
h

e 
A

ve

R
am

o
n

a 
A

ve

A
tk

in
so

n
A

v
e

163rd St

170th St

W 154th Pl

171st St
173rd

St

D
o

ty
A

ve

155th Ct

W 134th Pl

156th Ct

Lemoli Wy

W
ad

ki
n

s 
A

ve

M
ill

er
 A

ve

F
ir

m
o

n
a 

A
ve

K
in

g
sd

al
e 

A
ve

156th St

M
an

se
l A

ve

153rd St

P
u

rc
h

e 
A

ve

W 167th St

166th Pl

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

W 164th St

W
ilt

o
n

 P
lS
L

em
o

li
A

ve

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

veC
er

is
e 

A
ve

Slayton St

A
vi

s 
A

ve

A
in

sw
o

rt
h

 A
ve

Ruth
bar D

r

W 149th St

W 165th St

W
ad

sh
an

 A
ly

R
u

th
el

en
 S

t

W 149th St

W 147th St

W 155th St

132nd St

M
an

h
at

ta
n

 P
l

S
M

anh
attan

P
l

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

Ill
in

o
is

 C
t

M
arig

o
ld

A
ve

W 134th Pl

W 141st St

W 145th St

D
u

b
lin

 A
ve

Johnson Ct

150th St

169th Pl

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

O
sa

g
e 

A
ve

171st St

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 157th St

B
u

ri
n

 A
ve

H
aa

s 
A

ve

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

F
ir

m
o

n
a 

A
ve

W 152nd St

W 154th St

D
o

ty
 A

ve

148th Pl

W 152nd St

W 150th St

144th Pl

W 142nd St C
er

is
e 

A
ve

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

F
ra

n
ci

s 
C

t

E
ri

el
 A

ve

W 171st St

W
h

ar
ff

 L
n

S
E

ri
el

A
ve

W 156th St

Ta
yl

o
r

C
t

140th St

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

154th St

W 166th St

C
im

ar
ro

n
 A

ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

De Oro Ln

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

Private Drwy

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

P
u

rc
h

e
A

ve

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

W 146th Pl

C
im

ar
ro

n
 W

y

W 130th St

Manhattan Beach

169th St

W 145th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

C
er

is
e 

A
ve

W 160th St

S
o

m
b

ra
A

v
e

148th St

W 140th St

139th Pl

W 138th St

W 137th St

136th St

135th Pl

166th St

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

O
sa

g
e 

A
ve

E
as

tw
o

o
d

 A
ve

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

We b

er
W

y

162nd St

O
ce

an
 L

n

132nd Pl

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

W 137th St

131st St

W 130th St

129th Pl

141st Pl

Galli St

A
rc

tu
ru

s 
A

ve

W 134th Pl

R
o

xt
o

n
 A

ve

Cher
ry

 A
ve

W 131st St

T
h

o
rn

b
u

rg
h

A
ve

F
o

n
th

ill
 A

ve

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

160th St

W 163rd St

L
ar

ch
 A

ve

A
p

o
llo

 P
l

W 149th St

153rd Pl

Tr
u

ro
 A

ve

E
u

ca
ly

p
tu

s 
A

ve

G
al

e 
A

ve

S
 M

an
o

r 
D

r

S
 H

aw
th

o
rn

e 
W

y

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

W 152nd St

K
ri

st
in

 A
ve

W 159th St

F
ay

sm
it

h
 A

ve

W 159th St

O
g

ra
m

 A
ve

171st St

Fonthill Ave

Lisso Ave

P
ar

ro
n

 A
ve

Jup
iter

P
l

L
em

o
li 

A
ve

W 146th St

P
at

ro
n

el
la

 A
ve

Purche Alley Pl

161st St

155th St

E
rm

an
it

a 
A

ve

W 157th St

S
u

tr
o

 A
ve

F
al

d
a 

A
ve

G
le

n
b

u
rn

 A
ve

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

170th St

166th St

169th St

167th St

W 152nd St

148th St

147th St

G
al

ax
y 

P
l

H
aa

s 
A

ve

V
en

u
s 

P
l

W 144th St

W 144th Pl

A
vi

s 
A

ve

139th St

W 132nd Pl

F
lo

rw
o

o
d

 A
ve

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

ve

W 139th St

S
im

m
s 

A
ve

W
ilt

o
n

 P
l

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

C
h

an
er

a
A

ve

169th St

171st St

159th St

O
g

ra
m

 A
ve

S
F

al
d

a
A

ve

C
ra

n
b

ro
o

k 
A

ve

W 143rd Pl

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

A
rc

tu
ru

s 
A

ve

W 156th St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

F
lo

rw
o

o
d

 A
ve

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

W 136th St

W 137th St

W 133rd St

W 139th St

W 135th St

138th St

W 134th St

141st St

W 132nd St

142nd St

S
E

rm
an

it
a

A
ve

S
F

ay
sm

it
h

A
ve

P
ra

ir
ie

M
an

h
at

ta
n

 P
l

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

W 160th St

W 161st St

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

H
aa

s 
A

ve

D
al

es
id

e 
A

ve

W 146th St

147th Pl

R
o

se
lle

 A
ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

S
F

lo
rw

o
o

d
A

ve

L
em

o
li 

A
ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

C
h

an
er

a 
A

ve

W 152nd Pl

W 153rd St

W 145th St

W 154th Pl

137th Pl

W 136th St

W 135th St

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 169th St

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

C
im

ar
ro

n
 A

ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

M
ar

ig
o

ld
 A

ve

S
P

at
ro

n
el

la
A

ve

R
u

th
el

en
 S

t

Marine Ave

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

W 135th St

V
an

N
es

s
A

ve

Marine Ave

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

W Gardena BlvdW 164th St

V
an

N
es

s
A

ve

M
ar

in
e

A
ve

Alondra Park
/ El Camino

Village

Hawthorne
Island

Gardena

Hawthorne

Lawndale

Torrance

405

OS-PR

H18H18

H50

H50H50

H50

H9H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9 H9

H9
H9

H9

P

P

P

W

W

W

W

H18

H18

H18

H18

H18

H18

CG

CG

CG to MU

CG to MU

CG to MU
CG to MU

CG to MU

H9 to H18

H9 to H18

H30
to MU

P to MU

W to MU

Proposed Land Use Policy Changes
H18 - Residential 18

MU - Mixed Use

Land Use Policy (No Change)
H9 - Residential 9

H18 - Residential 18

H50 - Residential 50

CG - General Commercial

P - Public and Semi-Public

OS-PR - Parks and Recreation

W - Water

Base Layers
Freeway

Parcels

South Bay Area Plan:
Proposed Land Use Policy





132ND PL

AVST AV133RDAVST
ST

133RDW
133RDWFL

OR
W

OO
D

ST
133RD ST

133RD
ST4000 133RD

5100
4600

ST134TH ST
ST

13
40

0

134THW

13
40

0

134THW
ST134THST134TH

AV

4400
PL134THW

13
40

0
PL134TH

PL
W

134THST

ER
IE

LST135TH 135TH

CE
RI

SE5200

WRO
SE

LL
E

ST135TH4000
ST135THW

3300
ST4800 136TH

13
60

0

ST136TH

AVAV

ST136THW

ST4100

13
50

0HA
W

TH
OR

NE

5100

13
50

0

ST137TH

13
70

0

ST
ST

137THW
137TH4600

GA
LL

I

13
70

0

4400WYPL
LISSO

137THSH
O U

P
13

70
0

CI
EN

EG
A

GA
TE

PL137THW

13
70

0

ST138TH ST CR
EN

S H
AW

5200

CO
RD

AR
Y

ST138TH
ST

AVST AV138THW PR
AIR

IE

139TH
139TH PL3100

4900
STAV

3600

DR 139THAVLA ST
STSLAYTON

139THW

140TH ST
4000

WY

GA
LE

TR
UR

O

MA
NO

R

HA
W

TH
OR

NE

AV 13
90

0

GR
EV

ILL
EA

5100 EU
CA

LY
PT

US

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

ST140TH
ST14

10
0W

W
141STS SST140TH

ST 4400141STST14
10

0

141STW

LE
MO

LI

RA
MO

NA

OC
EA

N

S

ST

CH
AD

RO
N

DO
TY

142ND14
20

0

ST142NDST142ND

FO
N T

HI
LL

KO
RN

BL
UM

YU
KO

N

W

14
19

9HA
WT

HO
RN

E
ROSECRANSW

14
20

0

14
29

9

AVROSECRANSAV4800ROSECRANS
3499ST144TH3999399940364399

AVAV

AVAV

AV AVAVAV

PL144THFONTHILL

14
30

0AV

LNBODGER
GARDEN

14
30

0

LNST145THST14
30

0

145THCOURT

LN

LNPARK

CO
TT

AG
E

CORDARY

AR
BO

R

W 145TH146TH
WY

ST
145THW

ST
STLE

MO
LI

146TH

CE
RI

SEST LNORODE DOTY

AV

AV 14
50

0

ST 14
69

9

DOTY
ST

ST147TH 147THW147THST

SAN 147TH
148TH 3300

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

PL

ALAV

SO
C E

AN
GA

TE
A V

AV PL147TH
ST147THW

AV AV RUTHBAR

AV DRSTAV

14
70

1

AV AV

PINE5100
148TH

AV

148TH STVISTA

BL
VDSTLN 149TH

ST149TH

CO
ND

ON 4300

WA
DS

HA
W

PALOS VERDES
WELTONAV AV AVKIN

GS
DA

LE

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

CH
A D

RO
N

KO
RN

B L
UM

LN
W15

10
0

BU
RI

N

AVFIR
M O

NA

MARINEAV
3299 AV3999

ST152NDW152NDW ST
2799DIEGO 15

10
0

AVAV AV

ST152ND

AVAV PL152NDW

15
10

0

AV15
10

0

AVAVAV PO
LL

Y AV

15
10

0

AV

ST153RDW

LA
RC

H

ST
153RDW

153RD

AVST EA
ST

W
OO

D

153RD
ST

GR
E V

ILL
EA

AV

MA
NS

EL

RR

ER
IE

L

ST154TH
PL

W
153RD

FO
NT

HI
LL

KO
RN

BL
UM

AV
IS

OS
AG

E

S

ST154TH42B WST
PL154THW

154TH
42B

W 155TH STAV15
40

0

ST

AV

AVFE LNSANTA 156TH

ER
MA

NI
TA

LE
MO

LI

FA
Y S

MI
TH

AVDO
TY

156THWFL
OR

WO
OD

JOHNSTON

PA
T R

ON
EL

LA

AV

ST YU
KO

N

CE
RI

SE

FA
LD

A

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

15
70

0

CO
RD

AR
Y

GE
RK

IN

MCBAIN

RO
SE

LL
E

W15
60

0

OG
RA

M

CH
AD

RO
N

15
60

0

ST AT
KI

N S
ON

157TH

WH
AR

FF

AV

CR
EN

SH
A W

AVAV AVAVBL
VD

AV
IS

R I
XF

OR
D

MANHATTAN BEACHFR
EE

MA
N

SO
MB

RA

SA
YL

ER

EA
ST

W
OO

D

CO
ND

ON

2700BLVD
2999

MANHATTAN BEACH
41184400SSEBALD AV

ST159THWAV PL GREVILLEA

159TH ST 35
00

AVBURRITT AV

15
90

0

AV ST160THWWHITE

AV 42A
ST

SOMBRA

160TH
4000

SPURGEON AV

AV42A STMC B A IN 161STTHOMAS AV WY

PINCKARD

STVARGAS

AVFA B ER STHAWKINS

16
20

0162NDAV FRWY

AV BLVD

AV STBLAISDELL

W

OS
AG

E

ST163RDCARLSBADDO
W

PERKINS

MAY

GI
BS

ON

FREEMAN

W
ST

FREEMAN

16
30

0

STAVCIR AVGIBSON

AV 164THBELAND

BARKLEYLN

AV

AV

TIMOTHY

AV

4799

BLSTAVAV 165THLNLN PL LN

AV
AV

FALDA
4200

AV

PR
AIR

IE

DELIA

AVAVST166TH
AV

ST

AV

ST166THBLVDPH
EL

AN

AV4000ST

AV

167THAV

AV AV AV OG
RA

M

167THW16
60

0

4399

CHERRYLN

STLNLN LN

CE
RI

SE

CT

168TH

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ER
MA

N I
TA

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

168THAV

AV

AVW FR
AN

C I
S

AV40B BEACH
3599

2500

AV16
80

0

FR
EE

MA
N

ST169TH
ST AV169TH

AV

AV4200
PL4000

170TH
2400

ST
STAV AV

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

TH
OR

NB
UR

GH

170TH

FO
N T

HI
LL

AV

OSAGE

170TH

AVEASTWOOD

ST
3800

AV

171ST

AV KO
RN

BL
U M

ST
AV

CE
RI

SE

ST

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

171STAMIE

CO
RD

AR
Y

AV172ND22
00

REDONDO
ST 3955ST

ST
172NDPE

RK
IN

S

FE
LT

ON

AV

FA
YS

MI
TH

172NDAV

PH
EL

AN

AV

M A
CK

AY

173RD
44004799

AVPA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ST ER
MA

NI
T A

GR
EV

ILL
EA

PL 173RD CR
EN

SH
AW

CO
ND

ON

FI R
MO

NA

173RDST173RD

FA
LD

A

40 GL
EN

BU
RN

EL
GA

RAV

DE
LIA

YU
KO

N

AI
N S

W O
RT

H

176TH

4200 BLVD AVST
3000

AV AV AVAV 175THST
2600

175TH 40A CT

2400 AVLNLN LN

AV

VANDERBILT

AVAV AV 17
40

0AV AV 17
30

0

PL 176THRO
SL

IN

175TH17
30

0

FIR
MO

NA

RE
GI

NA

EL
GA

R

DE
LIAAV

ST AV

AV

FA
LD

A

BL
VD

AV

LN

AV

LN
ST176TH

18
00LN

STAV 176TH
177THAIN

SW
OR

TH

AV GL
EN

BU
RN

CO
ND

ON

AV 177THCE
RI

SE

STST177THRU
XT

ON

LN17
00

FA
YS

MI
TH

4000 AV 178TH
AV

DOTY

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

FLORWOOD

24002400

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

AV AV178TH

16
00

17
70

0PE
RK

IN
S

G RANT

16
00

KO
RN

BL
UM

ST ST
AV

179TH
178TH

AV SANDGATE

AV

2500

AV

2300
ST AV

180TH
179TH

17 9TH

AT
KIN

SO
N

LN
180THSTST DR AVST 180TH

180TH
PL AV180TH AVER

MA
NI

TA

AVFE
LT

ON

AV
ISLN

OS
AG

E

FA
LD

A

STAV 181ST

EL
GA

R

181STSTCO
RD

AR
Y

18
00

0

181STDRHICKMANPH
EL

AN

DR

18
20

0LN
3100

13
00

AV

FO
NT

HI
LL

ST43002600

182ND
182NDAV

PL36003800 183RD

MA
CK

AY

LN 2700 4700 ST183RD AV

39
ST183RDPL182ND

ST

AVHADLEY

18
20

0

AVAVF IRMONA

18
20

0

184TH AVST
LN

AV

LN

AVST183RDLN

AVAV
IS

AM
IE

AV

IVES FE
LT

ON

AV184TH PL

AV AV 18
40

0ST BA
ILE

Y

EL
GA

R184THLN

GL
EN

BU
RN

FA
YS

MI
TH

RE
GI

NA

LN

AS
HL

EY
 A

V

RO
SL

IN

OS
AG

E

BU
RI

N

KI
NG

SD
AL

E

MA
NS

EL

PR
UI

TT
 D

R

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

GR
EV

ILL
EA

LIL
IE

NT
HA

L

Incorporated December 28, 1959

HAWTHORNE

REDONDO BEACH

TORRANCE

LAWNDALE

CO

Do
ming

uez
 Ch

an
nel

Lawndale Sphere of Influence µ
0 0.2 0.40.1

Miles
1 in = 0.2 miles

Legend
City of Lawndale
Lawndale Sphere of
Influence (SOI)

Revised: November 14, 2012 C:\GIS\MXDs\Cities\Lawndale

Established                              11-14-73
Revised                                    09-28-05
Reconfirmed                            11-14-12

Sphere of Influence History
Action                 Effective Date

1
Joint SOI, Area E(1)
Gardena, Hawthorne. and Lawndale
Established 11-28-84

¥op4 50

1

West Alondra Park

Del Aire

El Camino College

South Bay
Galleria

ALONDRA
COUNTY PARK

Gardena and Hawthorne
Removed 09-28-05



WY

PLGR
AM

ER
CY

S

154THWST

AV

154THWST154TH
PL154THW

155TH 1500

N O
RM

A N
DI

E

BLVDAV

ST155TH
CT

42B

DR

W 155TH ST
156TH

AV

17TH N

HA
AS

WI
LT

ON

PA
RR

ON

ST CT W

15
40

0

17
00

SA
IN

T

CI
MA

RR
ON

ST

AV

ST

156TH

AV

W

FE LN

ST
SANTAFA

YM
ON

T

156THBE
AC

H

157THW
157TH AV

E R
MA

NI
TA

MA
NZ

AN
I TA

LE
MO

LI

FA
YS

MI
TH

AV

14TH

DO
TY

156THW

ST

FL
O R

W
OO

D

ST

JOHNSTON

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

NU
AN

U

RU
TH

EL
EN

ST

PL

ST

AV

15TH

AV

PU
RC

HE

ST YU
KO

N

CE
RI

SE

STFA
LD

A

157THCR
AN

BR
OO

K

W
1799

15
70

0

CO
RD

AR
Y

15TH

AV

GE
RK

INW
EN

DY

MCBAIN

RO
SE

LL
E

W

OA
K

DRST

EL
M

PI
NE

157THW

15
60

0

OG
RA

M

CH
AD

RO
N

15
60

0ST

ST AT
KI

N S
O N

157TH

W
HA

RF
F

SAI NT

14TH

AND REW
S

RO
W

EL
L

ST

ST

AV

CR
E N

SH
AW

1 5
70

0

ME
RI

T P
AR

K

158THW

RE
DO

ND
O

MA
RI

GO
LD

DO
OL

ITT
LE

DR

BLVDAVAV

W
AL

NU
T

AVAV

12
00

PL

BL
VD

RA
YM

ON
D

ST12TH

AV
IS

RI
XF

OR
D

MANHATTAN BEACHFR
EE

MA
N

SO
MB

RA

SA
YL

ER

EA
ST

W
OO

D

CO
ND

ON

BEACH

RE
DO

ND
O

12TH CT

MANHATTAN

15
80

0

WLN

2700

WY

HA
RK

NE
S S

12TH ST

AV

BLVD
2999

1300B L
VD

PL PL

12
00 MANHATTAN BEACHLY
NN

GR
OV

E

AV

ME
AD

OW
S

PLPL

CH
ES

TN
UT

AV

BLVDMA
GN

OL
I A

BEACH

BL
VD

4118
ST AV

4400

11
00

AV

MANHATTAN

S

15
80

0

AV

SEBALD  AV

W

ST

AV REDONDO

CA
S I

M
IR

CR
ES

T

1700

AV

159TH

ST159TH
160TH

W

PL

AV

LA
SA

LL
E

W W

WARFIELD
1100

ST

AV

WY

PL

GREVILLE A

159TH ST

AP
OL

LO

ST

AV

CH
AN

ER
A11TH

35
00

AV

36
00

JU
PI

TE
R

GA
LA

XY
VE

NU
S

ST

W
AV

BURR IT T AV

160TH

15
90

0

W

AV1600

CT

AV ST

1200

ARCT U RU
SBL

PL

LN

160TH

LN

WWHITE

AV AV

ST
42A

STDUFOURN

REDONDO
2200

SOMB RA

160TH

ST ST

4000

10TH
SPUR GEON AV

161STW

ST

BR
IG

H T
ONAV

10TH

162ND

10
00

W
161ST

42A
2200

16
00

0

W

1800

ST

1400

ST

HA
LL

DA
LE

ST

MCB A IN

1000

HA
RV

AR
D

ILL
IN

OI
S

N
161ST

ST

162ND

RDN BATAAN

W

THOMAS AV

AT
KI

NS
ONSTST

AR
DA

THWYST9THST
PINCKARD AV

STVARGAS

AV

162NDW

1500

DA
LT

ONFA B ER STHAWKINS

900

16
20

0162ND

N

AV

AV

AV

ST CT DE
NK

ERFRWY

FARRELLST
AV

80
0

BL

8THPO
IN

SE
TT

IA

BLV
D80

1

AV

ST

AV ST

163RD

AV
IA

TIO
N

BLAISDELL

W

OS
AG

E

1600
ST

BLVDSP
IN

NI
NG

NE
SS

GARDENA

1200

163RD

AV

LN

WAVST

S

AN
DR

EW
S

AV

CARLSBAD

ST

AV

ST

DA
PH

NEDO
W

PERKINS

ERNEST

164TH

MAY

RA
YM

ON
DST

GI
BS

ON

FREE MAN

W

60
0

6TH
ST

1600

FREEMAN

ST

16
30

0

2099

2200
STAV

ST

CIR AV

6TH
1700

GIBSO N

AV

1400
164TH

ST CT165TH

BELA
ND

AV

W

AVHE
RR

IN

N

PERRY

BARK LEY
LN

ST

AV

HO
BA

RT

BL
VD

AV

5TH

16
40

0

TIMOTH Y

JO
HN

SO
N

AV

4799

BL PL

DI
AN

TH
US

TA
YL

ORST

AV AV AV SA
IN

TA V

AV

W 16 5TH PL

AV

W

CAR

D I N ELL

AV

165THLNLN

AR
DA

THPL

1500

AVIATION PL

ST

CA
SI

M I
R

W
ILK

IE

ST

LN

GR
AM

ER
CYST

166TH

CM

AV

N AV

CH
AN

E R
A

W

AVPLANT

FALDA

SE
PU

LV
ED

A

4200

30
0

AV

ST3RD

PR
AI

RI
E

3RD

DELIA

AV

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

AVST

AV
IA TIO

N
166TH

AV

AVAV

ST

AV

ST
STAV

166TH

HA
RK

NE
SS

166TH
BLVDPH

EL
AN

CTJOHNSON

1200N PL

MA
NH

AT
TA

N

BL
VDAV

168THW

ROBINSON

PL W

4000

BL
VDAN

DE
RS

ON

BR
IG

HT
ON

STLA
RS

SO
N

2ND HA
LE

Y
WY20

0

CA
RR

IA
GE

ST2ND

ST

20
0

AV

167TH

1300

22001800 AV

AV

17001ST PL

AV AV

ST169TH

GRAHAM

W

1400

STOG
RA

M

N

167THW

GRAHAMST 10
01000

10
0

STPL

16
60

0

1ST
4399

169THW

N

CHERRY

AV10
0

1ST STST CT

S

1ST

CI
R

LN

AV

AV

10
0

ST
CT

PENNEKAMP

HA
RV

AR
D1500

CT SA
LL

E
T ERRAZA

LN

1800

LN LN

CE
RI

SE

CT

168TH

UP

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ER
MA

NI
TA

HA
W

TH
OR

NE

168TH

10
0

AV

AV

10
0

169TH HO
BA

RT

AVW

PL

ROND A DR

F R
AN

CI
S

STAV

MA
YF

LO
WE

R

10
0

GATES

BR
IG

HT
ON

 W
Y

PL

AV

169TH

10
0 ST

W

AVGATES AV

40B

28
00GATES

BEACH
PL

169TH

DUNCAN

3599
2500

16
90

0AV16
80

0

AV AV

FR
E E

MA
N

AV

AV

ST

PL

169TH

BL

PL
ST AV169TH

DUNC AN

RO
W

EL
L

AV

LA

AVCUR TIS AV

W

ST BL

170TH BR
IG

HT
O N

W

CURTIS

S

AV

AV

ST

DUNCAN
AV

4200

CURTISPE
CK

D R

ST
PL4000

PU
RC

H E

170TH

STB RI G HTO N

S

2400
ST

STAV

1000
2099

900 S

VER BURG

VOOR HEES

AV

SE
PU

LV
ED

A
DR

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

TH
OR

NB
UR

GH

170TH

DI
AN

TH
US

CI
R

KR
IS

TI
N

16
90

0FO
N T

HI
LLPL

AV

ST171STBL
VD

BOUNDARY

GR
EE

N

S
PO

IN
SE

TT
IA

AV

BL
OS

SO
M

D R

O SA GE

KO
MO

RI

VOORHEES

TA
YL

OR

VA
N

26
00

170TH

AV

CT

AV

AV

VOORHEESLONGFELLOW700 AV600

EASTWOO D

LON GFELLOW
1200 ME

AD
OW

S

BRAEH OL M

HERM
OS A STAV

DE
NK

ER3800
ST

ST

D A
PH

NE

172N D
171ST

1700

W ST
EV

EN
S

AV

171ST

SP
IN

NI
NG

BRYANTARDMOR E AV KO
RN

BL
UM

ST
AV

CE
RI

SE

ST

PL

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

HW
Y

171ST

AV
IAT

IO
N

AMIE

ST

C O
RD

AR
Y

HE
RR

IN

RUHLANDRE
D O

ND
O

30TH

PLHA
RV

AR
D

17 2ND

AV

W
Y

W
Y

S

RUHLANDPLDR

2300
AV172ND

DA
LT

ON

STHA
LL

D A
LE

KU
HN

AL
TU

RA

173R D

2200 22
00

REDONDO

W

ST 3955

CH
AB

EL
A

PL

ST

P R
OS

PE
CT

KEATS

VIEW

ST

S

ST

LA

172ND

S

PE
RK

IN
S

CA
RL

ITA

FE
LT

ON

AV

PL

VA
ILS

FA
YS

MI
TH

172NDAV

PH
EL

AN

AV

W

MA
CK

AY

ILL
IN

OI
S22

00

17
20

0

W E
ST

ER
N

50
0

NELSON

CO
AS

T

173RD
AVMARLITA PL S

ST

STE
NN

YS
ON

173RD

NELSON

W

4400

AV AM
BY

 P
L

50
0

ST 4799SHELLEY

HA
AS

GOULD TER

W
ILT

ON

17
20

0AV

OES TE

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ST E R
MA

NI
TA

GR
EV

ILL
EA

PL 173RD

ARTESIACR
EN

SH
AW

CO
ND

ON

FI
RM

ON
A

GR
AM

ER
C Y

173RD
1600

AV

RI
ND

GE

ST173RD

AV
IA

TI
ON

 W
Y

FA
LD

A

40
BLGL

EN
BU

RN

EL
GA

RAV

EL

DE
LIA

DR

ARTESIACA
SI

MI
R

AT
KI

NS
ON

WI
LK

IE

AR
DA

TH

WYU
KO

N

A I
NS

W
OR

TH

G OULD
STTENNYSON

MATHEWSAV 60
0600 MATHEW SPA

C

2 6 00GOULD AVSMOR N INGSIDE 1 76TH

1800

ST

STAV

175TH

PE
CK

RE
D-

CASSIDYW

ON
DOAVME

A-

AV

DO
W

S

4200 BLVD AVST
3000

AV AV AVAV 175TH

AV

ST
2600

PORTER LN

175TH

17
6T

H
PL

40A CT

2400 AV

A V

AV

HARPER

AV

LN

DA
PH

NE

ST
ST

AV

176TH

LN

AV

17
60

0

176TH
LN

AV

WY ARTESIAST

AV

ST25TH

VANDERBILTVA
IL

AV

BLVD

AV AV

1100

17
40

0

AV AV 17
30

0ST

19
00ARTESIA

PL 176THRO
SL

IN

175TH
DESCANSO

17
30

0

FIR
MO

NA

177TH

RE
GI

NA

25TH ST

W

BORDEN

PROSPECT

2200VANDERBILT LN
PL

RE
ED

ST

EL
GA

R

DE
LIA

ST

WY

AV

VALLEY ST AV

24TH

AV

ST

FA
LD

A

ST

BL
VD

AV

LN

2 4T H

AV

LN
ST

24TH

176TH

WYLIEPL

18
00LN

ST

WY

AV 176TH

PU
RC

HE

HE
RR

IN

LNWYLIE

CARNEGIE17
01

PL

LN

177TH

LNCARNEGIEDI
XO

N

ST

LN

STKR
IS

TI
N

AV

AV

177TH

AI
NS

W
OR

TH

20TH

AV

GL
EN

BU
RN

CO
ND

ON

AV

H I LL CRES T 177TH
W

AX
EN

TY

CE
RI

SE

ST

ST LNSTANFORD

CARNEGIEPL

ST

24TH
ST

177TH

ST

178TH

RU
XT

ON

ST

LN

178TH

LN

W

CARNEGIE

RHODES

LN

AV

LN

ST ST

STEINHART

PO WER
ST

AVA
AV

20TH

17
00

178THFA
YS

MI
THFORD

ROCKEFE LLERLN

ST

4000

AV 178TH

LOMA

AV
ST

D OTY

21STPACIFIC

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

ROCKEFELLER

FLORWOOD AV

24002400
19THSP RING FIELD

AV

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

AV

AV
IA

TI
ON

1600

MONTERE Y 20TH

WST

AV

LN

AV

ST
W WAV179TH

178TH

16
00

17
70

0PE
RK

IN
S

G RANT

16
00

KO
RN

BL
UM

ST ST
AV

ST

179TH

ARDMORE

WO
LL

AC
OT

T

PL

178TH

179TH 179TH

21ST ST
GRANT

AV

179TH

CA
RV

ER

BL
VD

 1 BER ENDO AV

AV

SANDG ATE

BL
VD

BL
VD

GRANTAV19TH

17
80

0

DR

CIRCLE

STPL MA
NH

AT
TA

NST

ST
ST

PL

AV

 2 BR OADWELL AV

2500

ST

LNORMOND

AV

2300

MANHATTAN

180TH GR
AM

ER
CYST ST

ST AV

2100

ST

CT

PL

20TH
2000

180TH
180TH

GOODMAN W

VALLEY PARK CA
SI

MI
R179TH

1700

DE
NK

ER EV
EL

YN

W
ILT

ON

GOLDEN

CORW IN

17 9TH

AT
KI

NS
ON

LN
180TH

LN

ST ST

2200
ST

DRHERMOSA

HUNTINGTONORMOND

PL PLST 180TH

LNLN

W180TH

HUNTINGTON

ST W 180TH

ST
PL

S

ST

DR

18TH

AVST 180TH
180TH

SILVER

ST

PL AV

BR
IG

HT
ON

 W
Y

180TH

LNRAYMOND

WPL

AV

ST
15 00

AV
ER

Y

LA
SA

LL
E

ER
MA

NI
TA

AVFE
LT

ON

ST181ST

AV
IS14

00

17TH ST

LN

PL

DR

OS
AG

E

AV

AV

AV

1200ST

19TH

FL
AG

LE
R

FA
LD

A

STAV

ST

181ST

EL
GA

R

18TH
HARRIMANMIRA

181ST

LN

AV HARRIMAN

CH
AN

ER
A

STCO
RD

AR
Y

CU
RT

AV

18
00

0

HO
BA

RT181ST

DA
LT

ON

DA
LT

ONDR

HA
AS

HA
RV

AR
DAV

HICKMAN

ST

AV

WAR
DA

TH
 A

V

PALM

ST2000 182ND

ST

2200

PH
EL

AN

182ND

DR

18
20

0LN
3100

15TH PLST

13
00

AV

CAMPANA

LOM A

AV ST CLARK

FO
NT

HI
LLPAL M LNLN

1700 W

13
00

AV

CLARK
ST

15TH

4300

16TH

AVCT AV

2600

182ND 2900
ST 183RD

182ND

AV

ST

183R D

AV

PL 183RD3600
ST

ST

3800
183RDWCT

183RD

MA
CK

AY

LN

ST

ST1400

39

LN

CORONA

2700

ST

LN

18
20

0

15TH AV
LN

4700 ST183RD

JOY
MARSHALLFIELD

AV

LN

39 W

ST

ST183RD

DA
LT

ON

PL

AVIATION

AVST

BONNIE BRAE

BAR D

S

DR

PL

OW
OS SO

BA YVIEW

182ND

STBLVD

184THAVST PL

AVHADLEY
CLARK

ST

OCEAN

OAK

18
20

0

16TH

184THWFA
IR

VI
EW

HA
RK

NE
SS

ST 14TH

AV

PU
RC

HEHARPER AV

184TH

FIR MONA

18
20

0

184TH
ST

AV

AVST

RI
ND

GE

STST
LN

185TH

AV

LN

DR

SL
AU

SO
N

185TH W

AV

AN
DR

EW
SPULLMAN

1 85TH

ST

AV AV LN
183R D

1100

STAV

PULLMAN

LN

13TH

AVAV
IS

AM
IE

AV

MARSHALLFIELD

185TH

IVES

ST

11TH PL

FE
LT

ON

AV 185TH

AV WE
ST

ER
N

2100
PL184TH PL 184TH

AV AV

AVST18
40

0

SAN

11TH STLOMA

EV
EL

YN

ST BA
ILE

Y

EL
GA

RAV

NO
RM

AN
DI

E11TH

184TH

PL ST ST

PA
RK

GR
EE

N

LN

AV

GL
EN

BU
RN

185TH DA
LT

ON

LN

SUNSET

FA
YS

MI
THST

RE
GI

NACT BELMONT 10
00

SP
IN

NI
NG

LN LNBELMONT

AS
HL

EY
 A

V

S

PL BELMONT

AV

AV

HA
AS

MOLINA LN
ST

S

MONTGO MER Y DR14TH PIER

WDE
NK

ER185TH

AU
BR

EY

ST185TH

S

AV
LN

PLSA
IN

T

REYNOLDS LN

HILL
10TH STAV AV

W
ILT

ON

185TH ST

DR

LN
2200

DO
RM

ANST

TA
YL

OR

ST

185TH

CT

185TH

GR
AM

ER
CYFL

AG
LE

R

1800PL

ILL
IN

OI
S

DIEGO

ST

MA
RI

PO
SA

ST

RO
SL

IN

186THOS
AG

E11TH
SPEYER

BU
RI

N

ST
KI

NG
SD

AL
E

2400
ST

ST

11T HCYPRESS

186TH

LN

AV

186TH W
186TH

SPEYER

ST
2600

LN

MA
NS

EL

ER
IE

L

187THW

PR
UI

TT
 D

R

9TH

ST

DE
LIA

ST

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

LN GR
EV

ILL
EA

ST
CARM ELITA

11TH

S

ST

187TH

AV

RALSTON

100 0

BL
VD

S

FIS HER

ST

LN

ST

HAYNES

187TH

11TH

MA
NH

AT
TA

N

ST10TH

ST
187TH

DR

ST

CT

YU
KO

N

LN800

186TH

AV ST

8TH

18
50

0

W 187TH

AV

PL

AV

COAST

NARAMORE

HA
RV

AR
D

PZ

LNLN BL
OS

SO
M

MORGAN
187TH

PIER

ALVORD
LN

PL

80
0

LIL
IE

NT
HA

L

DR

38A

CT

BR
IG

HT
ON

 A
V

18
60

0

38B

HALL

100
MORGAN

PL

PL AV

187TH

BARD ST

9TH
WY ALVORD

ST

S

T

NE
SS

12TH

PL FRWY

7TH RIPLEY
CT

ST
210070

0

AV

CT70
0

FIS
K

ST

LN
ST

FISK

AV

LN
188TH ST

DR LNHAVEMEYER
MAR GARET8THMONTEREY

BAYV IE W

ST

HAVEMEYER LNPL

188TH

C T
LN LN

ST

38A

CT

10TH
7TH HOLLOW

ELL

FISK LN 2700

REYN OL DS

HI
GH

BEACH

AM
Y

LN

PINE ST

7T HDR GRAVLEY

THE STRAND

LN

AV 8TH

AV

1999 BL
VDSTAV

SPRECKELS
LNCARLSON

DO
TY

PL

GLICK
CT PR

OS
PE

C T

ST

BLOSSOMMASSEY

6TH

189TH

HA
RK

NE
SS

AV

600

38B

AV

G E NTRY

SPR ECKELSLN

1300

ST

STVA
NFE

LB
AR

CT
ST ST

190THPL W

CT

18
80

0

801

LN

ST
CT

W
ILT

ONDR

FO
NT

HI
LL

HA
AS

ARMOUR
ST SPRECKELS

WE
ST

ER
N

EAR LE

CT

190TH

LNLN

CR
EN

SH
AW8TH EA

RL
E

FA
LD

A

7TH400

FL
OR

W
OO

D

CE
RI

SE
ER

MA
NI

TA

AV

LN

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

KO
RN

BL
UM

1400

CT

MANHATTAN

6TH

1800

PR
UI

TT

2900

2200

LNARMOURPALM A VHOPKINS

PH
EL

AN

MA
RY

AN
N

2500ME
YE

R
5 0

0ST OC EAN
V IE W

CT

3200

2100AV LNAV

3600

1900

CL
US

TE
R

DR ST

3900

ST

40004400

8TH 5THST

4500ST

ST

19
00

0

LN
191ST

AVH OR NE

ST
VAN

4900

HOLLOW
ELL 19

00
0FIRMON

A

5100
6TH

5400
7TH

INGL EW
OOD

2000
CT

19
00

0

RR

190THST AVBARNEY CT

300 ST4TH7TH
STHW

Y

4TH
LOM AX

GE
RK

ING O
OD

MA
N

MEYER
CT

RIPLEY
ST

19
00

0PL

RO
SE

LL
ECT

AGATELNAVCULPER CO
RD

AR
Y

1ST FLAGLER

6TH 3RDDR

ST

STHA RKN ES S

ST
3RD

ST
ST

LN

BECKW
ORTH

RIPLEY
1ST

ARVADA
ST5TH ST

DR

ST ST2ND4TH

19
00

0

FL AVIAN

ST

N ST

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

5TH CT

TOW ERS

GR
AM

ER
CYVA

LL
EY

ST
BNSF

PROS PECT

CT

AV

STHILL 4700

AV

PL

ST URGES S

AGATE

KNOX

DONORA

ENTRADERO

4TH

ST

PRUITT KNOX

BERYL1STST

W
Y

TOMLEE

TOWERSST

LN CADISON

195TH
ST

3RD ST AMETHYST

HIN SD ALE

CT NCT

W

ANITA

PR
AIR

IE

STST
2ND BLVD

ST

3RD
900 19300

STEELE
PAULINA NARROTRONALD

ST1ST

LN

AV

196TH

AV

NDR

ST
700

BULOVA

19
40

0

DR ST
MARIA TOWERS400100

ST BULOVAAV

ST

1200N
CADISONST

AV

ST AVAV

1ST

FLAV IAN

ST

1ST  ST
LUCIA

CT N

TOUCAN STDARIEN

AV

1ST N

VOYAGER
AV DARIENDR

ST300 FRAN CI SC A

M ILD RED

TOMLEE S

BERYL
N DEELANE

PL

LI NDA ST

AV

ST

STD EELANE

CR
EN

SH
AW

JUANITA
STPACIFIC

LYN DON

DEE L ANE

RE DB EAM

ST

DE ELA N E AV

UP

800 ST
AV

RRAVHALI SON

HERONDO
AGATE

PL PLSTDI AM
OND

ST STHALISON HA
RB

OR
GA

TE

WY
ST

FRAN CISC O

CHALLENGER

600 700

AV

N

AV

500AV DR BISHOP AV AV

N

ST

CLUB

HOPKINS

800

RD

ST

ST
GERTRUDA

N ORTON AV AV

NYACHT

AV W
A YNE

NIRENA
NORTON

FRANCIS CO
WY

AV

WESTERN

ST
PATRICKSTPAUL INA

STWILMASTN

AV DR

AV

PI
ON

EE
R

ST
ST

W
Y 600

N AV HA
W

TH
OR

NE

GR
EV

ILL
EA

GUADALUPE JON

BU
RI

N

MA
NS

EL
 A

V

W

T A
LIS

MA
N

BE
RN

IS
TA

V

IN
G R

UM
W

Y

ST PR
UI

TT

SA
LT

EE
 AV

AV

AV

MA
RI

NE
R

CARMELYNN
MARINA

1100

BE
LL

EM
AR

E

AV

BLVD

AV

ST

5600HELBER
TA

5200
WY 500 DEL AMO80

0 COAST

3400
DEL AMON

AV

RR

4200 KONYAC T 4600

HARBOR

ST

BNSF
ALIX

DEL

FRANC ISCA

AR
LIN

GT
ON

 A
V

AV

1001

AV

DRKONYA
KON YA DR

DR

AV ST

AMO BLVDDELW

DIAMOND

ST

AV AV EA
ST

-A M O

AV

2100

W
OO

D

AM
IEN

MICHELLE RE
GI

NA

20
30

0

BLVDAMODEL

BERYLN
ELENA

DR

1400

AV GARNSE Y

20
30

0

TOM LE E

1600

MIC HELLE

1700

AV

2 03RD ST

PE
RK

IN
S

WBLVD

W
AYNE DRDO

NO
RA

MICHELLEDR

500 MICHELLE

OREGON DEL AMO PL

MA
NS

EL

DRAV

W
Y

MA
SO

N 
CT

600

400

SARA

204TH 204TH

DR

W W

30
0

DRSARA

AV

CT

KENWOOD

AV

NE
SS

VA
N

BL
VD

AVVINCENT400 N

DR

ST

ST

N

ST
CT

AVST

AV

205TH30
0

C

H ERYL
WHITE

MARIALIND A
ST

CT

CATALINA

WHITEST

ST

700

205TH

SARAVINCENT PARK

300

W

AV

205TH ST

DR

AV

AV

ST

ST

AV

100
DR

SPENCER RO
SL

IN

N

ST
AMAP OLA

PROSP ECT

CARNELIAN

JUANITA

HWY

WY
300

SPENCER

AV

NST AV

ST206TH

CTWHITE
SPENCER

MILTON

AV W

DR

PL

EDGEMERE ST

N

GR
AM

ER
CY

AV
MARIPOSA

CT

PACIFIC COLUMBIA
WYMA

DR
ID

HARPERS

IRENA W
Y

BE
EC

HSTREDOND O

BART-800

ST

AV

DE
NK

ER

LUCIA AV

200 LE T T

AV

EL

AV

AV

N

AVLOMA

RE
YN

OL
DS

20
50

0

20
50

0

DR

ST

AV

HA
RV

AR
D

ST207TH
208TH

DR AV
IS20
50

0

W

PORTOFINO

AVST

50
0

AV

BROADWAY

OS
AG

E

40
0

SPENCER

200

ST
VINCENT

GARNET

EL

AV

SS

MA
DI

SO
N

ST
DR

CENTRAL

ANDR U S

RR
ALASKA

N

ST

AVGUADAL UP E
HEL BE RTA

GARNETAVST A VSP E N
CE

R

W

H E
NR

IE
TT

A

1300MA
NH

AT
TA

N

ST

BLVD TOR RANC E

N

ST
BLVD

AV

ST300

208TH

CT

WAM
AP

OL
A

208TH

TOM LEE

STR EDONDOAV

STONYX

EN
TR

AD
ER

O

AV AV

WENDY

STAV

S

EMERALD

ST

100 AV

MA
DR

ID

ST

PA
LM

CALIFORNIA

VA
N

NE
SS

AV

A V 100

STFR
AN

C I
SC

A

W
OO

D

ONYXTO
LU

CA

AV AV

JEFFREY

VI
S T

A

N

A
VDRFRA NC ISCA

DIAMOND

209TH209THW
ST

AV

EMERALD

OS
AG

E

MA
NS

EL

WY
EMERALD EA

ST
W

OO
D

ST

LA
DE

EN
E

700

DOMINGUEZ

100 VA
CC

AR
O

S

AV

ST
CIVIC DOMIN GUEZ

S EMERALD

BORDER

100 DR

ST

SS

AVCT

A V

SARTORI

COLUMBIA PL

DR

CENTER

209TH

FE
LK

ER

ST W
MARICOPA

AV

209THW

AV HI
GG

IN
S

AV

PINE

AV

ST DR

AV ASTERIA

AV

TORRANCE

ST210 TH
W

GARNET

DR
CHRIST IN

E

20
90

0

AN
NR

IT
A

PL AV

AV
IS

AV

BROADW
AY

60
0WENDY

ST

20
80

0

LN

IVY

IVY

2500

GARNET

AVDR

ST

70
0

UP W

ST

JUANITA

LUCIA

AV

ST STMARICOPA

THE

ST

EA
RL700

HA
WA

II

MA RICOPA
MARICOPA

MARICOPA

ST

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

TO
MLEE VAN NESS

MARICOPA

VILLAG E 200

NEW LOR NA

FAYSMITH

CER ISE

LORNA200 400

PATRO NELL A

HA
LL

DA
LE20

80
0SCM ST

ST

DA
LT

ON

S AV

AV

JASMINE
AV

ST

211TH
STLESSERMANAV

S T

CT

W

LOR NA

BR
IG

HT
ON

AV AV

AV

REAL AV AN
ZAHIGH

BL

80
0

CT

TORRAN C E

CT

BLVD
211TH

HE
LB

ER
TA

W

AM
IE

AV

PA
CI

FI
C

ST

AV

900AV

BL
VD

ST

SIERRA

CO
LO

NY

IR
EN

A

AV

VI
CT

OR

ST

DR 21
00

0

VA
LL

E

W
OO

D

AV21
00

0

212TH

DO
NO

RA

AV W

STORRANCE

S

HARBOR AVBLVD
CRAVENSS

LA
DE

EN
E

4200

AVAV AV

BLV D

AV

RE
YN

OL
DS

AV

AV

TORRANCE

AV S

AV

LA
 S

AL
LE

AV

BL 800

DE
NK

ER

SIE
RR

A 
PL

SIERRA VISTA D R

AV

212TH

AV

WST

21200 10
00HAWTHORNE

100

TORRANCE
3400

MAR
IA

AV

3600

AR
LIN

GT
ON

212TH2100

3800

AV

4600

ST

ER
IE

L48005400

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

OPAL

FO
NT

HI
LLCAMINO

ST

21
20

0

S SCOTT

ST

OCEAN WMA
RI

PO
SA

ST

MIR AMAR 400

OPAL

GRANT

21200

213TH

S TPEARL

S W

TALI SMAN

HO
BA

RT

ST
3000

SARTORI

JUDY DR

213TH
213TH

AV

W

ST MARJO RIE

LEEDRST

AV

400 BL
VD

CRAVENS

FAYE AV

S

LAD EENE ST

12
00AV

AV

AV

AV

VI L LAGE

D R

S ST
ST

LEVINSON

21
30

0

KENT

214THENGRACIA

214THWBO
W

500 EVALYN AV

DR

TE
RI

214TH

STEVEANN ST

AVAVAV

GU
AD

AL
U P

E

PEARL PEARL

PO
RT

OL
A

STBL
VD

STBR
IG

HT
ON

VILLAG
E

3400

CT

AVWYFASHION
ST

DA
TE

 A
V

STST AV

EL DORADO
ST MILDRED CR

AN
BR

OO
K

AV
W DESFORD

KO
RN

BL
UM

LNAV

RUBY MARIA

AV

R E AL

AV

CT

LILLIAN STLN HOW
ARD

ST

50
0

215THHA
RV

AR
D

21
31

8

FE
LB

AR

W

AV

200 ST

CO
RD

AR
Y

PACIFIC AV

STDEL AMO CIR N

AV

ONRADO

RITNER

SUSAN A

DOUBLEAVST

ST500 RUBY
CO

TA

MU
LL

INONRADO

S

ST

POST

AM
AP

OL
ASU

NS
ET

W

AB
AL

ON
E

ST

MA
DR

ID

ST

RITA

WO
OD

ST AC
AC

IA550

216TH

DA
TE

AV

W
AV EL

LIN
W

OO
D

MANUEL

216TH
SONOMA

EL P
RADO21500

ST FL
OR

-

CARMEN

14
00

216TH

PROSPECT

S

REYN OLDS
DR

50
0

LENORE DELAM 0 S

VICKY

SAPPHIRE

ST

ST ELLIN W
OO D

STS NO
RM

AN
DI

E

ST

1500

CIR W

100 AV

MARCELINARUBY

ST

AV AVAV

ANZA ST

GR
EE

NW
OO

D

AV

CARSONW
ST

AVAV

ST
ANTONIO AVAV

PL AV CARMEN

AV

DR

AVEL
MAVAVAV

60
0

BE
EC

H

1300

CAMINO

GE
RT

RU
D A

AV

1500
CARSON

STAV

1700
2900

Y S AB E L

AV

W
1900

RE
DB

EA
M

3400STAVCARSONLIN
DA

DR

A V

2300

2170 0

AV

218TH 21
70

0AV ST

HE
L B

ER
TA

W
A TSON

218THW

TOPAZ

17
00

17
00

ST
3800

AV

3200

50
0

CARSONBARBARA

ST

SCA NN
EL

ST17
00

AV

AV700

S STST
JACQU ES BE

RN
IC

E

HA
LL

DA
LEAVST

AV

AV

AV

I R
E N

A

DR
MERR ILL 17

00JACQUES

W

STJU
LIA

ST

GLENN

218TH

SERP EN TINE DEL

7 0
0

IR
ISST

400
ST

FE
RN

DA
TE

S

219TH

MERRILL

AV

TALISMAN

PA
UL

ST

21
70

0DE
W

EY

BA R BAR A

PL

219TH

GRANT W

2170 0

AV

2600

MERRILL

FL
OW

ER

HI
CK

OR
Y

AV

ST

BNSFMONTEREY

JU
NI

PE
R

ST

ST

S ST

AMO ST AV

LAU RETTE

AV18
00

EL
VI

RA

OA
K

ST

18
00

REAL

ALBERT AV

LAURETTE

220TH

S

MAR JOR IE

SERPENTINE

W

ST L ADEE NE

S

ST

ST
800

PLAZA PLAZA

BL
VD

BR
OA

DW
AY

220THWST220TH

70
0

ST CATH ANN

1200

18
00

KNOBS 1000 CATHANN

AV

CI
R

E

CENTEROC EAN

AV

HILL DR

VI
NE

JUAN ITA

ST

W

AV

DR

JE FFERSON

21900

CIR
W

500

AV

MA
PL

E

WYST

ST

BER AN AV

221ST

GR
AM

ER
CY

AVKATHRYN ST

BLVD

BERAN

80
0

EL
MO

221ST
ST

VE
RD

ES

W

RE
YN

OL
DS

KNOB HILL ST EV
AL

YN

AV

AMO

AV

DR

A AV ST
AVE

RR

DELST

900

MA
RT

IN
A

S

COAST AV

PL

WY CA
BR

ILL
O

SEPULVEDA
DR AR

LIN
GT

ON

2200

ATW
OOD

STBRIDGEPORT

BAYPORT

WY DE
NK

ER

BA
YP

OR
T

222ND

ES
PL

AN
AD

E

100 700

CA
TH

AN
N

DRDORSET

222ND

21
00

W

WY

AV 4500

ST

CATHANN

222ND

AVE

MA
DR

ON
A

5300

W

AV

21
00

MA
RI

PO
SAST

222NDKE
NW

OO
D

AAVE B

DORSET D R

LEYTE

DE
LA

MO

WASHINGTONAV

ST

REYNOLDS

WY HA
RV

AR
D

AV

AV

EL
M

DA
TE

AV

AB
AL

ON
EAVE AV

AV

DRAV

DUNWICH AV22
00

600

WOODBURY

BB

22
00

SH
EL

BO
UR

NE

WE
ST

ER
N

22
20

0

DEL

CA
MB

RI
DG

E

W
4100 WOODBURY

DR ST223RDDR W

JU
AN

ITA

AV

2 2200

DR 3800
AVE

BO
RD

ERLOMITA BLVDAV

AN
DR

EOLIN
DA

C1100 CAV AVAV AV

AVE

22
30

0

1300

AVAV

AMO

S S 10
0 0

CT

C

1600

BL
200

224TH

RE
DB

EA
M

S

ST CT

AV

HELB
E RTA

HW
Y

IREN A CT

23
00

DRPA
L O

S

AV

S ST

EV
AL

YN

B IA K

LINCOLN

AV
IS

AVE

CHAR LO
TT

E

M OR ESBY

224TH
3000

C T

W

D MILNE MINDORA

22
30

0225THDR

YN
EZ

AV

CA
TA

LIN
A

OS
AG

E

AVE DR

PA
RK

 D
EL

 A
MO

STW
AR

D 
ST

EA
ST

W
OO

D

GERTRU DA
ST226THD

226TH

S

SANTA FE
MAXFIELD

AV

S

S24
00

S

AV

HI
CK

OR
Y

PLAZA

AVIRENA

AV

AV

DR

AV 1700 W

DR ST
SAN

SU
SA

NA

ST

DRW
AR

MS
ID

E

SAN TA

KE
NT

2800

HA
LL

DA
LE

W

S

MA
DR

ON
A

AV GA
Y-

225TH

SH
AD

YC
RO

FT

MA
DI

SO
NAVE12
00

AV

KA
TH

RY
N

DEL

VI
NEPL
UM

 AVEL LIN
WOOD

DR
A IL

LE

CR
ES

T

5300

225TH

AP
PL

E

AR DO

2 2
50

0

CRU Z

E

AMO

CR
EN

SH
AW

CT
ST

STSANTA CRUZ CT

W W227TH 226TH
PLAZ A

225TH
ST

AV

SANTA

AV

SEPULVEDA ST226TH

D RBLVD

SEPUL-
ST

SGER-

ST
MERIT PL

TRUDA

CRUZ SANTA FE

ST

PLAZA DEL AMO

AV
227THST

LINCOLN

AV

DEL

AV

SUN NYVIEW

VEDA MARINETTE 226TH ST

S

AV

CATALINA

LINC OLN AV

IRE NA MINDORA DR
PALO S

F
227TH

AV
MILNE AV

AM O

ST

PL
AV DR

CT

AV

100 S

AV

WY
AV

REYNOLDS AV

OR
AN

GE

226TH AVAV

ROCKVIEW

AV 227 T H

226 00

SANTA

DR

AV

AV BL
VD225 T H

ESPL ANADE
ST

JASON AV

S

C I
R

ST

LU
PI

NE

27
00

E 1400PACIF I C

PL
DR

G VERDES

RD
ST AV

22
70

0

FE

F

AV

227TH

AV

399

ST

AV

AV 227TH

AV

2300 AV
W PL

UM

AV

PL 22
70

0

ST

DR AV 228TH

AV

CIR

AVS1500

A V CLEARSITE

AV AVAN
DR

EOEA
ST

W
OO

D

228TH
S

AV

HELBERTA

STAV229TH AV

ST
227TH VIN

E

1600

CR
OS

SH
IL

L

MA
RJ

OR
IE

AV 2 27TH

AV AV

27
00HI

CK
OR

Y

AV

GERT RUDA LA
DE

EN
E

TIF
FA

NY

HA
LL

DA
LE

ST

CT ST

CALAMAR ST

EL
LI

NW
OO

D

AV

AV ST
PL FON

THI LL

ST

AV1700H
ST

DE
NK

ER

AV
228TH

GA
YC

RE
ST

DR

228THW

LN

BE
N N

E R

227TH
1300STHA

RV
AR

D

BO
RD

ERSHARYNNE
TIFFAN Y LN

ST
228THST BL

ST

229TH

228TH
4600AV

STAV

H

AV

AV BL
VD

ST AV 22
70

0

EL
M

SU
SA

NA

AV H

UP
RR

200

FE
LB

AR

W 229TH
5300

PL

MA
PL

E

STAV

1500

230TH MA
DR

ON
A

PA
LO

S

AV

AV E

DR

W
ARD

22
90

0

JU
NI

PE
R

ER
IE

L

MO
DE

ST
O

NA
D I

NE

RD

TR
EE

GRAM E RC Y

PE
PP

ERRD

KATHYCY
PR

ES
S

ST

DR
AIL

LE

ST 229TH

AD
OL

PH

AVAV
RD

230TH

CIRCLE

WADE

REESE

AV

STAV
IS

FE
RN

G

A V

ST(AV

1700

OL
IV

E 
ST

LOCKNESS1800

230TH

PA
S DE

KN
OD

E

DE
NN

IS

I

AV STEYE) AU
D R

EY

WY

AV

230TH

AV F
229THPL

2300 MA
RT

HA230TH

RE
YN

OSA
ST

AV
MID DLEBROOK

VE
RD

ES

EV
A L

YN

48 00

22
80

0PL

BLV
D

DA
T E

PL

DR

PL

CM
 D

E 
LA

3900
229TH WAL

BE
RT

A

MEADOW

LOCKNESS

LIN
DACOAST S T

RD KA
TH

RY
N

PARK

2 30TH

D R

RD

LA
S D

EL
ICI

AS

230TH

W
Y

CAROL

2200

231ST
AVD

KE
NT

3600

DEL AV

AVBENNER CT

ST
AV G

NORTE

LNW

FR
AM

PT
ON

VIA

ST

ROBERT

6211

GR
E E

N W
OO

D

PLB E
N N

ER

230TH

BNSF

2500

AV

MAR

ST

ST

231STRD
232ND

DOR IS

ROMANO

AV

10
0

PKWYSTORMAV

WLO
S

CE
RIS

E

AV

1500
231ST

DR

230TH

W

PL

CO
DO

NAVIA CA
RL

OW

AV 23
00

0MA
SS

EN
A

MAYORVALEN-

ST
230TH

231ST
ST

PL

ELE NA

OAKHOR NE

2 312 6
KASHIWA

W

GA
LV

A

CT

19
00

RD 23 4TH
ST235TH

LADEENE

ST

HWY

23
10

0

PL
PLER

I E
L

DEL

233RD

LINDAEL

AV

2400

CIA BINDEWALD

AV BLVD

CT

DA
NAW ST231ST

S

W OODBURY
W 231ST ST

SPASEO

PRADO

W

SEPULVEDA

AV

232ND 3800
RD

D AT E

JUAN

ST

PRY
O R

VIS
TA

FUJITA AV

DE
L

PR
OS

PE
CT

4600

SA
MU

EL

PL

D O RIS
234TH

PA
RQUE

RD

AVIR
ISAV

C IR

VISTA

23
20

0

MAY O
R

AV

KA
SH

IW
A

COL IN
AS

V IA

DRST232ND

100

VANDERHILL

1800

DR

2850 ST

AV

1900

ST

COS TA AV232NDAV2700

MA
DI

SO
N

HA
LL

DA
LE

BUENA

AV

AV AV ST

ZAKON

DA
NACT

ST

ST W

AV

AV

OC
EA

N

233R D

PL

PLAYA

STAN
DR

EO

233RDW

THEO

DE

LAS

233R D

CAMPO

ST

VISTA D EL
233RD

CAMIN O
W

GREENM EADOWS

WY

HU
BE

RMAY
OR

ST

DR

GRACIA AU
DR

EY

STMACAFEE

AD
OL

PH

LOMITA

LA
S DEL

IC IAS

LOU ISE

GR
AN

T

ST
LO

CKNE SS

CALLE

PL

5000

CO
DO

N A

PL

AV

V IA

AV

DEL

RD

ST
234TH

ST

VENTU RA AL
M A

RO
SA

V IA

234TH

ST

W

MARION HE
NR

Y

ST

EA
RL

Y

AV234TH

PARQ U E

EL
M

WW
AV

WA
DE

20
0

CL

MALT
B Y

SUSANA

DA
TE

DR

VIA M ONTE
D

ORO

FA
LE

NAAV

300DE

AV SID
LE

E

VIA CA BRILL O

LA CIRC ULA 234 TH

234TH

PL

PL

AV

5200
PA SEO CALLE

DE

AV

C L
EA

RPOOL

BUENA

ST
ST

GR A CI
A

PL

PRESIDENT

AV

DORSET

235TH

H IGH GR O VE

3400

PL

2200

LO
S

ST

AV 234TH

HIMBER

235TH PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

W23
40

0

D E
234TH ST

SHADY-

STVIA CROFT

LOS

LA
PL

VENTURA

AV AV

MIRAMAR 1900 1600 WOODBU RYPL

ST 237TH
235TH ST

CLEAR-

MIRAD OR ES

SCHILLING

LA

AV 23
30

0

DR

PL235TH2 35TH PL

BRIGHTW
ATE

R

2600

VIALINDA AV

VIA

PL

BL
VD

PO
OL

AV

AV

VISTA
ESTRELLIT A

C IRC U LA

CT HALLD
ALE

VIS
TA

AV

ALTOS

23
50

0

ST23
50

0

236TH

5300PA
SE

O

HA
AS

S T

VIA
 B

ON
IT

A

AV

LO
S

STST 236TH

CE
NT

ER

PL

BATEY

GUILFO RD

CA
RL

OW

AD
OL

PH

AN
ZA

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

PA
SE

O
D E

KENTWOR TH
YLIND ALA

CO
NC

HA

2000

SEG
O

3R D ST

SKYPARK

SIDLEE

RR

G

VIA

E

TE
LO236THVIA

PL

V IA MAYOR

VIA

AV ST AV AV PL

LE
YT

E

BO
NIT

A

AVE A

AV

HYNFO RD

D E

236TH

AVE B

236TH
MAID ST ONE

VIA

2 37TH

PACIFIC

M IRAM ARCA
MI

NO

KIPPEN

DR

TOOMEY

MA IDS TONE
PL

K A
TH

RY
N

AV
E

PAC IFIC
238TH 3400

AV
E

N O
R M

AN
DI

E

DR

OA
KR

ES
T  

LN

RIVIERA

ST

BATEY
WY

ST
MAYOR

PL

VIA

ST CIR

CALLE RIVI E RA100

ST C

EV
AL

YN

237TH W
AL

NU
TC ALLE

F DST

COAST

AV

237TH
OAKHEATH DR

RUTG ER S

OAKH ORNE DR

LN ST

PA
S

2800

SO
LHWYGR EE NMEA DO WS

40
0

CHIC O
VIA

3300

DE
LA

M
ED

IC
AL

LOSCALLE

PL

500LA SELVACONCH
A

23
60

0PACIFIC 237TH

49 00

AV
E

2ND STAV
E

AV
E

P AS
EO

237TH PL

MIRAD OR E S
SUENOS

PASEO DE
E L

LIVE-

COAST

LA
DE

EN
E

H IGHGROVE

OC
EA

N

AVBLVD

VIA

NANCYLE
E

AL
LIE

NE
LU

CI
LL

E

PL

MI R
AM

A R

W
AL

TE
R

WOOD

C
AM

IN
O

NEWTON PLCY
PR

ES
S

238TH

238TH ST

ST
A VDESTRELLAS

AVCT AVST

VISTA DEL
239TH

LN
238TH

VIA
MO

UR

P ASEO

238TH ST
ST

VIA DEL COLLADO

ASH-

DE
LDE LAS ATEZADA

ST

ST 238TH ST
BRI DGE

23
90

0

MA
D I

SO
N

W OA
KH

EA
TH

 P
LHW YSOL VIA

W

CA LLE

EN
CA

NT
O

CA
BR

ILL
O

AV

LA

5600MIRADORE S

239TH
DR

CL DE

AV

LA SOLEDAD

C ALLE DE SIRENA S

ST

MIRAMAR

239TH

VE
RD

ES

VI
NE

ST

CASTE
LLA

NA

W

AV

240TH

BL
VDCALLE D E

ST FRAMPTON

AU
DR

EYVIA

AV

MESA VIAARAGON

SEVILLA

240 THLN 23
80

0

AV CO
DO

NA

LN

CASTELLA NA PASEO
2400

AMBASSA DO
R

AVOL
SO

N

FA
LE

NA

ST

TR
EE240THAR

LIN
GT

ON

4200

GO VER N O R

PAS DL P AVON
W

LNAR
EN

A

L A
DE

EN
E

COLUSA COAST
CL DE

CALLEVIA

LN

AV

GRAND E

VIA
ST

PL

L O S

241ST ST

PA
SE

O 
DE

2000

DE

AV

LO
S

LN AV

100

ST

CALLEVIA V I A
241ST

DE
EL TOR O 500

HILLVIEW

FU
L M

ARSKYPARK

AR AGON

AV

240TH 240TH

CENS OR

241ST ST

SP
RU

CE

DE

GA
RN

IE
R

GRANADA

HA
RR

LE
E

JA
NE

T

242ND

PAS QUAL
VISTA

BE
N H

IL
LRICAR D O

DE

ST242NDW 24000

ST
2500

VIA

EL

OAK HO RN E

APRIL

VIA

24
10

0ST

DR AVAV

C

A LLE D E M AD RID
PASEO DE

PASEO

STAV 242ND
LARGO

3 00 SERENO AV

VIS
 DEL V

EGAS

REYES

HU
BE

RAVV IS T AV IA

PLCT PO
ST

MA
ST

ER

FA
LE

NA

PABLO

242ND

MONTANA

AV

SEB AST IAN

ANI TA

243RD W

CL DE

24
10

0MON
T A

NA

ST
AN

HU
RS

T

PR I MERA

PA
LO

S

LNLN

24
00

0

24
20

0

P A
SE

O

SAN

1500 FABRY

AV D
DE

DEL

242ND

CORONA

VIA VALLE

HA
VE

N

W

VIAANDALUCIA
CALLE DE

DRCALLISON

JOSE

CL
DE

ST FALEN A

FE
LIP

E

WAL-

CA
MI

NO

MALAGA

CA
RL

EN
E

AV

HWY
243 RDW

LO
S

LO
MI

TA

243R D STST

VIA

243RD 243RD
ST

DE NUT

PL

242ND

24
20

0

STPARK
DAWN

AV

CO
LU

SA

DR

3650

VI
A

ARBOLES VIS
TA

CIA

243RD

S T ST
DE

LADO

CALLECA
LLE DE

AN

DALU-

S T

AL
AM

EDA

LU
CI

LL
E

PA RK

NEWTON LOM ITA

LAS

244TH
AU STIN-

WST

500 0

244TH
244TH

STVE
GA

S

AV

PL

AV

HE
ND

RI
CK

S

AV

ARBOLES

PL245 TH

AL
LIE

NEDEPA
S

D E

300VIA

ST

AV AV

CALLE

BR OOK CT

1 00

W

AV

VIALA SELV A PL

24
30

0

ST

LN

W

NAVAJOSELVALA
WILMING TON

AD
OL

PH

M ES A DR
ST

VIA
AIRPORT 245TH

SELVALA

ST245THTURRELLESHELM AN

VIA

1

ROSA
TORTUGAS

VIA

STMORETON ST246TH

LA
S

ADONA

ANIT A PL

PR
ES

ID
EN

T

A LAM EDA

V IA

AV ST WWY
ST

2200
TERHUNT

BLUFF

2400

LN

SOLANO W
ES

TE
RN

AR
DI

LL
A

CARDELIN A ST

AV WALLBROOK

ROSITA

VIA

DR DR

STVIA10
0PALOS

ST

VIA

246THAV

VI
A VERDES

2

NE
EC

E

NORDMAN

ANITA

W

PL VIA

ABRAHAM

ST

VI
A

PA
SQ

UA
L

JO
SE

TERST246TH SHADOWBROOK

DO
RM

ON
T

OC
EA

N

AV

CA
PA

Y

VIA

CRICKLEWOOD

24
20

0

ST

HA
RT

W
EL

L

TER

3400 PL246TH
VIA 244TH

CA
DI

Z

ST

CO
DO

NA

GAVILAN
DR N

VIA

AMSLER
MADISON LOMITA

ST

VIA

OT
TO

TER

AV AV ST 3247TH

PALOS VERDES DR N

W

300 3300 ST

PL

CAPAY

FA
LE

NA

2900

ST PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

SE
NA

TO
R

PARKSIDE

ST M
OO

NPASEO

ST DRCT DR

1500PADRON

ST
4

VIA VIA

6 75
247TH

VIA3500
247TH

ARROYO

PL LOBBY

VIA

3800

ST

MAR

VERDEROL

VIA

V IA

247TH
LARGAVISTA W

VIA

CORTA

VERDES

ADARME

CIR

PU
EN

TE

PALOMINO

W
AR

D400AROMITAS

PALOSVIA

VIA DEL

AV 24
70

0

W
OO

DW
AR

D

ST

AL
CA

NC
E

AV ST

WY

AB
IT

A

248THW

STVIA
W

248TH

PA
RK

LO
S

W

B L
VDNA

VA
JO

VIA DR N

VI
AALMAR

24
40

0

ZAMPERI N I

PICAPOSTE

CO
L O

RI
N

TEJON
RAINTRE E

DE
L

CHICO

337

2200248TH ST

MA
DI

SO
N

PINALE
ARROYO

AV

ESHELM ANST

VIA
249TH

ST1900 249TH

DR

BLVD W

VIA VIA

1

NEWTON

CIR

WI
NL

OC
KMEDIA

LN

WYPR
IM

M

VI
ABO

DE
GA

TEJO N

VIA
VIA

AVVALMONTE
VALMONTE

24
80

0

WY
NIV EL

500

3600
STCR

EN
SH

AW

CT W
ES

TE
RN

BELLANCA

250TH

PL

AVW

W

AV

ST

LN

AZALEA

MILAN LEOLA

HIGH

VI
ACAMPO

AROMITAS

3200

25
50

0

3000
VIA

DR W392

3800 SENEFELD
2100

VALMONTE

LNMALAG A
PINALE

WY

2400

CIR

CT

RAMON

WY

VIAMONTE

CURTISS

DR

ELEAN ORLAURA LEE LN

VIA

CYPRESS
ST

PIT
CA

IRN

ST

VIA PZ

BLVD

VIA
VALMONTE BLAIR

BA
NI

LOMITAW

VIA

WYGL
EN

CO
E

WY

VIA

DANAHA
251STWAVCIR DR PLCO

MA
L

SEGUNDA

25
00

0

DO
RI

A

2300
PAVION PARO LN25

00
0

ESHELM ANAV

2400

ST

VIA

VA
LM

ON
TE

251ST
VIA

VERDES

WINLOCK DR

DR

1

1200

STLUCERA
WY ALC OR

4000

RD

252ND ST

COURTNEY

CAM P ESINA
251STLN WROBIN

CIR420 0

DEL

ST

VIA
ARRIBA

DALEMEAD

OPAT A

AV

 1 MALAGA COVE PZ
V IA

ST

ELEVA D O

AV

RD

W
AIRPORT

STCT
MCKENNA

W
Y

ST

WY

PALOS

P INZON

V IA

252ND

PEDR O

STAV

 1 VIA H ORQUILLA

NE
KO

GORRION

252NDAV

ROBINSON

WINLOCK

 1 ELEVADO LN

ELEDA ST

1600
WYPIMA

PLPL

VIA

PA

BLO

DEL
VIA

253RD
C AND LE WOOD

VIA

ST AV AV

DR

253RD EBONY

WST
PAVIONVIA

WST253RD

ALOND RA

WST

SOL RD

2400

CONEJO

VIA

B

RANDY

VIA 1

W

711

FERNC R EE K 170 0

AV

VIA
WHIFFLETREE

WINE AV

3000
2800

1300

VIA
CAMPESINA

LN

MONTEMAR

BIG
EL

OW

3800
SOL

DO
RI

A

LN

FE
IJO

A

253RD

RD

CI
RPL253RDCY

PR
ES

S

WAV

ST

DR

DANAHA

W
ES

TO
N

S

VIA HORQUILLA CAMPESINA

AV

VIA

TA
N DE

M

W

WY

ST

LO
YT

A N

254THWAN
DR

EO

WY

S O MONTE

ROLLING
254TH

VIA

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

D E
N N

Y

BE
CK

NE
L

RD

RINC ON

CT

RD NO
EL

LE

PLBA
NI

D EL

S U G ARHILL

ST
HA

MP
SH

IR
E

DRPONDEROSA

25300

ST

FIRE

SUNNY
LN

254TH

YELLOW

M
ON

TE
RE

Y

W

STS INGING WOOD
ST

STAGECOACH

LA

ST254TH
DR

LN

R INCON

AV

900
RD

WINDMILL

DEL
VIA

3020

VIA

255TH

BRICK
835

LEAF

NOGALES

CAROLWOOD

LN

W25
40

0

AU
BR

EY

3504

W 255TH ST
DALEMEAD

28 00 ST

MEA DOWS
RO LLING LN

3292

2700

HI
LL

S

MONTE

AV

DR

VIA
LA

CUESTA

SO FTWIND
MAD ISO

N

ST
HIL LS AD

AM
O

CH
AL

ME
TT

E

DR

255TH

PA
NORAMA

RD

1300

ROLLING RIDGE
NORMALLIN 256TH

LNHORSE

LN RD

DRLAZY

BARKSTONE

P L

MI
RA

DA

V IA

DR

RANGE

10
00

PL
EA

SA
NT

W
OO

DW
AR

D

MIR
AB

EL

WY

WST256 TH

GA
T O

S

MEADOW WKE
LL

EY

LNRD PACIFIC

GRAYLOG STDR

RD

ST

RD
CLARELLEN

VE
RO

NI
CA

PA
SEO

HIL
LRD

G UADALANA

ST256TH

LN

CT
1600 257TH

EVANS

W ILDBRIA R LA
TIG

O

MA
SO

NG
AT

E

SUNNY

AV

VA L L E Y

O AKWOOD

AVRO
L L

IN
G

ST

SE
NA

TO
R

256TH
RUSTLER

STRATFORD DR
MISTY

V I
A

ES
HE

LM
ANACALON E S

31 00
RD 25600DRBARK-

WA
LN

UTLA
ZY

257TH

BAYRIDG E

W

LA

DR

ST

1800
GRANVIA

IRONWOOD HAWTHORNE

257TH

CR
EE

K

DR

WAL
LIE

NELN
STONE

LN

ST
FALLENLEA F

MORN ING DR

CAPESWOOD
LN GLEN

DR 5300

OA
K

ST

RD FORRESTERST DRBR IAN

MONTEMALAGA

ROLL ING WOOD D R

22 0 0

MONTE-

PR
ES

ID
EN

T

26200

MARINA

AV

25
70

0DR

HIDDEN

RD
COL INA LNST

BA
NI

BREA
ELM BANK

ALTAMIRA

RDCIR JANUARY

HIL LSIDE PO
RT

E

W

PZ DR
MARLOMA

HWY

VIA

SPUR
LN

ALAM ITOS

AI
RP

OR
T

V I
A

NOVATO

COAST BLA
ND

RE
ED

PL25
6 0

0

VI
A

BRIARWOO D
AVD BONITA

SILVER

ASH FORK

LEA F

MALAGA WILDHORSE

R D

ELMD A L E

PL D IVERSEYPL

1400

V IA
RDIRONWOOD

1600

LN DR SANDSTONE

DR

VIA

258TH PL1800 W

1116

2100

V ISALIA

25700

VIA

2400

WOODFERN DR
DR

CALLE
AMBER

VIA

AV

VIA
ROLLANDO

ST

KINGSPIN E

ST

DRBALBOA RD

SADDLEBOW

AV

VIA DR

ESTHERNEARCLIFF DR

1900

AV AV

ST

FER NANDEZ

259THW ST

LN

W 259TH

AV

RE
ED

AV

FAIR CROSS
ST

RIVERROCK

DRGL
EN

WOO
D

BA
SSW

OOD

DE L

SONOMA 4400 RD ST25
80

0

ST

ST

LN
DRMATFIELD

VIS
AL

IA

VIEW
DR

RD

CREST WY

VIA SPU R

ST

RD
EL

RDH IGHCL IFF

LN

VIA

DR

VIA

LNW
AL

NU
TMONTEM ALAGA

GABRIEL FOX R IDGE PEBBLE DR

CRESTA SONOM A
259TH

BIR
CHFIE

LD

5000

PL
MA R AV

MAR GARITA
PLAVPL

VIA

259TH

DRROLLANDO

AV FLINT DR

25900

CHAPMAN ST AV
OC

AD
O

ST

PORTAL

DR

IRONW OOD
VISTA

ST
SANDBR OOKDR EAGLE

SILVERLEAF

RD

STONEHAVEN

1900 ADAMITE

RD

TE R

SIL
VE

R

DR

ST260THW W

HI
LL

W
OR

TH

BROKENBOW

DR PA
LM

CA
NY

ON
DR

260TH
ST

PORT OBELLO VI
AN

AMOCCASIN

RD W

5600
2000

CT

RD

WITTICK

AV

LNDR
GRAN DE

DREYETIGER

LIG HTFO OT

GARNER

RD

VI
EW

260TH ST

VUELTA

VI A P L

DR

ANAHEIM

DR

NA
RB

ON
NE

SLATE

WOOD
STEED

DU
NW

OOD

LN DR

PALOS 261ST ST

ESTATE S

CAT ALUNA

NO
R M

AN
DI

E

S K
Y L

IN
EBIRCHMONT

261ST

L U
CI

LL
EGR

AY
SL

AK
E

ST
DR

261ST

1350

W
SKYLAR K

DRBLUEMOUND

DR
VISTA MA

RK
ET

DANMAR

VIA GROVEOAK PL

DR

CT CT CY
PR

ES
SPLFERNAND EZ

ST
PENNSYLVANIA

OA
K26000

APPIAN

DRRI
CH

VI
LL

E

ST

R
D

HIGHC LIFF

LNLOM ITA

ROCKBLUFFPA SEO

SIL VE R

LO
W

ER DR

5300WHITEFOXVISALIA
AV

DR

CA Y UG
A

262ND

1400

AV

CALMH ILL

W 262N D STSTVISLOMA AV

WILLOW

H IDDEN

SP RING RIDGELAND

LN
SOBRANTE

DR2027

GRAND

TANGLEWOO
D

VIA
MA NITOW AC VERDES

DR

C O RONEL

MU
RA

D

DR

DR

RD

PL 1640

SADD L E

BE
LL

EHIGHCROSS

ST

SILVER
ROANWOOD

FOXPOINT

SA
DD

LECORONEL

GUYSON ST AV

MA
ZU

R

GOLDRING DR

HYTE

LN

AL
TA

M I
RA

EL K MO NT

1900
DR

LN

DR

AV

LOFTYVIEW

FR
A M

P T
ON

AV

PALOS AV AVAV

LIT T LEBOW SUMMIT

VIA

RD

VI
ST

ALN

VIA R AFAEL

BLVDPL
MOSSBA N K LN

VIE
W

AV

RD

W

LA PL

SHADOW VIS
TA

263RD ST

LN

WAV

PAS EO
LA

RD

26
2 0

0

263RD

ARCO

S T

PL

1300

RD

OB
ER

RANCHVIEWRDDR ROCKHURST

RD W
HIT EHO RN

RD

MENOMINEE

263RD

BLVDARCO

5100

PZ SHOREVIEW DEEPBROOK ST

DR
SHADOW

VIA GRANVIA

264TH

DRCATALUNA

CR E STA

140
0

DRR DMARGARITA

DR

RDCA T ALUNA PL
SQ

GO
LD

EN

2
PENNSYLVANIA

26
90

0

5900

RDSA
DDLER D26700

1500

CIR

IRO
N

 1 CM D CARO

BASSWOOD PR
ES

ID
E N

T

HORNCHADW

ICK

1538

OC
EA

NWOOD

1200

AL
TAEMPTY

LN

CLINT PL

ST

VIA

SP
AR

26
40

0OVIDOAKB
A Y

RD

AV
W 264TH ST

DR
E

RD

26
20

0

L N

AV

DR

RO
CK

V AL
LEY

VIA

RE
GE

NTRD

FA
IR

VI
EW

AT
HE

NARD

ARC O

DR

CM

M

ATE
O

OZ
O N

E

MO
NT

E

CM

LA

CR
EE

K

S E
NA

TO
R

CM
D

SI
LV

ER

SH
AD

Y
VI

ST
A

DR

ZE
PH

Y R

PL

LN MO NTA IGNE GO
V E

RN
OR

DR BR
ID

LE
WO

OD

WAUKESHA

LAR GO

BELLA

GLEN TREE DR

SANT A

HI
LL

CR
ES

T

ES
HE

LM
AN

SAD D LE
CM

C R ESTA

RASO
VIS TA

VI
A

CM

NO K OMIS

DE
LO

SLA
C

ST

QUINLIN

DRDE

1
MADONNAVIA

RD

PLVIA

VISTA

VIA

2
C E R RITOS

CM D VERDE

AV

AV

LNCREEK
265THROLL I N G

O RO

CENTURIA DR

PE
AK

LN

PI
NE

-
KN

OL
L

VEGA

MAY O
VIA

3300

VIA

3900

LANT AN A

VIA
SINGLETREE

HAW K HURST

B RA
NDING

21 01

ENC AN TO

ROESSLER C M

1 6
00

SH
OR

E W
OO

D

ST VERDE

DR
WY

RD SEAHURST
MOSSBANK

CHISPAS

CMLEESDALE

F INECREST

SOLANO

DR

LNAC AD
EM

Y

DU

26306

266TH

26
50

0DR

DR N
P ASCAL

MONERO

HO
NE

Y

DESMOND E

AV

AV

6700

LN
DR

BEECH FIELD D R

R AW
HIDE

1600

RD
RD

DORADO
DORADO

FREEPORT

H AZELR
IDGE

SP
RI

NG

ACANA
RD

SAN
NIC OLAS

HI
LL

S

VERDES
VIE W

PLROUSSEAU

R D

LN

RIO

VERDES
VIA

WOODBROOK

BLACKHOR SE

CELESTE

BRAID W
O OD

DR

LARIAT
PALOSTAMPA

RDRO
CK

DRSANTONA

US S

PL

LN

PL

LOFTYGROVE

LOMO

LINDA
FALCON

MA
RQ

UE
TT

EDR
CARTESIAN VERDES

N ST

W
H I

T E
S T

ON
E

RD

PRAIR I E USS

CT

27
10

0

VI L LA R O SA

VISTA REAL

VIA

LA
RIAT

VI A2LN

GR
AY

S L
A K

E

LN LN

OG DE N

26
60

0E L LA LN

RD

ANTIETAMVER A

LN

DR DR

CT

ROCK

AL
VA

RE
Z

FO
ND

DO
BB

IN

DR

DR
DR 42

270

00

CL
UB

STST

DR FLAMB EAU

S

MAYCROFT DR

NO VA WESTERN

EM
PT

Y 
SA

DD
LE

C T

PL
D R

MA
RE

WAUPACA

HAW T HORN E RD

US
S

4100

NEW

27700

DR

JE
RS E Y

BLVD

1800
JE R S E Y

2 PL

RD

DR

W
ES

TV
A L

E

CIR

W
OO

DBROOK

USS USS

MES ABA

LN

IN
DI

AN

VIA

BROOKFORD
DIAM O NDHEAD

DRM ES
AB

A

HAWTHORNE

DR 2 6 70 0

U S
SPE

AC
OC

K

HIGH R ID GE

CT R A VEN-
PINTO

USS

S HO
RE

WOOD

VISTA

LN AU
RO

RA

SIL
VE

RB
IT

DR

DRBA
Y

LN

HAWTHORNERIDGE-

6913

269
00

DU

N C A N

RIDGEPATH

C
TDR

RD

C E RRITO

SILV
ER

NE
W

RID GEPOI NT

IN
D I

AN

BLVD EAU
BLVD SPUR

RO
LL

IN
G

R IDG E -

DR

RD

DR

RIDGE-

S U
NN

YF
IE

LD

281
00

MOON

PALOMINO
LN

LN

RID G
E CO VE

LN

RIDGE-

RD

PL

LA GARITA

LO
B R

OO
K

BIR CHMANDR

ACADEMY

EA
S T

VA
LE

FE RN WARRIOR 268
003600

GL ADE

DRLNLN

S
T

DR

26
80

0

HILLT OP

DR
CLAIRE

RIDGEB ROOK
CT

27 1 56

DR CT

PONY

LN

BLUF F

W TR
AV

IS

PE
MB

INA

26
90

0RI
DG

ET
HORN

CT CT RAVENSPUR

RD CTRIDGEMAR
ARROW

CERTA

FOREST

CIR
CL

E

2 8300

RIDGEBYRNEEDDINGHILL BOLAN

AM
B

ER
GA

TE

CT

2000

HAWT HORNE

LU
NA

DA

VE
RD

ELN
NDR

ELMBRIDGE

CT

LON E

CT OCONTO
CT

RD

DR CT

R DDR
RIDGE-

273 00

PA
LO

SC IRTRAILRIDERS

CTCT

26
9 0

0

MO
NT

EC
ILLO

SILVE R

MI
DD

L E
RI

DG
E

BROWNDEER

DA
PP

LEGR AY

PE
ACOCK

RID
G

E -

CR
EN

SH
AW

W
ILL

IA
MS

BU
RG

H
AL

ES
CO

RN
ER

CO

Incorporated May 12, 1921

LOS ANGELES

GARDENAMANHATTAN BEACH LAWNDALE

REDONDO BEACH

HERMOSA BEACH

LOMITA
PALOS VERDES ESTATES

RANCHO PALOS VERDES
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES

CO

TORRANCE

Dominguez Channel

Torrance Sphere of Influence µ
0 0.4 0.80.2

Miles
1 in = 0.6 miles

Legend
City of Torrance
Torrance Sphere of Influence (SOI),
Coterminous

Revised: November 19, 2014 C:\GIS\MXDs\Cities\Torrance

¥op4 50

Established                              04-25-84
Reconfirmed                            09-28-05
Reconfirmed                            10-10-12

Sphere of Influence History
Action                 Effective Date

ÄÅ1

PACIFIC
OCEAN

West Alondra
Park

N Shoestring

Harbor City

Westfield

South
Bay

Galleria

Del Amo
Fashion
Center

Redondo
County
Beach

Torrance
County
Beach

Zamperini Field
at Torrance Airport

South Coast
Botanic Garden Rolling Hills

Country Club

COLUMBIA
REGIONAL

PARK

El Camino
College



1200 1000AV
WI

L K
IE

ST ATHENS
121STW

WAINSWO RTH

1200

S TMENLO

ST122NDBLAV

WST122NDWAV

BLVD12
00

0

1000

PLST123RD

ST

WAVST123RDW

AVAVAV

124TH STWST124THW

AV

AR
BO

RRR

ST

BROADWAY

125THW ST
ST125TH

AV
W

ST

BROADWAY

12
40

0

125TH
W ST

VA
N

NE
SS

BLVD
UP

AV

DR

ST HO
OV

ER

AV 126THWW
ES

TE
RN

ST
PL

AV

126TH

AV 126THW

AVAVAV

ST

126TH LN

LACONIA
W S

ST126TH

DE
NK

ER

12
7T

HST
ST

ST
AUGUSTA

HA
RV

AR
D

127TH

CYPRE SS

W

EA
GL

ES

ST
W

127THWPINE KNO LL LACONIA

S

AV
HURST

SAI N TDRVALLEY

4100 AV

13
LN

SEGUNDO

PIN

E

ELBE
RE

ND
O

SAINT WRA
YM

ON
D

SSBL
VD

LN SBLVDDA
PH

NE

W I
LK

IE

GL
E N

WYANDREWS LN1 2
53

2

SEGUNDOYU
KO

N

EL
700

CR
AN

BR
O O

K

FO
NT

HI
LL

W
10001200

BLVD
1800

129THWAV

3000 AV

3499

ST

AV 129TH

AVOA
KM

ON
T

AV

AV AV WY

12
80

0

ST

ST

12
90

0

AV 13

W
EB

ER

WST ST

PL 130THW
130TH

129TH PL AVCE
RI

SE

130TH

1500
ST

AV

AV

PLPLSIM
MS

 AV

PL

12
99

9

ST130THCH
AD

RO
N

ST

AV ST131STW

AVAV

13
00

0

131ST ST AV AV

B U
DL

ON
G

ST132NDW

DA
PH

NE
 A

V

ST132NDHA
AS

WDA
LE

SI
DE

 A
V

CI
MA

RR
ON

ST

HO
O V

E R

ST

ST

132NDW
132NDST

AV

132ND

ST133RD

4000

ME
NL

O

W

ST

AV

132NDW3700
PL132ND132ND PL

ST133RDW

AV AVAVAV

AV

AVST133RDWFL
OR

WO
OD

HA
LL

DA
L E

133RD ST
ST

AVST

134TH

4000

W

133RD

ST134THW

CA
TA

LIN
A

ST

AV

134TH

ST

W

134TH ST134THW

RU
TH

E L
EN

134TH
ST

BE
RE

ND
O

KA
NS

AS
HA

MP
SH

IR
E

ES
TR

EL
LA

700

AVST GR
AM

ER
CY

MA
NH

AT
TA

N

S PL134THW

AV

AN
DR

EW
S

134TH WI
LT

ON

PLPL W134TH AR
DA

TH
W

S 135THNE
W

PL134TH

W
ST

ER
IEL

STCE
RI

SE

135THWRO
SE

LL
E

10001200

ST
1400

135TH4000

STAV 136TH
1800

WAV

PL

AV

135TH

ST

3300

AV TETON

ST

ST137TH

AV

WAV

AV

13
50

0

RA
YM

ON
D

ST136THST AV
ST

13
50

0

ST137THWW 137TH

13
50

0

SA
IN

T

PL137THAV W

13
70

0

AV

W 137TH ST

AL
MA

ME
NL

O

ST
ST138THVA

N

W ST138THWY

GA
LL

I

W 138TH ST

BU
RE

N

AVWI
LK

IE

CI
MA

RR
ON

W

LISSO

W

PL

TOPAZPLSP
IN

NI
NG

139 T H

PU
RC

HE

MA
RI

PO
SA

LN

CA
SIM

IR

GR
AM

ER
CY

ST

ST

ST

CR
EN

S H
AW

139THHA
RV

AR
D

AR
CT

UR
US

WST
W 139TH ST

LN139THWST
CT

CO
R D

AR
Y

139THW

MO
ON

ST
ON

E
LN

ST
140

TH1200 ST

PR
AI

RI
E

1700

AG
ATE

139TH

CA
TA

LIN
A

WCARNELIAN TR
AN

S IT
W

Y

139TH PL

ST

AV

140THWAV

GA
RN

ET3100
W ST

ST

140TH PL

3600
WYOPALPL

STSLAYTON

AMBERAV

140TH ST
140TH

4000

13
90

0WY
PL

ST141ST14
09

9

W

13
90

0

AV EM
ER

AL
D

WI
LT

ON

W

AV 13
90

0

DA
PH

NE

AV

141ST ST
12PLW 141ST ST

14
20

0

ST
141STW

WST141STWCT

ST142ND

ST141STW

BE
RE

ND
O

ST

MA
RI

PO
SA

 A
V

BU
RE

N
CT

700

VA
N 

NE
SS

AVPLW

LE
MO

LI

141STDR AIN
SW

OR
TH

B L
VD

ST

RA
YM

ON
D

CH
AD

RO
N

DO
TY

PL

VA
N

141ST W
ES

TE
RN

DE
AN

N A

WBR
IG

HT
ON

KIN
GS

LE
Y

HO
BA

RT

AVAR
DA

TH

FO
NT

H I
LL

KO
R N

BL
UM

YU
KO

N

14
19

9

ROSECRANSW
W1000ST144THW

14
20

0 1300

14
29

9

AV
1500

AVST

1799
144THAV2200PLW 143RD

ST
3499ST144TH

STAV

39993999

PL144THW 14
30

0144TH
W

AV

ST145THST

AV

145TH

AV

AIN
SW

OR
TH

WAV

W
ILK

IE

PL144TH

AV

AV

ST
12

145TH
FONTHILL

14
30

0

ME
NL

O

LN

W

BODGER
W ST

GARDEN

146TH145TH PL 145THW STW

AVLNST AV145TH
ST145THW

ST

LN

146THW
W 147TH

LNPARK

CO
TT

AG
E

CORD A RY

AR
BO

R

W 145TH
ST14

40
0

146TH

146TH
ST146TH

ST
ST

S

146THW HA
AS

 AV

OR
C H

A R
D

W

ST
ST

1500PL
W

146TH
148TH HOOVER

1900

LE
MO

LI

146TH

CE
RI

SE

DOTY

WAV14
50

0

ST NO
RM

AN
DI

E

ST

14
60

014
69

9

AV147TH
ST

DA
PH

NE 147TH 14
80

0

DOTY
ST

ST147TH

W
147TH

AV

W

147TH

ES
TR

EL
LA

WAV 148TH PLAV

147TH

ST148TH

148TH

3300

CA
TA

LIN
A

700 ST

PL

AVAVAV

VE
RM

ON
T

AL AV AV

AV

AV

PL

W

AV

STDR

PL

PL

147TH

148TH
ST 149TH 148TH STW W

148TH

BU
DL

ON
G

W

RUTHBAR

DRST
ST

ST DR

14
70

1

S

DE
NK

ER

BL
VD

ST

AV AV

AV

STW 149TH

149THW
149TH

149TH

AVW

148TH

AV

SA
LL

E

S

BL
VD

AVBU
RE

N

ST S

ST

AV

149TH

WRO
XT

ON

ST150THW150TH LA

ME
NL

O
OR

CH
AR

D

15
10

0MI
LL

ER

11PL
NA

DE
R

ST150THW
AD

KI
NS

W
AD

SH
AW

AV

152NDWHA
L L

DA
LE

K I
NG

SL
EY

VA
N

MA
RI

PO
SA

AL

AVMARINEW
WELTON 15

09
9

DU
BL

IN

AV AV AV

AVSU
TR

O
MA

RI
GO

LD

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

CH
AD

RO
N

KO
R N

BL
UM

MARINEW
10001200

15
10

0

1500190022003299
ST

AV

AV ST 152NDW152ND
3999

W

OR
CH

AR
D

ST152NDW152NDW ST

15
10

0

15
10

0

AV

ST

AV AV

AV AV

REDONDO

AV AVAV 153RDAV W

AV

AV

B E
RE

ND
O

PL152NDW

RA
Y M

ON
D

PL

AV15
10

0

AVAVAV PO
LL

Y AV

ST15
20

0AV

700

AN
DR

EW
S

15
20

0

1000ST AV STW
ST153RD

154TH

W

HA
RV

A R
D

153RD

W

W
154THW

AV

CI
MA

RR
ON

 W
Y

ST

DA
PH

NE

AV

15
30

0S P
IN

NI
NG

WI
LK

IE
 AV

AVWY AV

ER
IEL

ST154TH
PL

AR
DA

TH

W CA
SI

MI
R

CH
AN

ER
A

ST

GR
AM

E R
CY

S

AR
CT

UR
US

154TH

FO
NT

HI
LL

KO
RN

BL
UM

WST

AV

154TH
155THAV

W

CA
TA

LIN
A

W
ST154THW

ST

PL154THW
156TH 156THW

155TH
W1500

NO
RM

AN
DI

E
BLVDAV

AVST
ST155TH

PL AV

CT
ST AVTANAMACHIW AVDR

W 155TH ST
156TH

AV

BU
DL

ON
G

156TH LN OR
CH

AR
D

HA
A S

WI
LT

ON

W

PA
RR

ON

ST CT W

15
40

0

PL

SA
IN

T

CI
MA

RR
ON

AV

AV 156THW
MAGNOLIA157THW 157TH AV

ER
MA

NI
TA

LE
MO

LI

F A
YS

MI
TH

800

AVDO
TY

156THW

ST

FL
OR

WO
OD

ST

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

NU
AN

U

RU
TH

EL
EN

PL AVPU
RC

HE

ST

W

YU
KO

N

158TH

CE
RI

SE

STFA
LD

A

157TH
ST

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

W
1799

15
70

0

158TH

CO
RD

AR
Y

WAV

GE
RK

IN
RO

SE
LL

E

W

DR 15
70

0ST157THWOG
RA

M

CH
AD

RO
N

ST AT
KIN

SO
N

AV
157TH

BO
NS

AL
LO

SAIN T
ANDREW

S

ST

CR
EN

SH
AW

1 5
7 0

0

ME
RI

T P
AR

K

158TH
159TH

W
W

MA
RI

GO
LD

BLVDAV

HA
MP

SH
IR

E

PL

AVST ST159THRA
YM

ON
D

R I
XF

OR
D

MANHATTAN BEACH
BEACH

MANHATTAN 15
80

0

W
WLN WY

AV

2999 PL PL

AV

AV PLPL

NE
W

ME
NL

O

BL
VD

STST AVAV 15
80

0

AV

160THW

AV

ES
TR

EL
L A

HO
OV

ERREDONDO

CA
SI

M I
R

CR
ES

T

AV

ST159TH
W160THPL LA

SA
LL

E

W WSTWY
BE

RE
ND

O

AP
OL

LO

AV

CH
AN

ER
A

STJU
PI

TE
R

GA
LA

XY
VE

NU
S

161STW 600
AV

160TH

15
90

0

W
800 S

CT

1000
ARCT U RU

S

PL

1200STREDONDO
2200

ST

4000
161STW

BR
IG

HT
ON

162NDW

AV

161ST

16
00

0

W ST

HA
LL

DA
LE

STHA
RV

AR
D

ILL
IN

OI
S

BO
NS

AL
LO

162ND
ST

WAT
KIN

SO
N

AR
DA

T H

163RDAV WAV

164THW
162NDW

DA
LT

ON

AIN
SW

OR
TH

AV

16
20

0

BU
DL

ON
G

ST

AVST CT DE
NK

ER

PL

164TH

HU
AT

AB
AM

PO

AV

BL W

AV163RDW

OR
CH

AR
D

BLVDSP
IN

NI
NG

NE
SS

GARDENA S

AV

WAVST

S

AN
DR

EW
S

AV ST
W

DA
PH

NE

164TH

RA
YM

ON
D

W

800
16002200

ST1200 PL
ST CT165TH

AVW
165THW RR

16
50

0

HO
BA

RT

BL
VD

16
40

0BL PL TA
YL

OR

ST166TH

AV AV AV SA
IN

T

AV

W 165TH PL WAVAR
DA

TH

CA
SIM

IR

W
I LK

IE

ST
ST

GR
AM

ER
CY

167TH
166THAV

W

CH
AN

ER
A

WFALDA
AV

PR
AI

RI
E

ES
TR

EL
LA

DELIA

AV

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

HO
OV

ERAV

AV

168THAV AVAVAV

ST
STAV

166TH

AV

166TH
BLVD

AV

CTJOHNSON MA
NH

AT
TA

N

BL
VDAV

168THWPL W

4000

700BR
IG

HT
ON

AV

168TH1300

AV AV AV

AVST169THW
STOG

RA
M

PL

167THW
ST

STPL

16
60

0

169TH

169THW
W

CHERRY

AVS 16
80

0

CI
R

ST

AV

169THW

HA
RV

AR
D

PLCT SA
LL

E

1800

CE
RI

SE

CT

UP

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ER
MA

N I
TA

168THAV

169TH HO
BA

RT

AVW FR
AN

C I
S

STAV

STMA
YF

LO
WE

R

169THW W

BR
IG

HT
ON

 W
Y

PL RA
YM

ON
D

BU
DL

ON
G

169TH HA
MP

SH
IR

E

W

S

BEACH

169TH
170THPL

3599

BE
RE

ND
O

16
90

0AV16
80

0

AV AV

ST

AV

17
00

0

PL AV STAV

PL 170TH
ST

MA
RI

PO
SAAV169TH

1200

LA W170TH BR
IG

HT
O N

W

AV

171ST
ST

W
ST

PL

OR
CH

AR
D4000

PU
RC

H E

170TH

STBR IGHTON

ST

STAV

LN

VERBURG

AVTH
OR

NB
UR

GH

PA
RK

NE
W

CI
R

KR
IST

IN

16
90

0FO
NT

HI
LL

ST171ST
ST

BL
VD

17
00

0

172NDWKO
MO

RI

TA
YL

OR

VA
N

17
10

0170TH
CT

AV

CA
TA

LIN
A

ME
RI

T

AI
NS

W
OR

TH

DE
NK

ER

10

3800
ST

ST

DA
PH

NE

172ND
171ST

W ST
EV

EN
S

ST

AV SP
IN

NI
NG

AV KO
R N

BL
UM

STCE
RI

SE

RA
YM

ON
D

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

171STCO
RD

AR
Y

SO
UT

H

PLHA
RV

AR
D

172ND
173RDW

Y

S

2300

ST

AV

VE
RM

ON
T

DA
LT

ON

STHA
L L

DA
LE

W173RD

AV

W

3955
ST

ME
RI

T

FA
YS

MI
TH

172ND

WILL
IN

OI
S

17
20

0

S W

W
ES

T E
RN

HO OVERST173RDW HA
AS

173RD PL

WI
LT

ON

17
20

0AVPA
TR

ON
EL

LA

ST

BLVD

ER
M A

NI
T A

173RD

ARTESIACR
EN

SH
AW

GR
AM

ER
CY

FA
LD

A

40
BLGL

EN
BU

RN

EL
GA

R
DE

LIA

ARTESIACA
S IM

IR

AT
KIN

SO
N

W
ILK

IE

AR
DA

TH

WYU
KO

N

AIN
SW

OR
TH

AVAV AV

176TH

AVA V

ST175TH

CASSIDYW

AVBLVD AVST AV AV AVAV

ST

175TH

AV

ST

17
6T

H
PL

40A CT

A V AVDA
PH

NE

ST
ST176TH

AV

17
60

0

176TH

AV

AVAVAV AV 17
40

0

17
30

0

PL 176TH

BE
RE

ND
O

CA
TA

LIN
A

DESCANSO
177TH STBU

DL
ON

G

W BR
OA

DW
EL

L

VA
LM

EY
ER

EL
GA

R

DE
LIA

WY
ST AV FA

LD
A

BL
VD

AVAVST176TH

AV

PU
RC

HE

PL

177TH ST STKR
IS

T IN

AV177THAI
NS

W
OR

TH

AV GL
EN

BU
RN

AV 177TH
W

CE
RI

SE

STST LN

178THST CITRINE CT CTRUBY178THW

AV

ST ST
AMETHYST CIR

178THFA
YS

MI
TH

ST

4000 AV 178THDOTY ST

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

ST

FLORWOOD AV

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

AVWST

AV

ST
W WAV179TH

178TH 17
70

0

KO
RN

BL
UM

ST 179TH

PL 179TH 179TH

AV

179THBL
VD

 1 BERENDO AV ST

SANDGATE

BL
VD

SA
PP

HI
RE

RUMBOLD

17
80

0

ST AVPL MA
NH

AT
TA

N

ST
ST

PL

AV

 2 BROADWELL AVST
180TH GR

AM
ER

CY

AV

ST PL180TH
180TH

WCA
SIM

IR

DE
NK

ER EV
EL

YN

WI
LT

ON

CORWIN

1 7 9TH

S T

AT
KIN

SO
N

FELDER

180TH

HO
OV

ER2200
ST

PL PLST
800180THW180TH

ST W 180TH
PL

S

DR AV

2

ST 180TH
1ST BU

DL
ON

G

PL

S

AV

182NDBR
IG

HT
ON

 W
Y

180TH

WPL

AV

AV
ER

Y

LA
SA

LL
E

ER
MA

NI
TA

ST181ST

AV
IS

PL

AV

AV

AV

1200STFA
LD

A
EL

GA
R

ST
181ST CH

AN
ER

A

STCO
RD

AR
Y

CU
RT

18
00

0

HO
BA

RT181ST

DA
LT

ON

DA
LT

ON

ELECTRIC

DR

HA
AS

HA
RV

AR
D

W

HICKMAN

STWAR
DA

TH
 A

V

ST2000 182ND2200182ND

18
20

018
20

0

W
Y3100FO

NT
HI

LL

1700 W AVAVCT AV

9

182ND 2900
ST 183RDAV 183RD

PL 183RD3600
ST

3800
183RDWCT183RD

ST
39 ST 18

20
0

LN

AV

39 W
ST183RD

DA
LT

ON

PL AVST S184THAVST PL ST

18
20

0

184THWFA
IR

VI
EW

ST

PU
RC

HE

184THW184TH
ST

AVST
185TH

AV

185TH WAN
DR

EW
S

1 85TH

AVSTAVAVAV
IS

AV

185TH STST

AV185THAV W185TH

AV W
ES

TE
RN

PL184TH PL 184TH

AV AV AVST18
40

0

SAN EV
EL

YNEL
GA

R

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

PL ST ST

GL
EN

BU
RN

185TH DA
LT

ONFA
YS

MI
TH

AV

SP
IN

NI
NG

ST186THS

HA
AS

MOLINA LN RA
YM

ON
DST

S WDE
NK

ER185TH

SPLSA
IN

T

WI
LT

ON

185TH ST

DO
RM

AN

TA
YL

OR

185TH

GR
AM

ER
CY

ILL
IN

OI
S

DIEGO MA
RI

PO
SA

ST186TH
STST

ST TR
AN

S IT

186TH

AV

186TH W 187THW
186TH ST ER

IEL

187THW ST

DE
LIA

S187TH BL
VD

S

STST 187TH

MA
NH

AT
TA

N

AV PL
187TH CA

TA
LIN

A

HA
MP

SH
IR

E
NE

W

YU
KO

N

187THW

AV ST18
50

0

W 187TH

AV

PL

AV

HA
RV

AR
D

187TH
PL

38A 1300BR
IG

HT
ON

 A
V

18
60

0

AV38B
PL187TH S

T

NE
SS

PL FRWY

TO
N

AV

190THAV

188TH ST
ST188TH

HA
MI

L-

38A
37B S

AVDO
TY

PLST189THAV

38B

AV

W1300STVA
NFE

LB
AR

190THPL W

18
80

0

STWI
LT

ON

FO
NT

HI
LL

HA
AS190THCR
EN

SH
AW

FA
LD

A

FL
OR

WO
OD

CE
RI

SE
ER

MA
NI

TA

AV

1000

PA
TR

ON
EL

LA

CR
AN

BR
OO

K
KO

RN
BL

UM

12001400
37A19

00
0

180022003200
GATEWAY

360039004000

DR19
00

0

19
00

0

19
00

0

RR

GE
RK

IN
RO

SE
LL

E

CO
RD

AR
Y

NO
RM

AN
DI

E

GR
AM

ER
CY

VE
RM

ON
TWY

P R
AI

RI
E

CO

CO

Incorporated September 11, 1930

LOS ANGELES

HAWTHORNE

TORRANCE

GARDENA

Dominguez Channel

Do
mi

ng
ue

z C
ha

nn
el

South
Vermont

Westmont /
West Athens

N Shoestring

West
Alondra

Park

West
Carson

Harbor
City

Dominguez Channel

Gardena Sphere of Influence µ
0 0.25 0.50.125

Miles
1 in = 0.3 miles

Legend
Gardena Sphere of Influence
(SOI), Coterminous
City of Gardena

Revised: March 12, 2014 C:\GIS\MXDs\Cities\Gardena

Established                               11-14-73
Reconfirmed                             09-28-05
Reconfirmed                             03-12-14

Sphere of Influence History
Action                 Effective Date

1
Area E(1), Joint SOI
Hawthorne, Lawndale, and Gardena
Established 11-28-84

¥op1 01

¥op4 50

ÄÅ19

1

El Camino
College

Hawthorne Municipal Airport

Joint SOI  Gardena and Hawthorne
Removed 09-28-05



BU
DL

ON
G

ST107THW107THW SA
IN

T

WI
LT

ON

S

WMA
NH

AT
T A

N

S ST
ST ST S

CH
AM

PIO
NS

)

107THW W107TH

SS

GR
EV

ILL
EA

S S STS

BU
RL

FIR
MO

NA

108TH

DA
LE

RO
SE

SRA
VE

NS
W

OO
D

W

FR
W

Y

3800

10
70

0BLVD

10
70

02200
WW 109TH STBL

ST
LENNOXFE

LT
ON

S

108TH10
70

0

STST
W

AV 109TH109TH W GR
AM

ER
CY

W 10
80

04000

10
80

0

4200

1000

4400

1200

4600 TH
E

3300
4900

3600

S

W 109TH PLS

109TH

AV

S

AV

W

AV AV

ST 109THW

AV

AV10
80

0

AVW 109TH

AV

109THW 10
80

0

AV PONTY ST PLST
109THWPL

ST

S

OF

WILTON

PE
NN

EY

AV NE
SS

W
STSTAV

SA
N

S

STAV

PL STCH
AN

ER
A

110THW

CI
EN

EG
A

H O
BA

RT

110THCA
SI

MI
R

WCULLIVAN

DE
NK

ER

110THST W BU
RI

NAV
I AT

IO
N

SAC
AC

IA

WI
LK

IE

STVAN WICK
1600 PL ST111THW

SFE
LT

ON

S

ST

ST 110THW
STYU

KO
N

VAN WICK11
00

0TR
UR

O

S

11
00

0

W 111TH
200011

00
0

AR
DA

THS

11
00

0AV

OS
AG

E

MA
NS

EL

EA
ST

W
OO

D

WE
ST

ER
N

STTHOREAU PL

S (A
VELA
RC

H

ST

AV

S

CR
EN

SH
AW

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

AVBLST 111TH AV

111THW

THOREAU

W
PLS

AT
KIN

SO
N

11
10

0

PL
W

ST 111TH
111TH

111THW W

AV

W

VE
RM

ON
T

ST111TH MA
NH

AT
TA

N

SST

CE
DA

R111TH

112TH

W

LE
MO

LI

WBL

SBU
FO

RD

W

AN
DR

EWSPL111TH

DO
TYW

RD

AV

AV

ST112THPL W

111TH
ST

PL

RU
TH

EL
EN

AV11
10

0

ST
112TH

ST AV

11
10

0

S

W
112THW

AV S ANDERSON

BU
RE

N

ST NO
RM

AN
DI

E

LOHENGRINSW

11
10

0

AV

ST
ROBERT

ST
3800

112TH

113TH

W

HA
RV

AR
D

W RA
YM

ON
D

SA
IN

T

P L

RE
DF

ER
N

SP
IN

NI
NG

S W 112TH

S
LA

 S
AL

LE

S
MA

RI
PO

SA
AV

ST
3

HUDSPETHST

S

PRESCOTT

2B

11
20

0

113TH

1C

1400

W

SOUTHWEST

S N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
 A

V

11
20

0

W

HO
BA

RT3 113TH

S VA
N

WY
GLENN

BE
RE

ND
O

SVA
N

S3300

BU
RI

NGLENN

CI
MA

RR
ON

3600
WHA

AS

AR
DA

TH

AV

ST

AV

AV

HWY

LA

AVS S AV

HI
ND

RY

1D

1200

HWY

ANDERSON
W IMPERIALS

1600

S

S1800

FIR
MO

NA

45
1B

AV

AV

CO
ND

ONFWY
3000

2A

PL

11
10

0

AV

W

IMPERIAL
ST

3500

W
3800

115THWAV

PL

AV

11
40

0ST
115TH

115TH
4600

ST

11
40

0115THW

11
40

0

2100
115TH W

7A

ST
AV

5801

115TH WW AV(CENTURY
5627

AV S

HWY
W

1600

PL115THW GLENNAV

ST

AV

E

W 116TH ST PL

ST

IMPERIAL CT
R

LINE

LAUREL

ST115TH
WY

AV

AV

AVAV

11
50

0AV AVFRWY) AV

ST AV116TH
45B

WST 11
50

0

116THW S

116THAV WAV

AV

2STST

116TH

AVST

(CENTURY

AV

W

BL
VD116TH

DE
HNW AV AV45A

KIL
RO

Y

7AANDERSON4100
W 117TH ST

AN
DR

EW
S

ST

ST116THGREEN
W WY

AV ST116TH
W

AVKO
RN

BL
UM

W
W

90
0

ST
AV ST

CLYDE

AV

STST 117TH117TH
ST

AV

116THW

AV

W
W

ST117THWY

W ST

117TH

WY

WY

AV

117TH

WALKER

AV

117THW

RU
TH

EL
EN

W 117TH PL

METRO

SE
LB

Y

S

ST117THWHU
GH

ES

11
60

0W ST117TH BL
VD

STME
NL

O

118TH
ST

ST

AV

ST BIR
CH

GA
LE

AV

11
70

0

W

AVCE
DA

R

SIM
MS

ATWOOD

GEDDES

W

SU
ND

AL
E

SA
IN

TCH
ER

RY

117THWAV118TH

AV
PACIFIC

SID
E

STAV

118TH

HO
R N

ET

W W 118TH ST 11
61

6BU
FO

RD

TRANSIT118THAV

AT
KI

NS
ONW

NE
W

AV

CH
AN

ER
A

CA
SIM

IRST CONCOURSE

118THW

ST
W 118TH PLPL

ST
4300

118TH

W

S

118TH

YU
KO

N

TA
RR

ON

AR
DA

TH

ST

S ST WMA
NH

AT
TA

N 
PL

11
70

0CH
RI

ST
OP

HE
R

ST

WI
LK

IE

WI
LT

ON

CI
MA

RR
ON

AC
AC

IA

S L
EM

OL
I A

V

119TH ST

S W

S

BL
VD

SP
IN

NI
NG

BU
RE

NPR
AIR

IE

NA
SH

118TH
RAYMOND

W

AV

SBE
R E

ND
O

MAPLE

AV

E

S

AV

PL

AV

BU
DL

O N
G

118TH

80
0

DRAV

PL
PL

W118THW
118THW

RR5

SE
PU

LV
E D

A

PL

HA
MP

SH
IR

E118TH

AV

FR
EE

MA
N

WPL

POINDEXTER

118THW

ST
80

0
119TH

2000

VA
N

STST RAYMOND

W119THOX
FO

RDCT

CT

DO
UG

LA
S

FRWY &ST
DR 119TH

W

W

BRUIN
ST

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

WFRWY)

ST119THW

ST

UP
119TH ALMERTENS

W
STJU

DA
H

N

AV

TR
UR

O

AV
IAT

IO
N

119THWW ST119TH

PL11
80

0

119THAV S

RA
MO

NA

AV

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

YO
RK

DO
TYTA

HO
E

119THW

HA
LL

DA
LE

DR WSTLO GA N-

TR
OJ

ANPL

GR
EV

ILL
EA

ISI
S

MA
NO

R

120TH

IN
DI

AN
A

W

NN 540050
0

DA
LE

-

LA
IR

PO
RT

AV

IN
GL

EW
OO

D

5

S

AV

N

TA
RR

ON

PL

HA
AS

FE
LT

ON

119THW
PL PL

CI
MA

RR
ON

119TH

1400

W

65
0

PL

12001700SID E 120TH STW

119TH

ST

W

PU
RC

HE

DA
PH

NE

120TH

PL119THW
AV

1000AV
W

I LK
IE

W 120TH ST

ST121STW

ST120THAV 5200

1200

5000
AV

46004800
MARIPOSAECT STNO

IS

AV

ST

LA
IR

-
PO

RT

122NDBLAV

W

AVWY

ST

ST

5600 120THW

DRAV

122NDW

120TH ST

AV

ST121ST
2100

ST121STW

12
00

0

BL

1900

1000
50

0

12
00

0

12
00

0ST

123RD

ST

AV

WAV

122ND
122ND

W ST

ST

JU
DA

H

AV AVAV

123RD

AV

W

AV

BL
VD

BL
VD

STRD

AV123RD

AV

4200

12
29

9

12
10

0

HI
ND

RY

AV 123RD
ST

12
20

0

W

AV

123RD ST

AV

ST

124THW

AV AV

ST124TH

AV

W

MA
NO

R

AVPL

AV12
20

0123RD

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

W

RR

AV12
40

0123RD PL BU
RL

PL

AV
IA

TIO
N

BL
VD

12
30

0ST

12
39

9

AV12
40

0

ST

BROADWAY

125THW

ST GA
LE124TH

ST

W
BROADWAY

ST

125TH
AV

TA
HO

E

W

124TH SU
ND

AL
E

BROADWAY
BROADWAY

124THW

12
40

0

BL

44

DU
LE

Y

BL
VD

5400

W

ST 4799W 124TH PL

VA
N

NE
SS

UP
RR

AV

DR

STAV 126TH

WY

W

ST
AV

WE
ST

ER
N

ST

AV AV 126THCH
AL

LE
NG

ER

W

AV

30
0

AVAV

IN
DI

AN
A

SE
PU

LV
ED

A

MICHU

GRAND

126TH

E

LN

125THW UP

W

12
60

0

LNFE
L T

ON

ST

2100

126TH
ST

DE
NK

ERYO
RK

BIR
CHGL
AS

GO
W

DO
UG

LA
S

DR

ST
ST

ST

126TH
AUGUSTA

HA
RV

AR
D

127TH

CYPRE SS

W

EA
GL

ESST

ST

126THW
126TH

127THW

ST

PINE KNOLL

S

AV

COSTA

HURST

NA
SH

SAIN TDRVALLEY
4100

AV

STACY

LN

W 127TH ST DR

PIN

E

ELBE
RE

ND
O

SAINT WRA
YM

O N
D

SSBL
VD

LN S

XEROXAV

BLVD

N

DA
PH

NE5100

WI
LK

IE

GL
E N

LA
CI

EN
EG

A

WYANDREWS LN12
53

2127THW

RA
MO

NA

SEGUNDOYU
KO

N

ELC R
AN

BR
OO

K

ISI
S

FO
NT

HI
LLN

W
1000

DR

OX
FO

RD

CE
DA

RCENTRE

1200

ME
NL

O

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

TR
UR

O

FR
EE

MA
N

MA
NO

R

S

BLVD12
80

0

GR
EV

ILL
EA

1800

AVBA
RTPL

W

SEGUNDOEL

AV

3000 AV

3499

2400

N W10
0BLVDCO

NT
IN

EN
TA

L

10
0SEGUNDOEL

AV
IA

TIO
N

NE

ST
4399 AV 129TH

AV

10
0

OA
KM

ON
T

AV

4800

AV AV WY

12
80

0ST ST

12
90

0129TH
2300

ST

WE
BE

R

129TH

W

129THW

ST ST

PL

2100

130TH

1700

W
130TH

129TH PL AVCE
RI

SE

12
80

010
010

0

130TH

1500
ST

AV

13
00

0

AV

PL

ST

PLSIM
MS

 A
V

ST130TH

PL

12
99

9

130THW

ST130THCH
AD

RO
N

ST

AV

130TH

131STW

AV4400 AVST 44

13
00

0

ST

131ST

AV AV

ST AV

ST13
10

0

AV

131STW ST AV

AV

131ST

BU
DL

O N
G

ST132NDW

DA
PH

NE
 AV

ST

S

132NDHA
AS

WDA
LE

SI
DE

 A
V

CI
MA

RR
ON

ST
ST

W
132ND

132ND

CLYDEPARK

ST132ND
132NDMETRO GREEN LINE

ST

ST

30
0

133RD

132ND
4000AL

W

W
ST

AV

AVPL

132ND
STSTISIS

W
132ND

3700WISEBURN

HANSWOR TH

PL132ND132ND PL

BL
VD

133RDW

AV AVAV

ST AV133RD

AV AV

AV

AV STBL
VD

AVST
133RDW

133RDWFL
OR

W
OO

D

ST

HA
LL

DA
LE

133RD ST

BL
VD

133RD

ST

AVST

134TH

4000

W

133RD

AV

ST134THW

ST GRID ER

5100

CA
TA

LIN
AAV

AV

AV

134TH

4600
ST

W

134TH

AV

ST
ST

13
40

0

134THW

13
40

0

134THDE
LA

FIE
LD

RU
TH

EL
ENSTHI
ND

RY
 AV

W

134TH
ST

BE
RE

ND
O

KA
NS

AS134TH

HA
MP

SH
IR

E

RR RR 133RD

ST

AV

134TH

ST GR
AM

ER
CY

MA
NH

AT
TA

N

S

134TH

PL134THW

AV

AN
DR

EW
S

134TH W
ILT

ON

CO
RA

LC
IR

DO
UG

LA
S

PL
4400

PL W134TH AR
DA

TH

W

13
40

0

PL

NE
W

134TH
PL

W
134TH

W

PL
ST

ER
IE

L134TH

ST
ST135TH 135TH

CE
RI

SE

135TH
5200

WRO
SE

LL
E

JU
DA

H

10001200

ST
1400

135TH4000
ST

1800

135THW

AV

5200

PL

135TH ST

AV

135TH

AV JU
DA

H 
AV

UTAH

3300

AV

ST4800 136TH

TETON

13
60

0

ST136TH

AV

AV

AV

13
50

0

2300

RA
YM

ON
DSTST

ST136TH

136TH 136THW

ST AV

ST

50
0

4100

13
50

0

13
50

0

ST

S

137THW

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

W 137TH

5100

13
50

0

SA
IN

T

S

HE
AT

HE
R

STWY AV

AV

137TH13
50

0

13
70

0WY

AV

W 137TH ST

AVALLIE D
W

Y

60
0

ST
ST

AL
MA

137TH137TH

ST

W
137TH

HI
ND

RY

ALA SKA 4600

SE
PU

LV
ED

A

ST138THVA
N

W

CHAPMAN WY

HUG HES
STAV

WY

GA
LL

I

13
70

0

4400
W 138TH ST

BU
RE

N

AV

WYPL

WI
LK

IEPL
UP

137TH

CI
MA

RR
ON

LISSO
137THSH

OU
P

13
70

0

C I
EN

EG
A

GA
TE

PL

PL600 137TH

TOPAZ

W2300

PLSP
IN

NI
NG

PU
RC

HE

13
70

0

MA
RI

PO
SA

LN

H AW
A II ST

CA
SIM

IR

GR
AM

E R
CY

ST138TH ST

ST

CR
EN

S H
AW

139THHA
RV

AR
D

AR
CT

UR
US

WST
W 139TH ST

GR
ID

ER
 A

V

LN139THW

AV

ST

5200

CT

CO
RD

AR
Y

139THW

MO
ON

ST
ON

EST138TH

LN

ST
140

TH

AVST AV

1200

138THST W

PR
AIR

IE

1700

138TH

AG
ATE

139TH

CA
TA

LIN
A

WCARNELIAN

RO
SS

BU
RN

139TH PL

AV

PL

AV

138TH

GA
RN

ET3100
4900

W ST

ST

140TH PL

AV

3600

WYOPAL

DR 139TH

13
80

0

BNSF

S

AVLA ST

PL

STSLAYTON

AMBERAV

139THGL
AS

GO
W

W

140TH ST
140TH

4000
ST

13
90

0

139THPLPARK

WY
PL

AV

GA
LE

14
09

9

TR
UR

O

13
90

0

AV EM
ER

AL
D

WI
LT

ON

W

MA
NO

R

HA
WT

HO
RN

E

AV 13
90

0

GR
EV

ILL
EA

DA
PH

NE

AV

141ST ST

5100

PL

BNSF

2100 EU
CA

LY
PT

US

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON

W 141ST ST

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

14
20

0

ST140TH
ST14

10
0

W

141STW

ST
141ST

140THSTE

S S

AV
IA

TIO
N

ST

ST

141STWCT

140TH

ST141STW

BE
RE

ND
O

ST

MA
RI

PO
SA

 A
V

ST

BU
RE

N

4400

CT

141STST14
10

0

141STST W141ST2000

VA
N 

NE
SS

RR

PLW

LE
MO

LI

141STDR

RA
MO

NA

HINDRY

BL
VD

OC
EA

N

S

ST

RA
YM

ON
D

CH
AD

RO
N

DO
TY

PL
142ND

VA
N

141ST

43B

WE
ST

ER
N

DE
AN

NA

S

WBR
IG

H T
ON

14
20

0

KIN
GS

LE
YPL

H O
BA

RTST

WY 142ND STJU
DA

H

AVAR
DA

TH142NDST142ND

FO
NT

H I
LL

KO
RN

BL
UM

YU
KO

N

WAV

14
19

9HA
WT

HO
RN

E

ROSECRANSW
1000ST144THW

14
20

0 1300

14
29

9

AV
1500

142ND
ROSECRANS

1799

NA
SH

ST

AV

AV
2200

2000 4800

PLW 143RD
ST

ROSECRANSCO
NT

IN
EN

TA
L

3499

W
ST144TH

AP
OL

LO
ST

AV

AV

S

39993999

PL144THW

DO
UG

LA
S

S

4036

14
30

0144TH

ROSECRANS
43991700

90
0

AV

MA
RK

ET
PL

2100

ST

AV

1100

145TH

AV

AV WAV

AV AVAV

W
IL K

IEAV5400

PL144TH

AV

ST145TH
FONTHILL

14
30

0AV

LNBODGER
GARDEN

14
30

0

145TH

AV WY

PL 145THW STW

A V

AV

DR

LN

PA
RK

VIEW BNSF
ST AV145TH

ST

14
30

0

145THW
ST14

30
0

145TH43
PARK

43A

ST

COURT

LN

146THW
W

HI
ND

RY

LN

AV IS
IS

PARK

CO
TT

AG
E

CORDARY

VI
L L

AG
E

AR
BO

R

W 145TH
ST14

40
0

146TH

146TH

WY

ST146TH

OA
K

ST
145THW

ST
CIDR

146THW HA
AS

 A
V

W

AVIATION

ST
ST

1500PL
W

146TH 1900

LE
MO

LI

146TH

CE
RI

SEST LNORODE DOTY

WAV

33
00

AV 14
50

0

ST NO
RM

AN
DI

E

ST 14
69

9

AV147TH
ST

METRO

DA
PH

NE

330
0

147TH 14
80

0DOTY
ST

ST147TH

W
147TH

AV

W

147TH

FAIRWAY

WAVAV

147TH

CT33RD

ST

N
RE

D O
ND

O
AV

ST

SAN

33RD
ST

BL
VD

33RD ST
147TH

148TH

148TH

3300

MIGUEL

CA
TA

LIN
AIN

GL
EW

O O
D

SAN TIBURON

PL

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

AVAVAV

CT

VE
RM

ON
T

AL AV AV

AV

A V

SANTA
CRUZ S

OC
EA

N
GA

TE
A V

PL

W

DR

ST

AV

STDR

PL

PL

147TH
ST

ST 149TH 148TH ST

SANTA

W

147TH

W

W

148TH

CT

AV

ROSA

B U
DL

ON
G

AV RUTHBAR
CT

PL

AV DR
GREEN

CI
R ST

ST

CT

AV

ST

14
70

1

S

DE
NK

ER

BL
VD

AV

ST

AV

CT

LN

AV

GRENADA PINE

AV

5100

STW

MONTEREY

149TH

PA
RK

CIR

W

CT

149TH
149TH

W

148TH

EV ERG
RE

EN

AV

148TH ST

SA
LL

E

VISTA
ST

S

BL
VD

30TH CORONADO

STLN

B U
RE

N

CT

ST S

149TH
ST

AV

CATALINA

149TH
CT

WRO
XT

ON

CT

ST

CO
ND

ON

SA
US

AL
I TO

150THW

MARIN

150TH LA

CENTER LINE 4300

15
10

0MI
LL

ER

DR

CHAT HAM

PL
NA

DE
R

VILLAGE

ST

CT

150TH

ST RA TF ORD

WA
DK

IN
S

WA
DS

HA
W

AV

CAYMAN

H A
LL

DA
LE

KI
NG

SL
EY

AV

VA
N

MA
RI

PO
SA

AL

BR
ID

GE
PO

RT

AVMARINE
PALOS VERDES

LAGUNA

CT

W
WELTON 15

09
9

DU
BL

IN

AV AV AV

WE
S T

PO
RT

AV

CORDOBA

SU
TR

O
MA

RI
GO

LD

PL

CT

KIN
GS

DA
LE

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

NANTUCKET

CH
AD

RO
NST

KO
RN

BL
UM

LN

MARINE

MALAGA

PL

W

W

1000

WY

1200

15
10

0

1500

BU
R I

N

AV
1900

MA
LA

GA

PL FIR
MO

NA

MARINE
DOVER

2200

CA
MB

R I
DG

E

AV

VI
L L

AG
E

PL

3299
ST

CT

AV ST

MARINE

152ND

E

W152ND
3999

WST

AV
IA

TIO
N

MA
LA

GA

WY

152ND

BERMUDA

AV

W

25
00 DRPO

RT
SM

OU
TH GATEWAY

MARINE

152NDW ST
2799

15
10

0DIEGO
2299

15
10

0

1600

AV

ST

ST

1100 23RD

AV AV

1300
ST

1000

AV AV

152ND

REDONDO

ST

AV AVAV 153RDAV

AV

W

AV

AV

AV

BE
RE

ND
OAV

PL152NDW

15
10

0

R A
YM

ON
DAV 23RD

PL

AV15
10

0

AVAVAV PO
LL

Y AV

15
10

0

ST

39
00AV

15
20

0AV

AN
DR

EW
S22ND ST

15
20

0

AV 22ND ST

1000

1400

ST AV

LN

W
ST153RDW

LA
RC

H

ST

HA
RV

AR
D

153RDW
154TH

153RD

AVAV

W

AV

CI
MA

RR
ON

 W
YST EA
ST

WO
OD

WY

153RD
ST21STAV DR21ST

ST

21ST ST

GR
EV

ILL
EA

DA
PH

NE

AV

15
30

0

MA
NS

EL

SP
IN

NI
NG

WI
LK

IE
 AVRR

ST

WY

ER
IEL

ST154TH
PL

AR
DA

THPL
W CA

SI
MI

R

CH
AN

ER
A

153RD

GR
A M

ER
C Y

S

AR
CT

UR
US19

00

154TH

FO
NT

HI
LL

19
00HE
RR

IN

KO
RN

BL
UM

W
AV

IS
ST

ST20TH

AV

19TH

154TH
155THAV

W

CA
TA

LIN
A

AV ST

W

OS
AG

E19TH

ME
TT

LE
R 

DR

S

ST154TH
42B W

ST

ST
DR

PL154THW

PARK

155TH

154TH

1500

SPACEAV 150018TH ST

NO
R M

AN
DI

E

18TH ST

BLVDAV

CE
DA

R

AV

PE
CK

NST18TH

AV

42B

AV

17TH

BU
DL

ON
G

N

HA
AS

WI
LT

ON

PA
RR

ON

15
40

0

SA
IN

T

CI
MA

RR
ON

LN

ST FA
YM

ON
T

BE
AC

H

ER
MA

NI
TA

MA
NZ

AN
ITA

LE
MO

L I

FA
YS

MI
TH14TH

DO
TY

FL
OR

W
OO

D

P A
TR

ON
EL

LA

RU
TH

EL
EN

PU
RC

HE

CE
RI

SE

CR
AN

BR
OO

K

CO
RD

AR
Y

GE
RK

INWE
ND

Y

RO
SE

LL
E

OA
K

AT
K I

N S
O NRO

W
EL

L

CR
EN

SH
AW

RE
DO

ND
O

D O
OL

ITT
LE

DR

RE
DO

ND
O

H A
RK

N E
SS

CH
ES

TN
UT

AV
MA

GN
OL

IA

Los Angeles
International Airport (LAX)

Incorporated July 12, 1922 West Athens

Los Angeles
Air Force Base

Hawthorne
Municipal

Airport

LA Southwest
College

Do
mi

ng
ue

z C
ha

nn
el

LOS
ANGELES

INGLEWOOD

EL SEGUNDO

GARDENA

MANHATTAN
BEACH

LAWNDALE

REDONDO
BEACH

HAWTHORNE
CO

CO

CO

Westchester

WestmontLennox

Del Aire

West
Alondra Park

µ
Revised: August 12, 2015 C:\GIS\MXDs\Cities\Hawthorne

Hawthorne Sphere of InfluenceLegend
Hawthorne Sphere
of Influence (SOI)
City of Hawthorne

¥op4 50

Sphere of Influence History
Action                 Effective Date

Established                               11-14-73
Reconfirmed                             09-28-05
Reconfirmed                             08-12-15

1 in = 0.4 miles
0 0.5 10.25

Miles

Study V, Area 1(C)
Established 11-14-731
Study V, Area 3
Established 11-14-732

Study V, Area 6
Established 11-14-733
Study V, Area 7
Established 11-14-734
Areas 1 & 2
Established 04-25-845
Area E(1) Joint SOI
Gardena, Lawndale, and HawthorneEstablished 11-28-846

¥op1 50

ÄÅ1

1

2
3

4

5

6

Joing SOI Gardena and Hawthorne
Removed    09-28-05



ATTACHMENT F 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
GENERAL PLAN UPDATE

Sources: City of Lawndale; Los Angeles County.
Date: January 19, 2024.

Figure LU-1.
Land Use Map

Cr
en

sh
aw

 B
lv

d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

W Rosecrans Ave

Ha
w

th
or

ne
 B

lv
d

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

In
gl

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

Manhattan Beach Blvd

Rosecrans Ave

Redondo Beach Blvd

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

Marine Ave

Co
nd

on
 A

ve

147th St

171st St

Ai
ns

w
or

th
 A

ve

Je
ffe

rs
on

 A
ve

W 168th St

S
La

C
ien

e g
a

Blvd

M
cB

a i n
A ve

Cr
an

br
oo

k 
Av

e

S 
Do

ty
 A

ve

Ge
rk

in
 A

ve

S 
Sh

ou
p 

Av
e

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

Ko
rn

bl
um

A
ve

Carnegie Ln

Vanderbilt Ln

W 140th St

165th St

144th St

W 162nd St

Ra
m

on
a 

Av
e

163rd St

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

170th St

Do
ty

 A
ve

Johnston Ave

Do
w

 A
ve

Ki
ng

sd
al

e 
Av

e

M
an

se
l A

ve

153rd St

S 
Le

m
ol

i A
ve

Ce
ris

e 
Av

e

156th St

W 152nd St

Robinson St

Pe
rk

in
s 

Ln

Fe
lto

n 
Ln

W 145th St

M
ac

ka
y 

Ln

Fr
ee

m
an

 A
ve

Os
ag

e 
Av

e

May Ave

W 157th St

Bu
rin

 A
ve

Gr
ev

ille
a 

Av
e

Fi
rm

on
a 

Av
e

W 154th St

Gates Ave

Graham Ave

Curtis Ave

Voorhees Ave

Ruhland Ave

Nelson Ave

144th Pl

173 rd
S t

175th Pl

W 171st St

S 
Er

ie
l A

ve

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

173rd PlW 173rd St

W 166th St

W 142nd St

141st St

W 147th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

W 160th St

154th St

14 8 th S t

Le
m

ol
i A

ve

166th St

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
Av

e

Ch
ad

ro
n 

Av
e

162nd St

Be
lan

d B
lvd

W 159th St

Yu
ko

n 
Av

e

160th St

La
rc

h 
Av

e

172nd St

Fonth il l A ve

153rd Pl

W 146th St

161st St
Av

is 
Av

e

139th St

169th St

159th St

W 156th St

W 139th St

142nd St

S 
Er

m
an

ita
 A

ve

S 
Fa

ys
m

ith
 A

ve

1 4 7 th P l

Ro
se

lle
 A

ve

Co
rd

ar
y 

Av
e

S 
Fl

or
w

oo
d 

Av
e

W 153rd St

W 154th St

175th St

Pinckard Ave

Gi
bs

on
 L

n

405

Artesia Blvd

Mathews Ave

0 1,000500

Feet

LEGEND
City of Lawndale 

Sphere of Influence

Planning Area 

Assessor Parcel Boundary

Housing Overlay

Housing Overlay

Low Density Residential 
Medium Density Residential 
High Density Residential 
Commercial 
HBSP 
Industrial 
Open Space 
Public Facilities 





..\PROJECTS\DRP_ADVANCE_PLANNING\area_plans\South_Bay_Area_Plan\Area_Plan_Map_Series_SBAP_Large_Series.aprx - South Bay - Large Map Series

0 500 1,000

Feet

Prepared  by DRP GIS Section / February 2024

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Dept. of Regional Planning
320 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

þ91

þ90

105

110

105

710

405

5

Pacific
Ocean

DEL AIRE HAWTHORNE
ISLAND

LA RAMBLA

LENNOX

WEST CARSON

WESTFIELD /
ACADEMY HILLS

WISEBURN

CARSON

EL SEGUNDO

INGLEWOOD

LOS ANGELES

MANHATTAN
BEACH

TORRANCE

Westside
Planning

Area

West San
Gabriel Valley
Planning Area

Metro
Planning

Area

Gateway
Planning

Area

South
Bay

Planning
Area

Key Map

Alondra Park / El Camino Village and
Hawthorne Island

Los Angeles County

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

Manhattan Beach Blvd

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve

Redondo Beach Blvd

W Rosecrans Ave

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

P
ra

ir
ie

A
ve

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve

W Redondo Beach Blvd
Manhattan Beach Blvd Manhattan Beach Blvd

S
W

es
te

rn
A

veC
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

S
W

es
te

rn
A

ve
S

W
es

te
rn

A
ve

Rosecrans AveRosecrans Ave

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

H
aw

th
o

rn
e 

B
lv

d

C
re

n
sh

aw
 B

lv
d

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

Manhattan Wy

W
ilt

o
n

 P
l

A
m

ie A
ve

171st St

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve

Je
ff

er
so

n
 A

ve

W 168th St

W 133rd St

Redondo Wy

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

Ill
in

o
is

 C
t

W 131st St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

C
ra

n
b

ro
o

k 
A

ve

S
D

o
ty

A
ve

170th St

G
er

ki
n

 A
ve

S
ay

le
r 

A
ve

172nd St

149th St

145th St

Elg
ar

 A
ve

W 147th St

W 170th St

Bodger Ave

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 132nd St

W 154th St

C
er

is
e 

A
ve

W 147th St

W 133rd St

W 134th St

W 162nd St

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

ve

Marine Ave

H
aa

s 
A

ve

W 139th St

W 154th St

165th St

W 144th St

P
ol

ly
A

ve

166th St

144th St

W 162nd St

145th St

W 146th St

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

A
tk

in
so

n
 A

ve

D
el

ia
 A

ve

W 153rd St

W Redondo Beach Blvd

147th St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

R
o

se
lle

 A
ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

Verburg Ct

W 166th St

P
u

rc
h

e 
A

ve

R
am

o
n

a 
A

ve

A
tk

in
so

n
A

v
e

163rd St

170th St

W 154th Pl

171st St
173rd

St

D
o

ty
A

ve

155th Ct

W 134th Pl

156th Ct

Lemoli Wy

W
ad

ki
n

s 
A

ve

M
ill

er
 A

ve

F
ir

m
o

n
a 

A
ve

K
in

g
sd

al
e 

A
ve

156th St

M
an

se
l A

ve

153rd St

P
u

rc
h

e 
A

ve

W 167th St

166th Pl

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

W 164th St

W
ilt

o
n

 P
lS
L

em
o

li
A

ve

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

veC
er

is
e 

A
ve

Slayton St

A
vi

s 
A

ve

A
in

sw
o

rt
h

 A
ve

Ruth
bar D

r

W 149th St

W 165th St

W
ad

sh
an

 A
ly

R
u

th
el

en
 S

t

W 149th St

W 147th St

W 155th St

132nd St

M
an

h
at

ta
n

 P
l

S
M

anh
attan

P
l

P
ra

ir
ie

 A
ve

Ill
in

o
is

 C
t

M
arig

o
ld

A
ve

W 134th Pl

W 141st St

W 145th St

D
u

b
lin

 A
ve

Johnson Ct

150th St

169th Pl

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

O
sa

g
e 

A
ve

171st St

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 157th St

B
u

ri
n

 A
ve

H
aa

s 
A

ve

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

F
ir

m
o

n
a 

A
ve

W 152nd St

W 154th St

D
o

ty
 A

ve

148th Pl

W 152nd St

W 150th St

144th Pl

W 142nd St C
er

is
e 

A
ve

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

F
ra

n
ci

s 
C

t

E
ri

el
 A

ve

W 171st St

W
h

ar
ff

 L
n

S
E

ri
el

A
ve

W 156th St

Ta
yl

o
r

C
t

140th St

W 163rd St

168th St

164th St

167th St

154th St

W 166th St

C
im

ar
ro

n
 A

ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

De Oro Ln

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

Private Drwy

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

P
u

rc
h

e
A

ve

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

W 146th Pl

C
im

ar
ro

n
 W

y

W 130th St

Manhattan Beach

169th St

W 145th St

W 149th St

W 161st St

C
er

is
e 

A
ve

W 160th St

S
o

m
b

ra
A

v
e

148th St

W 140th St

139th Pl

W 138th St

W 137th St

136th St

135th Pl

166th St

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

O
sa

g
e 

A
ve

E
as

tw
o

o
d

 A
ve

F
re

em
an

 A
ve

We b

er
W

y

162nd St

O
ce

an
 L

n

132nd Pl

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

W 137th St

131st St

W 130th St

129th Pl

141st Pl

Galli St

A
rc

tu
ru

s 
A

ve

W 134th Pl

R
o

xt
o

n
 A

ve

Cher
ry

 A
ve

W 131st St

T
h

o
rn

b
u

rg
h

A
ve

F
o

n
th

ill
 A

ve

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

160th St

W 163rd St

L
ar

ch
 A

ve

A
p

o
llo

 P
l

W 149th St

153rd Pl

Tr
u

ro
 A

ve

E
u

ca
ly

p
tu

s 
A

ve

G
al

e 
A

ve

S
 M

an
o

r 
D

r

S
 H

aw
th

o
rn

e 
W

y

G
re

vi
lle

a 
A

ve

W 152nd St

K
ri

st
in

 A
ve

W 159th St

F
ay

sm
it

h
 A

ve

W 159th St

O
g

ra
m

 A
ve

171st St

Fonthill Ave

Lisso Ave

P
ar

ro
n

 A
ve

Jup
iter

P
l

L
em

o
li 

A
ve

W 146th St

P
at

ro
n

el
la

 A
ve

Purche Alley Pl

161st St

155th St

E
rm

an
it

a 
A

ve

W 157th St

S
u

tr
o

 A
ve

F
al

d
a 

A
ve

G
le

n
b

u
rn

 A
ve

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

170th St

166th St

169th St

167th St

W 152nd St

148th St

147th St

G
al

ax
y 

P
l

H
aa

s 
A

ve

V
en

u
s 

P
l

W 144th St

W 144th Pl

A
vi

s 
A

ve

139th St

W 132nd Pl

F
lo

rw
o

o
d

 A
ve

C
h

ad
ro

n
 A

ve

W 139th St

S
im

m
s 

A
ve

W
ilt

o
n

 P
l

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

C
h

an
er

a
A

ve

169th St

171st St

159th St

O
g

ra
m

 A
ve

S
F

al
d

a
A

ve

C
ra

n
b

ro
o

k 
A

ve

W 143rd Pl

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

A
rc

tu
ru

s 
A

ve

W 156th St

S
p

in
n

in
g

 A
ve

F
lo

rw
o

o
d

 A
ve

D
ap

h
n

e 
A

ve

W 136th St

W 137th St

W 133rd St

W 139th St

W 135th St

138th St

W 134th St

141st St

W 132nd St

142nd St

S
E

rm
an

it
a

A
ve

S
F

ay
sm

it
h

A
ve

P
ra

ir
ie

M
an

h
at

ta
n

 P
l

S
ai

n
t

A
n

d
re

w
s

P
l

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

C
as

im
ir

 A
ve

W 160th St

W 161st St

C
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ve

H
aa

s 
A

ve

D
al

es
id

e 
A

ve

W 146th St

147th Pl

R
o

se
lle

 A
ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

S
F

lo
rw

o
o

d
A

ve

L
em

o
li 

A
ve

W
ilk

ie
 A

ve

A
rd

at
h

 A
ve

C
h

an
er

a 
A

ve

W 152nd Pl

W 153rd St

W 145th St

W 154th Pl

137th Pl

W 136th St

W 135th St

K
o

rn
b

lu
m

 A
ve

W 169th St

G
ra

m
er

cy
 P

l

C
im

ar
ro

n
 A

ve

C
o

rd
ar

y 
A

ve

M
ar

ig
o

ld
 A

ve

S
P

at
ro

n
el

la
A

ve

R
u

th
el

en
 S

t

Marine Ave

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

W 135th St

V
an

N
es

s
A

ve

Marine Ave

Y
u

ko
n

 A
ve

W Gardena BlvdW 164th St

V
an

N
es

s
A

ve

M
ar

in
e

A
ve

Alondra Park
/ El Camino

Village

Hawthorne
Island

Gardena

Hawthorne

Lawndale

Torrance

405

OS-PR

H18H18

H50

H50H50

H50

H9H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9

H9 H9

H9
H9

H9

P

P

P

W

W

W

W

H18

H18

H18

H18

H18

H18

CG

CG

CG to MU

CG to MU

CG to MU
CG to MU

CG to MU

H9 to H18

H9 to H18

H30
to MU

P to MU

W to MU

Proposed Land Use Policy Changes
H18 - Residential 18

MU - Mixed Use

Land Use Policy (No Change)
H9 - Residential 9

H18 - Residential 18

H50 - Residential 50

CG - General Commercial

P - Public and Semi-Public

OS-PR - Parks and Recreation

W - Water

Base Layers
Freeway

Parcels

South Bay Area Plan:
Proposed Land Use Policy



ATTACHMENT G 



PC _ Case No 25-13 _ SOI - Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT H 





















































































































CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant
Yvette Palomo, Assistant City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Approval of Routine Records Destruction
 

BACKGROUND

The City of Lawndale's Records Management Program (RMP), City Council Policy No. 77-04, regulates the
organization, maintenance, retention, preservation, and disposition of the City's records in accordance with
Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, regulations or rules, contractual requirements, and standard
business practices. The program applies uniformly to all City departments and ensures that we preserve and
maintain essential, original records and that we appropriately destroy non-essential, non-historical records
when the need for their retention has ended. In accordance with the policy, the City Council must consent to
the destruction of any City records.

STAFF REVIEW

Administrative Services Department and City Clerk’s Department staff have identified certain records that
are no longer operationally needed and are not of historical value. Staff now deems the following records to
be obsolete and requests the City Council's authorization to destroy them with the adoption of Resolution
No. CC-2510-048.

It is notable that some of the records contain confidential personal information. As required by the RMP, the
City Clerk’s Department will shred these confidential documents before disposing of them. In addition, as
required by the program, the destruction of all records will be fully documented.

Resolution No. CC-2510-048 authorizes the destruction of these records. As required, the City Attorney has
consented to the destruction in writing, as has the City Manager. 

LEGAL REVIEW

In addition to reviewing the records destruction authorization forms and consenting to the destruction of the
listed records, the City Attorney has reviewed the Resolution and approved it as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT

Staff estimates that the cost will be $180 to destroy the proposed records. The funds are budgeted in the City
Clerk's Department Fiscal Year 2025-26 budget and no additional budget amendment is necessary.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No.CC-2510-048, approving the requests from the
 Administrative Services Department and the City Clerk’s Department for authorization to destroy routine
records as listed in the exhibit of Resolution CC-2510-048.



 

 

Attachments

Attachment A.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/689cc3338a8c24006fba495a/Attachment_A.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/689cc3338a8c24006fba495a/Attachment_A.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/689cc3338a8c24006fba495a/Attachment_A.pdf


ATTACHMENT A



Page 1 of 2

Resolution No. CC-2510-048 

Authorizing Destruction of Certain Records in the Administrative Services Department and the City Clerk’s Department 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-2510-048 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF 

CERTAIN RECORDS IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT AND THE CITY CLERK’S DEPARTMENT  

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the city to retain essential, historical records and to 

appropriately destroy non-essential, non-historical records when the need for their existence has 

ended; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council established Council Policy No. 77-04 "Records Management 

Program" in February 2004 to provide rules and guidelines for the organization, maintenance, 

retention, preservation and disposition of the city's records in a uniform manner and in accordance 

with federal, state and local laws; and 

WHEREAS, staff in the Administrative Services Department and the City Clerk’s Department 

has determined that certain records are no longer required for administrative/operational, legal, fiscal, 

or historical purposes; and 

WHEREAS, City Clerk Department staff has reviewed the records specified in Exhibit "A" of 

this resolution and recommends their destruction; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and City Attorney consent to said destruction by executing the 

Authorization to Destroy Records Forms, attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Council Policy No. 77-04, as amended, the City Council 

agrees to the destruction of the subject records and wishes to appropriately document their destruction. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves the destruction of those records, documents, 

instruments, books, or papers designated in Exhibit "A", attached to this resolution. 

SECTION 2.  That this resolution does not authorize destruction of: 

a. Records affecting the title to real property or a lien thereon;

b. Court records or records relating to legal proceedings;

c. Records required to be kept by statute; or

d. The minutes, ordinances, or resolutions of the legislative body of the City Council of

the city or of any board or commission.

SECTION 3. That the City Clerk Department is directed to (a) supervise the destruction of 

those records designated in Exhibit "A", (b) ensure that confidential records are destroyed and not 

simply discarded or recycled, and (c) certify to the destruction of said records and maintain a 

permanent file of Authorizations to Destroy Records and Certificates of Records Destruction. 



                                                                                                               Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. CC-2510-048 

Authorizing Destruction of Certain Records in the Administrative Services Department and the City Clerk’s Department  

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 

 

 

 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

State of California  )  

County of Los Angeles  ) SS 

City of Lawndale             ) 

 

 

I, Erica Harbison, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 

Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-2510-

048 at a regular meeting of said Council held on this 6th day of October, 2025, by the following roll 

call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

          

Gregory M. Murphy, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

                    Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor      

Pat Kearney, Mayor Pro Tem      

Bernadette Suarez      

Francisco M. Talavera       

Sirley Cuevas      



EXHIBIT A



10/1/25













10/1/25

















CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Peter Kann, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Property Accessed Clean Energy (PACE) Program
 

BACKGROUND

On the September 15, 2025, the City Council received a presentation from Home Run Financing for the
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Financing Program.   The Home Run Financing staff presented a
summary of their program.   The PACE program allows residential and commercial property owners in the
City to voluntarily place assessment liens on their property for the purpose of installing energy efficiency
and conservation, water efficiency and conservation, and renewable energy generation upgrades on their
building/property.

The cost of the project is repaid through property tax assessments, not a personal loan. 

A City Council resolution is required to implement the PACE program within the boundaries of the City.
California cities and counties must be a member of the California Statewide Communities Development
Authority (CSCDA) and adopt a resolution to opt-in to CSCDA Open PACE in order to participate. In 2015,
the City Council approved Resolution No. CC-1506-024 joining the Figtree PACE Program to finance
energy and water efficiency improvements for Commercial Properties.

On May 16, 2017, via a written correspondence (Attachment A), the City elected to terminate the Associate
Member Agreement ending the City's participation in the PACE program.   

STAFF REVIEW

State law authorizes contract assessment districts in charter and general law counties to provide financing for
renewable energy, energy efficiency, and water conservation (among other measures with a communal
sustainability or resiliency benefit) improvements to qualified property owners. A property owner voluntarily
enters into a contractual agreement with one of the Joint Power Authority (JPA) assessment districts in which
they reside to access financing by securing a lien on their property and repay it as a special tax or assessment
on their property tax bill. This financing mechanism is referred to as Property Assessed Clean Energy
(PACE).
 
In order to provide Lawndale property owners with a variety of trusted PACE finance options, the Council is
asked to consider admitting licensed PACE providers by adopting a resolution approving CSCDA Open
PACE Program to operate in the City.
 
PACE financing can be set up and administered under AB 811 (2008) which allows qualifying  upgrades to
be financed through an assessment district. Additional legislation expanded projects eligible for financing to
include water efficiency improvements, electric vehicle charging stations, seismic improvements, and
wildfire resiliency.
 
Additional laws expand the original legislation and provide for additional consumer protections:
 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB2693


AB 2693 (2016) enhanced disclosures to homeowners participating in PACE programs and guarantees
the right to cancel PACE financing within three business days of execution. AB 2693 also prohibits
marketing promises of monetary or percentage representations of increased value to a property owner
regarding the effect the financed improvements will have on the market value of the property unless
the market value is estimate using one of specified methods.
 
SB 242 (2017) requires a recorded telephone call to residential consumers to confirm key terms of the
agreement. This call and contractual documents must be available in one of five enumerated non-
English languages as necessary. SB 242 also prohibits kickbacks to contractors for steering consumers
into a particular program and any misrepresentation as to tax deductibility of a PACE assessment
contract. PACE providers are prevented from disclosing to contractors the amount of funds the
property is eligible for under a PACE assessment under this law.
 
AB 1284 (2017) establishes state oversight for the California’s PACE program (through the regulator
– Department of Financial Protection and Innovation – DFPI) and requires PACE administrators that
are not local governments to obtain a license under California Financing Law. They are also held
accountable for screening, training, and monitoring the contractors and sales reps enrolled in their
programs. Lastly, PACE providers have to determine a consumer’s ability to repay, including income
verification, before entering into a PACE assessment.

 
SB 465 (2018) allows for fire resiliency measures to be financed under enabling PACE legislation. 
 
AB 1551 (2020) prohibits penalties for early prepayment, prohibits PACE financing with reverse
mortgages, requires financing documents to be provided to the homeowner as a printed copy unless
the homeowner opts out
 
AB 2471 (2020) extends the right to cancel on all home improvement contracts including PACE for
persons 65 years and older from three to five days
 
AB 790 (2021) extends laws regulating unfair methods of competition and unfair or deceptive acts or
practices with regard to the home solicitation of senior citizens for home improvements funded by
PACE
 
DFPI regulations (2021) further regulated the PACE Administrator license and application process,
advertising standards and standardized disclosures, complaints processes and procedures, dishonest
dealings and misleading statements, and
PACE enrollment standards and processes.
 

PACE offers an alternative to traditional means of financing property improvements such as paying cash,
taking a home equity line of credit (HELOC), or using credit cards. PACE financing eligibility is primarily
based on property equity and ability to pay, rather than the credit worthiness of the applicant. PACE
financing has fixed term interest rates with terms generally longer than those of other private and/or
unsecured loans, but equal to the average useful life of the improvement being undertaken.   Some other
advantages of PACE financing include 100% financing for eligible improvements, and the reliability of pre-
approved, vetted, trained and strictly monitored contractors. Participation in PACE financing is voluntary.
 
Because the capital for PACE financing is from private sources and the transactions are between program
administrators and building owners, the City will incur no cost or risk associated with program activities.
The City is not required or expected to provide administrative support or marketing for the programs, which
are conducted by the program administrators. However, many jurisdictions throughout the state have found
that partnering in outreach and marketing can enhance the efficacy of the program. The City is not obliged to
repay bonds issued by the JPA or assessments levied on the participating properties.
 
Enabling the City of Lawndale’s PACE availability by approving licensed program administrators will create
a competitive marketplace that provides a variety of financing options with more favorable terms to home
and business owners. Doing so may also incentivize more property owners to undertake improvements,
resulting in the creation of more renewable energy and local jobs, reduction in energy use, greenhouse gas
emissions and water consumption, among other improvement categories.
 
PACE in Los Angeles County
 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB2693
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB242
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1284
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB465


Thanks to PACE, over 14,500 homes have been transformed, leading to the installation of 46 megawatts of
solar energy. This initiative has successfully abated 715,000 tons of carbon emissions and conserved an
astonishing 1.97 billion gallons of water, all while generating $643 million in utility bill savings for
participants. Furthermore, the PACE improvements have spurred economic growth by creating 6,343 jobs for
small businesses engaged in these impactful projects. Below are the LA County cities that’ve joined
CSCDA’s Open-PACE program:
 
Agoura Hills, Alhambra, Arcadia, Baldwin Park, Bell, Calabasas, Claremont, Commerce, Covina, Cudahy,
Duarte, El Monte, Gardena, Glendale, Glendora, Hawthorne, Inglewood, La Canada Flintridge, La Puente,
La Verne, Lancaster, Long Beach, Los Angeles, Lynwood, Montebello, Monterey Park, Norwalk, Palmdale,
Paramount, Redondo Beach, Santa Fe Springs, Santa Monica, Torrance, Walnut, West Covina, West
Hollywood
 
California Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA) Open PACE
 
CSCDA Open PACE is an umbrella initiative including three DFPI licensed residential PACE providers:
PACE Funding Group (dba Home Run Financing), FortiFi Financial, and Renew Financial; and several
commercial PACE providers. Launched in 2015 it is sponsored by the California Statewide Communities
Development Authority (CSCDA).  CSCDA Open PACE’s goal is to create a platform to vet and pre-qualify
PACE administrators so that local governments only need to pass a single resolution to authorize multiple
providers including specialist residential or commercial PACE providers.

LEGAL REVIEW

The City Attorney has reviewed this report. 

FISCAL IMPACT
Adoption of the resolution and actions contained herein will not result in any costs to the City. All costs of
marketing, financial, and program administration are borne by the program administrators and covered with
private capital.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council

1. Discuss the PACE Program and approve CC Resolution No. 2510-50 and CC Resolution No. 2510-51
related to CSCDA Open PACE Programs; or

2. Provide further direction to staff.  

 

Attachments

A. PACE.pdf
B. City Council Reso No. 2210-50.pdf
C. City Council Reso No. 2210-51.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/Exhibit_A_PACE.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/Exhibit_A_PACE.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/Exhibit_A_PACE.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/B._CC_Reso_No._2210-50.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/B._CC_Reso_No._2210-50.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/B._CC_Reso_No._2210-50.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/C._City_Council_Reso_No._2210-51.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/C._City_Council_Reso_No._2210-51.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68cacdbdd5c28200491566ae/C._City_Council_Reso_No._2210-51.pdf


ATTACHMENT A







ATTACHMENT B



                                                                                                               Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. CC-2510-050 

Directing execution of an amended and restated joint exercise of powers agreement relating to the CA Statewide Communities Dev. Authority 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-2510-050 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION OF AN 

AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS 

AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE CALIFORNIA STATEWIDE 

COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale, California (the “City”), has expressed an interest in 

participating in the economic development financing programs (the “Programs”) in conjunction with 

the parties to that certain Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Relating to the 

California Statewide Communities Development Authority, dated as of June 1, 1988 (the 

“Agreement”); and 

 

WHEREAS, there is now before this City Council the form of the Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to participate in the Programs and desires that certain projects to 

be located within the City be financed pursuant to the Programs and it is in the public interest and for the 

public benefit that the City do so; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Agreement has been filed with the City, and the members of the City Council of 

the City, with the assistance of its staff, have reviewed said document; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LAWNDALE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

  Section 1. The Agreement is hereby approved and the Mayor or the City 

Manager or designee thereof is hereby authorized and directed to execute said document, with such 

changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by said Mayor or City Manager, and the City Clerk 

or such Clerk’s designee is hereby authorized and directed to affix the City’s seal to said document and 

to attest thereto. 

 

  Section 2. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and all other proper 

officers and officials of the City are hereby authorized and directed to execute such other agreements, 

documents and certificates, and to perform such other acts and deeds, as may be necessary or convenient 

to effect the purposes of this Resolution and the transactions herein 

 

 Section 3. The City Clerk of the City shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution 

and an originally executed Agreement to: 

 

   Kathleen Jacobe 

   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

   400 Capital Mall, Suite 3000 

   Sacramento, California  95814 

 

 

 

 



                                                                                                               Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. CC-2510-050 

Directing execution of an amended and restated joint exercise of powers agreement relating to the CA Statewide Communities Dev. Authority 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 

 

 

 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

State of California  )  

County of Los Angeles  ) SS 

City of Lawndale             ) 

 

 

I, Erica Harbison, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 

Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-2510-

050 at a regular meeting of said Council held on this 6th day of October, 2025, by the following roll 

call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

          

Gregory M. Murphy, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

                    Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor      

Pat Kearney, Mayor Pro Tem      

Bernadette Suarez      

Francisco M. Talavera       

Sirley Cuevas      



ATTACHMENT C



                                                                                                               Page 1 of 3 
Resolution No. CC-2510-051 

CONSENTING TO THE INCLUSION OF PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF THE CITY IN THE CSCDA OPEN PACE 

PROGRAMS 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-2510-051 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, CONSENTING TO THE INCLUSION OF 

PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF THE CITY IN THE 

CSCDA OPEN PACE PROGRAMS; AUTHORIZING THE CALIFORNIA 

STATEWIDE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO 

ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FROM PROPERTY OWNERS, CONDUCT 

CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENT PROCEEDINGS AND LEVY 

CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF THE 

CITY; AND AUTHORIZING RELATED ACTIONS 

 

WHEREAS, the California Statewide Communities Development Authority (the “Authority”) 

is a joint exercise of powers authority, the members of which include numerous cities and counties in 

the State of California, including the City of Lawndale (the “City”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 29 of Division 7 of the Streets & Highways Code (“Chapter 29”) 

authorizes the Authority to establish voluntary contractual assessment programs to finance or 

refinance renewable energy, energy efficiency, water efficiency and seismic strengthening 

improvements, electric vehicle charging infrastructure and such other improvements, infrastructure or 

other work as may be authorized by law from time to time (collectively, the “Improvements”) through 

the levy of contractual assessments within counties and cities throughout the State of California that 

consent to the participation of properties within their respective territories and the issuance of bonds 

from time to time; and 

 

WHEREAS, for the purpose of providing financing and refinancing for the Improvements, the 

Authority has established two CSCDA Open PACE Programs (the “Programs”): (i) the California 

FIRST Program and (ii) the CSCDA Open PACE Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority has designated multiple third-party program administrators to 

administer the Programs; the current program administrators are the Counterpointe Energy Solutions 

II (CA) LLC, PACE Funding Group LLC dba Home Run Financing, Renew Financial Group LLC, 

Fortifi, Nuveen Green Capital, White Oak Advisors, Stonehill PACE, LLC, Lord Cap PACE, Green 

PACE Capital, PACE Loan Group and  Petros PACE Finance, Castle Green Finance, Bayview PACE, 

Green Rock Healthcare Capital, Citizens Business Bank  and the Authority will notify the City of any 

additions or changes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority may also administer certain projects itself, working directly with 

third-party capital providers; and   

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 29 provides that assessments may be levied under its provisions only 

with the free and willing consent of the owner or owners of each lot or parcel on which an assessment 

is levied at the time the assessment is levied; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to allow the owners of property (“Participating Property 

Owners”) within its territory to participate in the Programs and to allow the Authority to conduct 

assessment proceedings under Chapter 29 within its territory and to issue bonds to finance or refinance 

Improvements; and 

 



                                                                                                               Page 2 of 3 
Resolution No. CC-2510-051 

CONSENTING TO THE INCLUSION OF PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF THE CITY IN THE CSCDA OPEN PACE 

PROGRAMS 

WHEREAS, the territory within which assessments may be levied for the Programs shall 

include all of the territory within the City’s official boundaries; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority will conduct all assessment proceedings under Chapter 29 for the 

Programs and issue any bonds issued in connection with the Programs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment proceedings; 

the levy of assessments; any required remedial action in the case of delinquencies in such assessment 

payments; or the issuance, sale or administration of any bonds issued in connection with the Programs; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lawndale as 

follows: 

 

Section 1. This City Council hereby finds and declares that properties in the territory of the 

City will benefit from the availability of the Program within the territory of the City and, pursuant 

thereto, the conduct of special assessment proceedings by the Authority pursuant to Chapter 29 and 

the issuance of bonds to finance or refinance Improvements. 

 

Section 2.  In connection with the Programs, the City hereby consents to the conduct of special 

assessment proceedings by the Authority pursuant to Chapter 29 on any property within the territory 

of the City and the issuance of bonds to finance or refinance Improvements; provided, that 

 

(1) The Participating Property Owners, who shall be the legal owners of such property, 

execute a contract pursuant to Chapter 29 and comply with other applicable provisions of 

California law in order to accomplish the valid levy of assessments; and 

 

(2)  The City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment proceedings; 

the levy of assessments; any required remedial action in the case of delinquencies in such 

assessment payments; or the issuance, sale or administration of any bonds issued in connection 

with the Programs. 

 

Section 3. The appropriate officials and staff of the City are hereby authorized and directed to 

make applications for the Programs available to all property owners who wish to finance or refinance 

Improvements; provided, that the Authority shall be responsible for providing such applications and 

related materials at its own expense. The following staff persons, together with any other staff persons 

chosen by the City Council from time to time, are hereby designated as the contact persons for the 

Authority in connection with the Programs: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager. 

 

Section 4. The appropriate officials and staff of the City are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and deliver such certificates, requisitions, agreements and related documents as are reasonably 

required by the Authority to implement the Programs.  

 

Section 5. The City Council hereby finds that adoption of this Resolution is not a “project” 

under the California Environmental Quality Act, because the Resolution does not involve any 

commitment to a specific project which may result in a potentially significant physical impact on the 

environment, as contemplated by Title 14, California Code of Regulations, Section 15378(b)(4). 

 

  



                                                                                                               Page 3 of 3 
Resolution No. CC-2510-051 

CONSENTING TO THE INCLUSION OF PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF THE CITY IN THE CSCDA OPEN PACE 

PROGRAMS 

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the Secretary of the 

Authority at:  Secretary of the Board, California Statewide Communities Development Authority, 

1400 K Street, Sacramento, CA  95814. 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 

 

 

 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

State of California  )  

County of Los Angeles  ) SS 

City of Lawndale             ) 

 

 

I, Erica Harbison, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 

Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-2510-

051 at a regular meeting of said Council held on this 6th day of October, 2025, by the following roll 

call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

          

Gregory M. Murphy, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

                    Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor      

Pat Kearney, Mayor Pro Tem      

Bernadette Suarez      

Francisco M. Talavera       

Sirley Cuevas      



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Peter Kann, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  SB 79 Transit Oriented Development Bill
 

BACKGROUND

On the April 7, 2025 City Council meeting, Community Development staff presented a discussion item on
Senate Bill (SB)  79, Senator Scott Wiener's Transit Oriented Development Bill, and asked for Council's
consideration to send an opposition letter to SB 79.   In September 2025, the California state legislature
passed SB 79 which will allow multifamily housing by-right near certain transit hubs. It is staff's
understanding that Governor Newsom has until October 12, 2025 to sign or veto the bill.  

SB 79 proposes to add Government Code Section 65912.155. The bill will allow high density housing
project within one-quarter or one-half mile of a "transit stop" as defined in the statute. These projects could
be developed without input from the community's needs, environment review, or public input because it
could potentially be approved at the administrative level. 

STAFF REVIEW

Attached are exhibits that show eligible areas within Los Angeles County and within Lawndale.  Currently,
SB 79 would only affect areas of Los Angeles County that have physical Metro rail stations, not areas that
are near rail lines but outside of the statutory radius from a  station.   This is the reason why the attached
exhibits show affected areas (1/4 or 1/2 mile) within Metro's rail station.  Also, there is an exemption to SB
79 that the applicability will not apply to cities/jurisdictions with less than 35,000 residents.   According to
the 2020 Census, Lawndale had a population of 31,807 people.   SB 79 proposes to permit by right high
density residential development within one-quarter and/or one-half mile of a high frequency commuter rail
(six trains per hour).   A summary of the proposed land uses and their development standards is provided
below: 
                          TOD within ¼ mile

TOD Tier 1 (Rail Transit or
Commuter Rail)

Tier 2 (Light-Rail or bus
service)

Permitted Uses High Density Residential High Density
Residential

Density 120 units per acre 100 units

Height 75 65

Floor Area Ratio 3.5 3

Concessions for
Affordable Units

Additional 3 Additional 2



 

                         TOD within ½ mile

  Tier 1 TOD Tier 2 TOD

Permitted Uses High Density Residential High Density
Residential

Density 100 units per acre 80 units per acre

Height 65 55

Floor Area Ratio 3 2.5

Concessions for Affordable
Units

Additional  2 Additional 1

 

LEGAL REVIEW

The City Attorney has reviewed this report.  

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council 1.) Receive and file this update on SB 79; or 2.) Provide further
direction to staff.  

 

Attachments

Attachment A - SB 79 Maps.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68db1489c50ab20033ab1aa6/Attachment_A_-_SB_79_Maps.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68db1489c50ab20033ab1aa6/Attachment_A_-_SB_79_Maps.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68db1489c50ab20033ab1aa6/Attachment_A_-_SB_79_Maps.pdf


ATTACHMENT A 









CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Michael Reyes, Municipal Services Director

SUBJECT:  Update on Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan for 2025
 

BACKGROUND

For the past five years, in an effort to curb the number of illegal fireworks being sold and used within the
City of Lawndale, the City Council has approved and supported funding for the Illegal Fireworks
Suppression Plan. The plan has evolved over the past five years as each year brings new challenges and
experience.

STAFF REVIEW

In 2021, in response to growing concerns from Lawndale residents regarding noise and pollution from the
use of illegal fireworks in the City during the July 4th holiday, City Staff created the Illegal Fireworks
Suppression Plan. The Plan was designed to create a special detail consisting of Los Angeles
County  Sheriff's Department (LASD) personnel to provide focused enforcement on the use of illegal
fireworks being stored and launched within the City of Lawndale. 

The 2025 Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan was similar to the 2024 Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan in
that it did not include City Staff, nor did it use undercover vehicles to patrol the City. The 2025 Illegal
Fireworks Suppression Plan consisted entirely of uniformed deputies, in marked black and white patrol cars,
patrolling all regions of the City of Lawndale, and responding to service calls from residents about illegal
fireworks.

This 2025 Detail consisted of 10 deputies patrolling as two-man units in five overtime patrol vehicles. The
Deputies worked from 4:00 pm until 2:00 am and issued a total of 37 citations for illegal fireworks. These
units were supported by Sergeant  Smith and Lieutenant  Osburn who also worked as a two man unit in a
separate vehicle.

Of these 33 citations issued, 12 people appealed their citations, and hearings are ongoing. Some hearings
were held during the last week of September, but those results have not been reported yet.

For record keeping and statistical purposes, LASD divides the City into four separate Reporting Districts
(RD). Based on the results of this year’s Illegal Fireworks Suppression Detail 6 citations were issued in RD
0331 which is the northeast quadrant of the City. 9 citations were issued in RD 0332, which is the northwest
quadrant of the City. 9 citations were issued in RD 0333 which is the southwest quadrant of the City, and 9
citations were issued in RD 0334 which is the southeast quadrant of the City.



The 33 total citations that were issued is the same amount of citations issued as the previous year of
enforcement, and this is in part due to the new body worn cameras that our deputies are required to wear. 
The existing protocol for our deputies is that whenever a contact is made with the public that results in an
action by the deputy, then the information that was recorded during that interaction must be downloaded and
logged. This is a fairly time-consuming practice and as the recordings are evidence, the cameras may only be
downloaded at the South Los Angeles Station, which requires all deputies who issued citations to leave the
City several times during their shifts in order to download their body worn cameras. 

The Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan is analyzed each year after it is completed and the plan is reviewed
to determine if alternate methods would improve the results of the detail. While the Illegal Fireworks
Suppression Plan continues to be effective, both LASD personnel and City Staff continue to analyze the
results of the plan to determine any new options that could prove to increase the effectiveness of this plan.

LEGAL REVIEW

The City Attorney has reviewed and approved this staff report.

FISCAL IMPACT

There are no fiscal impacts as a result of this staff report.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file this staff report.

 

 

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Raylette Felton, Deputy City Manager/Director of Human Resources
Diane Parsley, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT:  Time Capsule Opening
 

BACKGROUND

In December 2000, City Council rededicated City Hall following the completion of ADA upgrades and other
building improvements. During the ceremony, the City also dedicated and sealed a time capsule within the
foyer wall of City Hall. A plaque was placed to memorialize the dedication, inscribed with a note that the
time capsule would be opened in December 2025, twenty-five years after its placement.

At the June 16, 2025, City Council meeting, staff presented an item for City Council's consideration
regarding the opening of the 2000 Time Capsule. Following discussions, City Council agreed that the
opening of the time capsule should take place in the early part of December, or at the first City Council
meeting in December due to the upcoming City events, holiday commitments, vacations, and the planned
closures of City facilities from December 24, 2025, to January 4, 2026. At this time, staff is seeking further
direction from City Council regarding the scheduling of the opening of the time capsule and the selection of
new items to be placed in the capsule for future generations. 

STAFF REVIEW

The 2000 Time Capsule has not yet been opened. As part of the recent Council Chamber revitalization
project, the capsule was removed from the foyer wall. The removal process required more than two hours
with the assistance of Public Works staff and the construction crew. This was a critical and necessary step to
determine the capsule’s exact size, location, and construction. Staff confirmed that the capsule is a very
heavy briefcase type metal container, tightly sealed with screws and a heavy-duty tape and/or welding.  

To allow for adequate time for City Council to retrieve, review and discuss the enclosed capsule items, staff
is recommending that the City Council consider holding a special meeting during the first week of
December. Staff is respectfully suggesting either Wednesday, December 3; Tuesday, December 2; or
Tuesday, December 9, 2025.  The special meeting would be reserved exclusively for the capsule reveal, the
display of new items proposed for future inclusion, and an opportunity for the public to view the contents.
The City's Cable Television staff will document this momentous occasion to maintain the historical records
on this reveal in a current media format.  

In addition to the scheduling the capsule reveal, staff is seeking City Council’s guidance on what items
should be included in the capsule for the future. The capsule’s approximate dimensions are 23 inches in
height, 20 inches across, and 2.5 inches in depth, which will limit the type and size of the items that can be
enclosed. A list of potential items has been compiled and is included in Attachment C of this report.  The
capsule will be resealed and returned to its original locations behind the foyer wall.  



Lastly, a new plaque will be ordered to cover the wall where the capsule will be placed. Staff recommends a
square plaque design (without the previous rounded top section), featuring the City logo within the main
body of the plaque, as shown in the Attachment B. A proposed inscription is also included in the attachment.
Staff is in  the process of obtaining cost estimates for the replacement plaque and related event expenses,
which is included in the budget request for this special event ceremony for a total cost not to exceed $6,000
in total event expenses.

LEGAL REVIEW

The City Attorney has not reviewed this staff report. 

FISCAL IMPACT

This item has not been budgeted in the FY 25/26 Budget. An appropriation of an amount not to exceed
$6,000 is requested to be transferred from General Operations to the City Council - Reprographics, line item
account number 100-110-510.200 to fund the plaque and other event costs.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

1. Approve a special meeting dedicated to the Time Capsule reveal; and
2. Select a date during the first week of December 2025 (recommended options in order of preference -

Wednesday, December 3; Tuesday, December 2; or Tuesday, December 9); and 
3. Review and approve the proposed list of items in Attachment C, with or without modifications, to be

included in the future time capsule; and 
4. Review and approve the wording purchase of a new plaque as presented in Attachment B or provided

alternative wording; and 
5. Approve an event budget in an amount not to exceed $6,000 and authorize the Director of Finance/

City Treasurer to make the appropriate budget transfer; OR
6. Provide further direction to staff as desired.

 

Attachments

Attachment A_2000 Plaque.pdf
Attachment B_Plaque Wording_Draft.pdf
Attachment C_Potential Items for 2025 Time Capsule.pdf
Attachment D_Event Items for Budget.pdf

https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_A_2000_Plaque.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_A_2000_Plaque.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_A_2000_Plaque.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_B_Plaque_Wording_Draft.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_B_Plaque_Wording_Draft.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_B_Plaque_Wording_Draft.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_C_Potential_Items_for_2025_Time_Capsule.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_C_Potential_Items_for_2025_Time_Capsule.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_C_Potential_Items_for_2025_Time_Capsule.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_D_Event_Items_for_Budget.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_D_Event_Items_for_Budget.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/lawndaleca/pdfs/topics/68c9dee7d5c2820049129488/Attachment_D_Event_Items_for_Budget.pdf


ATTACHMENT A 

  



December 2000 Plaque 

 

 



ATTACHMENT B 

  



PLAQUE WORDING FOR 2025 TIME CAPSULE – ROUGH DRAFT 

 

 

LAWNDALE CITY HALL  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY COUNCIL  
 

ROBERT PULLEN-MILES                MAYOR 

PAT KEARNEY                   MAYOR PRO TEM 

SIRLEY CUEVAS                          CITY COUNCIL 

BERNADETTE SUAREZ                         CITY COUNCIL 

FRANCISCO M. TALAVERA                    CITY COUNCIL 

 

DR. SEAN M. MOORE                       CITY MANAGER  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

LAWNDALE TIME CAPSULE 

Rededicated December 2025  

Time Capsule located behind this plaque to be opened December 2050 



ATTACHMENT  C



City of Lawndale  
2025 Time Capsule 

Items to Consider including in 2025 Time Capsule  

 

1. Flip Cell Phone 

2. Mouse with cord  

3. Flash Drive w/2000 Event Video and 2025 Event Video 

4. Youth Development Center Specifications  

5. Daily Breeze Newspaper Edition – Digital copy printed 12/1/25  

6. 40th Year Celebration City Lapel Pin  

7. 50th Year Celebration City Lapel Pin  

8. Current City Lapel Pin (w/Poppy) 

9. Covid Mask(s) 

10.  Covid Test Box 

11.  Covid “News” – Emergency Order from the Governor on the shut-

down 

12.  Current Elected Officials Photo’s  

13.  Current issue of “Lawndalian” Publication  

14.  City Phone List  

15.  City Salaries 

16.  Cost of Goods listing 

17. “Lawndale Way” Street Sign photo w/Councilmembers 

18.  Lawndale Library Dedication – 2008 – City Photo(s)  

19.  Photo of a variety of Ribbon Cuttings including the Tesla “Charging” 

Station 

20.  Fireworks Penalty Flyer/Information  

21.  Metro Green Line (Project Information) 

22.  Koran Pulido Contreras – Program and/or photo’s adding his name to 

the Memorial Wall (Afghanistan)  

23.  Harold E. Hofmann Community Center – Construction Photo’s 

24.  Field of Honor Event Photo(s) 

25.  City Council Budget – FY 25/26 

26.  Photos:  Larch Dog Park design  



27.  Photos:  Rudolph Park (after it was Larch Dog Park) 

28.  Photos:  Hopper Park  

29. Photos:  Parade  

30.  Lawndale History Book (J. Osborne, Author)  

31.  Utility Art Project (photo’s of current utility boxes with current art) 

32.  Coffee with a Cop – Photo(s)  

33.  City Hall Flood (2016) – a few photo’s  

34.  City Hall/Public Works Renovation (2024/25) Photo’s 

35.  Home Prices 

36.  Lawndale -  Tax Accessor Information for FY 24/25 (or latest 

published) 

37.  Business Cards – Current 

38.  _____________________________________________________ 

39.  _____________________________________________________ 

40.  _____________________________________________________ 

41.  _____________________________________________________ 

42.  _____________________________________________________ 

43.  _____________________________________________________ 

44.  _____________________________________________________ 

45.  _____________________________________________________ 

46.  _____________________________________________________ 

47.  _____________________________________________________ 

48.  _____________________________________________________ 

49. _____________________________________________________ 

 



ATTACHMENT  D



City of Lawndale  
2025 Time Capsule 

Items to Budget for Event 

 

1. Plaque to cover new time capsule  

2. Linens/Draping/Signage/Box Displays as may be needed for displays, 

Reception area 

3. Balloon Arches 

4. Refreshments 

5. Pastries and/or cake 

6. Cable T.V. Staffing and City Staffing  

 

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Report of Attendance at Meetings
 

No supporting documentation was forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

 



CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260

PHONE (310) 973-3200 ♦ www.lawndalecity.org

 

DATE:    October 6, 2025

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Dr. Sean M. Moore, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Vanesa Alvarez, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4),
because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case.

 


	CityCouncilRegularMeeting_2025-10-07
	1. }-LosAngeles
	2_Los_Angeles_County_Fire_Department_Update
	2. }-Motiontore
	8. }-AccountsPa
	A._CC-2510-047-_AP_Resolution_-_Oct._6__2025
	10. }-Minutesoft
	09-15-25_draft
	6. }-CaseAGener
	A._City_Council_Resolution___Sphere_of_Influence
	B._PC_Resolution_25-06
	C._Addendum_No._1_to_FEIR
	Attachment_C__Land_Use_Element
	E._Discussion_of_the_City_s_Sphere_of_Influence_Expansion
	F._Sphere_of_Influence_Maps
	G._Proof___Daily_Breeze-_Update
	H._City_Council_Resolutions__1_
	3. }-Approvalof
	Attachment_A
	9. }-PropertyAc
	Exhibit_A_PACE
	B._CC_Reso_No._2210-50
	C._City_Council_Reso_No._2210-51
	11. }-SBTransitO
	Attachment_A_-_SB_79_Maps
	13. }-UpdateonIl
	13. }-TimeCapsul
	Attachment_A_2000_Plaque
	Attachment_B_Plaque_Wording_Draft
	Attachment_C_Potential_Items_for_2025_Time_Capsule
	Attachment_D_Event_Items_for_Budget
	4. }-ReportofAt
	13_Conference_with_Legal_Counsel_Anticipated_Litigation

